
The farm journal of the Holt family  

of Coolavacoose, Carbury, 

County Kildare, 1798-1879 

 

LESLEY WHITESIDE 

 

This journal of a middle-size tenant farmer, a rare survivor from nineteenth-century Ireland, 

is in the possession of the Holt family of Coolavacoose, Carbury, County Kildare. Neither a 

personal diary nor a full account book, it mostly records expenditure on labourers on the 

Holts’ farm at Coolavacoose but also features recipes for animal cures and notes relating to 

the family. The journal is incomplete and entries are written randomly throughout, 

interspersed among the pages of an eighteenth-century Dublin merchant’s account book, 
with which there is no discernible connection. The first entry dates from 1798 and the last 

from 1879, after which entries relate only to births, marriages and deaths within the family. 

There are no entries for the years 1836-55 but it is known that some pages are missing 

 

My introduction to the journal, published in the Kildare Archaeological Society Journal, xxiii 

(2021), pp 194-209, highlights the wealth of insights and details of farming, rural life and 

financial transactions recorded in this source that social, economic, agricultural, local and 

family historians will find useful. 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



IFC   * Torn/worn away – illegible  + faint  

 

 

The very edge of the right side of the page has been worn away. 

 

The children went [t]o school, 19 May and till 24 June. [very faint; possibly 5/a] The children went 

the two time to Mr Dowler 4 August; the 3 time 15 September. 

Paid up to 4 February to William Dowler bare £0-4-7. 

The weight of the butter tub 28lbs 19 June 1803 

Ann Rorke came to me 16 March 1812 

at £0-10-6 ([figures in brackets, possible S 20]) 

until 1 November, the [    ]  

first cash in Edenderry    £0-7-6 

cash for Jones    £0-0-11 

cash for a cloak    £0-12-9 

cash for stuff    £0-2-3 

cash to pay for a cloak    £0-2-[very faint number] 

cash for the priest    £0-0-10 

cash for Jones         £0-0-1[edge of page missing; possibly another 1 as above] 

cash for shoes       £0-6-6  

     £1-13-9 

 

wages for one year, six weeks comes to                                                      £2-11-2½ 

                                  £1-13-9 

Due 2[edge of page missing; probably another number] May         £0-17-5½  

                                                                                                                            £0-8-10  

                                                                                                                           £0-8-7 Cash in Edend[erry] 

settled and paid off 

when went away 13 July 

 

Hay to Arthur Smith 3 May 300 at 5s  £0-15-0 

1 cheese from Arthur Smith 18lbs 

 

RHP unmarked [Page i] 

 

The top left side of the page is torn away, leaving only some computations relating to potatoes. 

Above is it a possible mention of school grounds. 

 

[possibly a word torn away] Cure for the dry  

[part of word torn away] murrain 

[T]ake 4oz. of aloes[,] one quart of beer and dissolve the aloes in it, then one quart of porridge 

added to it and drench the beast. 

 

Elizabeth Logan came to me 23 August at the [not clearly legible]  

12s quarter un-til May next 1811 

balance of shoes  £0-3-2 

cash for Murphy  £0-12-1 

cash for an apron  £0-1-8 

cash for soles and nai[ls]  £0-1-2 

cash    £0-0-10 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 



    £0-13-10 

cash    £1-15-7 

 

Settled up to May 1812 

first cash to Jones  £0-0-10 

cash for shoes   £0-6-6 

cash for soles and nails  £0-1-[figure very faint] 

cash for priest   £0-0-10 

cash to Daly   £0-1-0 

    £0-10-[ ] 

due 2 May   £1-17-7 

paid so far   £1-10-0 

 

 
LHP unmarked [Page ii]  The right side of the page is torn away for the first nine lines, leaving the following. 

 

The heifers wer[e] _________________-; Begin May ; the colt Kishava [nagh]; Week 17 James D[torn 

away]; at potato digging; Week 18; Week 19;  Week 20; Week 21 

 
The right side of the page is slightly worn away and this could mean there are halfpennies in the amounts. 

 

Thomas Kenny cam[e]  

to me 19 March [torn away] 

for £4 until May come 12 months. 

Absent from work four days                                            

cash at the funeral  £0-4-2 

cash for the priest  £0-0-[very faint] 

to half a quarter of cord  £0-0-[figure unclear] 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

cash for stockings  £0-2-6 

cash for soles   £0-1-[figure unclear] 

cash to Jones   £0-0-2 

 

to frieze 3 yards   £0-13-[worn away] 

to a vest and trunns   £0-4-[worn away] 

to cash for bread and beef  £0-0-[worn away] 

to 1 quarter of cord    £0-0-[worn away] 

to the tailor     £0-2-[worn away] 

to linen for a shirt    £0-3-[worn away] 

to pumps to Kennedy     £0-7-11 

to nails       £0-0-7 

cash for the priest     £0-0-[worn away] 

cash for a hat       £0-4-[worn away] 

to nails        £0-0-[worn away] 

nails        £0-0-9     

        £2-8-[worn away]  

       £1-11-[worn away] 

                                                                    -10 

  Due May   £1-10-6 

Paid the [word not clearly legible] 

 

RHP unmarked [Page iii] 



 

The top left corner of the page is torn away. 

 

[D]empsey’s work 1801 

potatoes    days  9 

[torn away]ing  days       9 

[torn away]owing ditches  6 

                   6 

[torn away]aping bare                  3:7 

Ditto reaping oats        4 

plough driving and hay     2 

Ditto drawing in harvest        6 

Ditto potato digging  10  

Ditto    5 

 

18 April 1802 James Dempsey work: digging in the garden 3 d; potato setting 9; Ditto  3; Ditto 

suvling 5; Ditto 6; Due to James Dempsey £0-3-4½  

 

The bottom left of the page is slightly worn away. 

 

James Dempsey’s work 1 July 

Week 1,  2; Week 2,  4; Week 3,  4; Week 4, 5;  

Week 5 mowing 1 d 7 h, 6; 

Week 6, 4; Week, 7;     3 

Week 8 mowing 2:7, 5; 

Week 9 mowing 1:0   3 

Week 10 mowing 1, reaping 2:7  5-7 

Week [11] at 1s 7½d per day  5-7 

Week [12]    2-7 

Week [13] at 8d per day   6-[very faint] 

Week [14] mowing 1 day   5-[very faint] 

Week [15]    5-[not clearly legible] 

Week [16]    5-[very faint] 

 

LHP unmarked [Page iv] 

 

The top right corner of the page is torn away. 

 

Received from Sam[torn away] 

by James D[torn away] 

first bare half a 

potatoes 5 stone 

Ditto seed potatoes 3 stone 

oatmeal 1 stone  £0-4- [torn away] 

Ditto oatmeal 1 stone  £0-4-[torn away] 

Ditto oatmeal 1 stone  £0-3-9 

potatoes 5 st[one] £0-5-0 

potatoes 6 st[one] £0-1-6 

    £0-18-3 

bare half a barrel  £0-18-0 

 



The inner margin of the page is worn away, so amounts could include halfpennies, for example. 

 

17 June 1802 

James Dempsey’s account  

to half a barrel potatoes    £0-3-[worn away] 

Ditto to half a barrel potatoes     £0-3-[worn away] 

half a hundred oatmeal      £0-6-6 

half a quarter of tobacco    £0-0-3 

to oatmeal 2 stone     £0-3-3 

to a scythe      £0-4-4 

to cash       £0-1-1 

to half a quarter tob[acco]    £0-0-3 

turf drawing 40 kish     £0-11-8 

to cash at William Howey’s    £0-7-0 

Ditto cash to Lomax     £0-1-1 

half a quarter tobacco     £0-0-3 

half a quarter tobacco     £0-0-3 

to cash in Edenderry     £0-8-[worn away] 

       £2-12-2 

potato rent                    £0-2-9¾     £0-14-11 

Ditto potato rent          £0-2-2     £3-7-2 

              £0-14-11¾   £0-1-1 

cash       £3-8-3 

due by James Dempsey 28 November   £0-13-[torn away] 

 

RHP marked [Page v] 

 

Debts due to 

received from James Dempsey      

first cash       £0-4-4 

2 cash       £0-4-4 

 

Due by James Dempsey  

for November rent 1801 

half a year’s rent     £0-8-0 

Paid 

 

Due by James Dempsey 29 November 1802  £9-3-7 

 

Kitty Gaffney came to me 8 May 1804 for £0-6-6 per quarter 

First linen 2 yards 1 quarter    £0-3-0 

 

Number of a watch 4003 

Charles Vincent, London 

 

Kitty Gaffney hired with [me] 8 May 1804 

for £0-6-6 per quarter 

first cash for linen 2 yards 1 quarter   £0-3-0 

 

Number of a watch 4003 

Charles Vincent, London 



 

Samuel Holt [his signature] 

 

LHP unmarked [Page vi] 

 

William Dunn his account 

first cash      £0-1-1 

DItto cash      £0-1-1 

DItto cash the fair ca[not clearly legible]   £0-1-1 

DItto cash      £0-1-1 

DItto to [to]bacco quarter    £0-0-6 

DItto in Edenderry     £0-11-4½  

worsted      £0-0-8 ½  

soap       £0-0-5 

wool 1lb.      £0-1-2 

cash           £0-2-2 

cash       £0-1-1 

a pair of topecces     £0-0-7 

soap 1lb.      £0-0-10 

soles and nails      £0-1-8½  

cash and tobacco     £0-5-6 

cash       £0-0-6½  

to tobacco half a quarter    £0-0-3 

to cash       £0-1-1 

to cash       £0-1-1 

       £1-13-4 

   £6-16-6    £0-7-4 

   £2-0-5    £2-0-0 

   £4-15-10 

   £4-11-0  

   £0-4-10 

 

29 January 1803 

Peter McEvoy’s work 

to roofing a house     2 days 

to making a rack     1  

to making a harrow     1  

making sashes      1  

first sawing day       

making a bed       1 

and a gate       3  

received cash from him     £0-6-6 

       £1-1-[8] 

       £1-8-2 

 

RHP marked 2 [Page vii] 

 

Most of the content on this page was written prior to Samuel Holt obtaining the book and is given 

in a separate transcript.  

 

1804 



Elizabeth Bennett came to me, 21 May; 

went home, 21 June.  

 

The subsequent pages marked 3-40 [Pages viii-xlv] contain no accounts of Samuel Holt. 

 

LHP marked 41 [Page xlvi] 

 

Top quarter of page separate transcript 

 

Wool 26 August  

stone     lbs 

Nicholas Kenny  1  7  paid 

Denis Moony  0 7 

Peter McEvoy  1 7  £1-2-9 

James Demps[e]y 0 8 

William Cormick 1 2 £1-14-[not clearly legible] 

Patrick McEvoy  0 1:7 

Patrick McManus 2 2 

Thomas Hacked  2 

Patrick Dempsy  1 

Luke Gaughran  1  Hypark 

John Connor  1  Killini[one more letter but very faint] 

Barny Connor  1  Shan[one or two more letters very faint] 

Mrs Tinkler  0 12 

the whole weight 14 1:7 

 

signature of Samuel Holt of Coolavacoose 

 

 

RHP marked 42 [Page xlvii] 

 

Separate transcript 

 

LHP marked 43 [Page xlviii] 

 

Top half of page separate transcript 

 

For a strong blister for a horse beast: 

oil of turpentine 1oz.  

spirits of sal ammoniac [mixture of animal urine, sea salt and wood soot] 1oz. 

wine vinegar 1oz.  

egyptiacum [mixture of Verdigris, honey and vinegar to treat wounds] 1oz. 

oil of [oregano] ½oz.  

euphorbium [plant extract] and French flies [powdered beetle] 

of each 1 dram of each finely  

powdered, mix all together 

 

RHP unmarked [Page xlix] 

 

13 December 1801 

money to Mr Charles Palmer  



to keep for me          £53-4-6 

a promissory note of Benjamin Palmer and Thomas Palmer    £25-0-0 

money of my father        £9-13-4 

 

Due  

Money Thomas Tomlinson has keeping for me but about £1-14-0 that I got from my sister Jane 

Tomlinson out of it      £50-8-5 

 

 

“Due by Mr Williams of Williamstown £5-13-9” [entry struck out] 

 

Due by Mr Williams of Williamstown [not struck out] 

 

LHP unmarked [Page l]    

 

The number of notes from Patrick Dempsy 

Edenderry 

  £   s   d  No. 

1  5-0-0  8822 

2  5-0-0  8813 

3  5-0-0  8817 

4  5-0-0  8815 

5  1-10-0  0078 

6  1-0-0  7241 

27 December 1811 

 

Denis Herenan  1-0-0  7323 

from Mr Whitehead 

Dublin, 20 lbs. 1751  

 

The number of a note from Francis Flanagan 5403 

Sir William Alexander [Dublin alderman, wholesale merchant and linen factor] 

17 January 1816 

from Mary Merryman  

£1-0-0 No. 1443 

Bank of Ireland 

 

RHP unmarked [Page li] 

 

John Lomax to sack of  

potatoes 21st      5 April   £0-5-5 

Ditto        27          £0-8-8 

Ditto        24       £0-10-10 

To oatmeal 4       £0-8-0  

        £1-12-11 

John  

oatmeal (stone) 2 

 

16 February 1804 

to a coat for Thomas Holt   £0-13-2 

to a vest for John     £0-0-0 



and small clos     £0-8-8 

to William Eden[very faint; possibly -derry] £0-1-[not clearly legible] 

to a coat for George    £0-2-0½   

to soles for John    £0-0-8½  

to shoes for Will    £0-8-8 

      £1-14-11½  

 

to Joseph Smith  

[ap]prentice fees for Tom   £3-8-3 

to John’s school     £0-0-0 

i[not clearly legible] ing December  £0-3-8 

to a coat for John    £0-8-5½ 

to William Holt     £0-1-1 

to William Holt shoes    £0-9-2½  

25 March 1805     £4-10-8 

      £1-14-11½ 

      £1-12-11 

      £7-18-6½  

[ap]prentice fees for  

John to John Monkitrick    £3-8-3 

 

LHP unmarked [Page lii] 

 

An account between William Holt and Samuel Holt 3 May 1802 

due by Samuel Holt    £2-4-9 

the cattle in Bunglass    £11-1-3 

to 4 ewes and lambs    £6-8-0 

to 3 hoggets     £3-18-0 

to 1 cow      £5-13-9 

                 barrels  stones 

to wheat        3        10  

at £1-9-0 per barrel    £5-1-6 

to bare         10        1 

at £0-12-0 per barrel    £6-0-0 

to bare 15 barrels 

5st. at £0-11-4½     £8-14-2 

potato rent     £4-1-2 

13 August 1803     £53-2-7 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page liii] 

 

Account to John Tomlinson 24 April 1802 

1 cow      £6-2-6 

d[not clearly legible] mare and car  £3-8-3 

bacon to Jane Tomlinson 1 quarter 6lbs 

bacon to George Holt             9lbs 

bacon to Samuel Holt         13lbs 

to George Kelly potatoes 1½ barrel   £0-19-6 

Ditto to Kelly oatmeal 13st. 7lbs.   £1-1-11 

oatmeal to George Holt 1½lb.    £0-19-6 



to George Kelly     £0-11-4½  

Ditto to Will Holt for Kelly    £0-6-9½  

 

LHP unmarked [Page liv] 

 

From John Holt     No. 

John Holt   £0-1-7   9766 

Ditto Holt  £0-1-7   3682 

Ditto Holt  £0-1-0   3247 

Ditto Holt  £0-1-0   5781 

Ditto Holt  £0-1-0   9883 

Ditto Holt  £1-1-0   2273 

from Thomas Holt £0-1-0   2466 

from Thomas Holt £0-1-7   655 

 

27 February 1802 

from William Fry £0-1-0   6674 

from Thomas Colgan £0-1-0   6785 

Thomas Colgan  £0-1-0   8502 

Thomas Colgan  £0-1-0   1650 

Thomas Colgan  £0-1-0   1252 

Thomas Colgan  £0-1-0   4596 

Thomas Colgan  £0-1-0   5032 

 

10 July  

from Peter McEvoy £0-7-6   1564 

 

the number of the notes in Russellwood 

for wool 

John Foran   £0-1-0   8206 

John Foran  £0-1-0   7801 

Edward Carey  £1-2-9   5667 

Bryan Dayly  £1-2-9   6173 

Rose Cook  £0-1-7   8188 

Christopher McDonachoo £0-1-7  4466 

Terny Kennedy  £0-1-7   1805 

John Lawless, Castlejordan   5 [with unknown symbol]  5777 

Robert Jackson        10 [with unknown symbol]  594 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lv] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 

 

Sam Holt’s 

watch maker 

of it John Webb 

Dublin   No. 571 

 

LHP unmarked [Page lvi] 

 

Due to William Dunn May [17]98 £2-0-2 



 

Dunn William settled with me, 6 May for £5 for the year 1799 

first absent days             3 

 

potatoes 5st.    £0-4-0 

to Bett McGrath   £0-2-2 

to soles and nails   £0-1-7½  

to tobacco  `  £0-0-3½ 

to cash in Carbury   £0-1-1 

to tobacco    £0-0-3½  

cash for the tailor   £0-4-1 

cash in Edenderry   £0-6-6 

to tobacco    £0-0-3½ 

to soles and nails    £0-1-7½  

cash to buy close   £1-2-9 

cash to my father   £0-1-1 

cash to Corbally    £0-1-7½  

shoes     £0-9-9 

cash for Bett McGrath    £0-5-0 

nails and tobacco    £0-0-10     

cash in Edenderry   £0-2-2 

tobacco ½lb.    £0-0-11½  

cash     £0-1-1 

chest     £0-8-1½  

potato rent    £0-8-9¾  

cash to Dr Smyth   £0-7-0½  

     £4-8-3 

                            12 

 

William Dunn settled again 1 May until 10 May next for £5 for the year 

 

1) cash paper    £0-1-1 

2) pumps    £0-7-7 

3) tobacco half quarter   £0-0-3 

4) cash and nails   £0-2-3 

due on settlement, 25 May  £4-6-11½  

received from me   £2-5-6 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lvii] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 

 

Old Dempsey’s work 10 days   £0-8-9 

due by him to Sam Holt    £0-11-0 

 

William Dunn settled again 16 May until 1 May [next] for 

due to him     £4-11-0 

on settlement     £2-5-6 

 

LHP unmarked [Page lviii] 

 



For stocking in the heels, take 2 handfuls of salt, 2 quarts of urine, 4 ounces of soap and boil them 

and rub them every day. 

 

For the cold, 2oz of aniseed powder, 2oz of liquorice powder, 1oz of elocon pain powder 

[mometasone furoate powder, a corticosteroid used for skin conditions such as rashes and eczema; 

now prescribed as an ointment.] all incorporated together 

 

For running in the heels, take rye flour and urine or ale, make a poultice of them with a bit of butter, 

renew it for 4 days, then take rosemary, sage and thyme, of each one small handful, boil them on one 

gallon of water. When boiled, strain of[f] the clear and add thereto ½oz of blue vitriol [copper 

sulphate; used as a fungicide and for treating copper deficiency in plants] ½oz green vitriol [iron 

sulphate; used to treat iron deficiency in plants] 1oz white vitriol [zinc sulphate; used for preserving 

skins and wood] 2oz alum [used for pickling and tanning leather] all in fine powder, one naggin of this 

liquor to the place every day. 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lix] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 

 

April  George Holt 

to rye      £0-1-4 

to cash      £0-3-3 

to cash for a vessel    £0-1-1 

to cash      £0-0-6 

to land tax     £0-2-0 

      £0-8-2 

 

Due by Henry Haton, 1 May 1802  £2-16-2 

Linen 6½ yards at £0-0-[not clearly legible] £0-4-8½   

 

 

      £0-4-10 ½ 

                 3   

      £0-5-1½  

Received from Samuel Holt by Robert Jackson   

15 barrels 6st 7lb of bare at £1-2-9  £17-10-5½  

Received from him    £2-2-9 

Ditto cash from him    £2-16-10½  

 

LHP unmarked [Page lx] 

 

Thomas Holt, May 1799     

1) cash tithe     £0-4-6 

2) mutton 1 quarter    £0-4-1 

3) to a hat for Will    £0-3-2 

4) potatoes 2 barrels    £1-2-9 

5) to vail 1 quarter    £0-1-7½  

6) potatoes 23st    £1-2-9½  

7) pumps for Will    £0-6-6  

      £2-3-3 

 



10 May 1801 

Due by Thomas Holt   £0-5-7 

Ditto on settlement, 24 June  £0-4-8½  

     £0-10-3½ 

     

Ditto to Mary Murphy   £0-1-1 

Ditto to Murphy   £0-9-4 

to pumps for Will   £0-6-6 

to nails     £0-0-6½  

to frieze f[not clearly legible] Tom £0-2-2 

to land tax    £0-2-0 

funeral expense    £1-3-2½   

to ¼ and ½ cord    £0-1-7½     

to vail     £0-1-2½  

     £2-17-1½  

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lxi] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 

 

Thomas Holt’s work, May 1799  

first pu[t]ing out moreon 4 

mowing in Kilmore  2 

Will. digging potatoes  4 

putting out moreon  1-7 

ploughing   4 

putting out dung  2 

setting potatoes  2 

harvest work Will  5 

yourself mowing  2 

wall making and quarry  3 

 

Lomax John [not clearly legible]  £0-3-6 

potatoes half a barrel   £0-11-4½  

Ditto 6st    £0-6-6 

Ditto 26 June 1801 half a barrel 

of potatoes at £1-6-0   £0-13-0 

 

Megrath Denis 

1 August 1798  

balance due    £0-2-3 

 

McEvoy Peter 

turf drawing    £0-4-4 

potato rent    £0-4-4 

Ditto for frieze    £0-1-3  

potatoes, 1 barrel   £1-4-0 

 

LHP unmarked [Page lxii] 

 



Thomas Holt’s work, May 1799 

First putting out manure 

the number of notes  

G  

No. 

from Robert Jackson 10  2259 

from John Duffy  £0-1-7  772 

from John Duffy  £0-1-7  9400 

from John Duffy  £0-1-0  9925 

from John Duffy  £0-1-0  6063 

from Mi. Jackson £0-5-0  5913 

from Mi. Jackson bank post £0-3-0 3953 

from Thomas Fairburn £0-1-0  4524 

from John Comins £0-1-0  5719 

from James Martin £0-1-0  9333 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-7  6652 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-0  2933 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-7  6650 

from James Mooney £0-5-0  2287 

from James Mooney £0-1-0  2031 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-0  6617 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-7  494 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-7  6498 

from Mi. Jackson £0-1-7  545 

from Horatio Lindsay   £0-1-7  9988 

    

 [not clearly legible]  No. 

from Robert Jackson £0-10-0  2252 

Mary Semple  £0-5-0  4052 

Mary Semple  £0-3-0  9507 

Edward Mony  £0-3-0  2091 

Mathew Jackson £0-3-0  3953 

John Holt  £0-10-0  1750 

Cook, Exchequer Street £0-10-0  853 

Cook   £0-1-7  4085 

Cook ditto  £0-1-7  3483 

Mary Semple  £0-1-0   2563 

Richard Brierton £0-1-0  9292 

Thomas Warren  £0-1-0  3364 

Catherine Kenny, Clonard £0-1-0 2474 

Laurence Connor, Kilreny £0-1-0  9571 

from John Foran £0-1-0  5842 

from Foran  £0-1-0  9570 

from Foran  £0-1-0  5998 

Anthony Kenny  £0-1-0  9822 

Mathew Jackson £0-1-7  4817 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lxiii] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 



 

18 November 1857  

John Holt made a promise to drink no whiskey nor whiskey punch for one year if the Almighty spares 

me my health. 

 

McEvoy reaping  5 days    

sawing   1    

drawing hay  1    

carpenter work  10 days 

harvest work  5 days 

 

LHP unmarked [Page lxiv] 

 

Harry Foran came to me 2 May 1801 

First cash    £0-1-1 

cash for stockings   £0-1-8 

Ditto cash    £0-1-1 

in the fair of Edenderry   £0-16-8 

cash for making a coat   £0-1-1 

     £1-1-7 

left me, Wednesday, 9 December 

 

Bull 

Charles Payne 

The young cow bulled 17 September 1859. 

The two mares took the horse, 18 May 1861.  

Last time 

 

RHP unmarked [Page lxv] 

 

Mostly separate transcript 

 

Bridget Leavy came to me, 12 May. 

Kitty Hurst came to me, 24 June 1801. 

First cash    £0-2-8½  

to pumps    £0-3-9½ 

to nails     £0-0-2 

to your mother for potatoes  £0-2-0½  

     £0-8-8½  

 

Mary Reed came to me, 14 December for  

£0-9-0 per quarter 

to half a quarter tobacco  £0-0-3 

Ditto one quarter tobacco  £0-0-6 

Ditto half a quarter 

to Jones for four pumps   £0-0-2  

Ditto half a quarter tobacco  £0-0-3 

Ditto half a quarter   £0-0-3 

Ditto cash for tobacco   £0-1-2 

Ditto half a quarter tobacco  £0-0-3  

cash for tobacco   £0-0-3 



     £0-3-2  

to pumps    £0-4-0 

ditto cash    £0-0-2 

ditto     £0-0-1 

To tobacco half a quarter  £0-0-3 

     £0-7-9 

 

Charles Payne 

bull 

Edenderry 

The red cow bulled, 24 February 1859. 

The two mares took the horse the same day, 26 June 1859. 
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Received at sundries from Tomlinson Tom 1800 

Cash     £1-2-9 

small close    £0-8-0 

stockings    £0-2-0 

the cotts grass    £0-11-4½   

cash for rent    £3-8-3 

Ditto cash    £1-2-9 

Ditto cash    £0-11-4½  

Ditto cash    £0-11-4½  

spirits 1 quart    £0-2-2 

spirits 1 pint    £0-1-1 

spirits 1 quart    £0-2-2 

spirits 1 pint    £0-1-1 

spirits 1 quart    £0-2-2 

     £9-9-3½ 

Cash     £0-3-5   

     £9-12-8½  

Cash     £0-13-9 

 

Samuel Holt Holt Holt Thomas Holt De- Foe L Requiescat in pace 
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Balance due to me   £0-10-4 

by John Lomax  

4 April 1804 

cash        £1-2-9 

7 May 1804 

1 barrel potatoes   £0-11-0 

2 barrels potatoes   £0-10-10 

1 barrel potatoes   £0-8-8 

1 barrel potatoes   £0-4-4 

potato rent    £3-7-11 

and oatmeal ho[not clearly legible] £0-18-0 

     £4-15-11 

Due to John Lomax  

on settlement, 16 May 1804   



for nursing    £1-6-6½   

a mistake in settlement   £0-8-6 

potatoes 1lb.    £0-11-0 

oatmeal 1 hundred   £0-16-0 

oatmeal 4st    £0-8-0 

     £2-3-6 

     £1-6-6½ 

     £0-16-11½  

     £1-0-3 

     £1-17-2½  

     £1-1-6½  

     £0-15-8 

To cash     £1-14-1½  

     £2-9-9½  

Due to John Lomax, 15 July 1805 

on settlement    £0-18-5½  

 

1 August 

half a hundred of oatmeal 

 

19 August half a 

oatmeal 2 stone 

Ditto 

turf drawing 25 kish 

cash £0-5-5   

potatoes 8st    23 March 1806 
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From Robert Jackson 9 June 1803    

No. 

R.J.  £1-2-9  1021 

R.J.  £1-2-9  5458 

R.J.  £1-14-0½  8085 

R.J.  £1-14-0½ 1735 

R.J.  £1-14-0½ 9849 

R.J.  £1-14-0½ 3309 

R.J.  £1-0-0  3592 

R.J.  £1-0-0  7820 

R.J.  £1-2-9  235 

 

John Tomlinson 

J.T.  £1-14-½  8069 

J.T.  £1-9-9  1883 

J.T.  £1-2-9  2860 

J.T.  £1-14-0½ 9797 

J.T.  £1-2-9  1881 

 

From Michael Dunn  6692 

 



From James Liken,  

Bective   £6-16-6  2841 

 

Thomas Tomlinson £5-13-9 540 

John Rorke, Dublin    £0-20-0 933 

from William Cormick £0-1-7 3585 
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3 October 1802                                             No. 

from Nick Brock          £0-1-7                   10 

from Patrick Dempsy £0-1-0  3361 

from Patrick Dempsy  

bank post bill          £0-5-0             C 8573 

from Patrick Dempsy £0-1-0  9849 

from Peter McEvoy    £0-1-0  401 

 

    The number of notes 

From Thomas Darcy,  

Edenderry           £0-1-0  9722 

Ditto            £0-1-0  9792 

Ditto            £0-1-0  2338 

Ditto            £0-1-0  4655 

Ditto            £0-1-7  947 

Ditto            £0-1-7  2470 

Ditto            £0-1-0  4025 

Ditto            £0-1-0  7830 

Ditto            £0-1-0  4194 

Ditto            £0-1-7  7719 

Ditto            £1-0-0  9470 

 

Michael Dunn, Edenderry 

           £0-3-0  9765 

                        £0-1-0  1745 

                        £0-1-0  6692 

                     £0-1-0  5896 

                     £0-1-0  8951 

          £0-1-0  5938 

5 March 1803 
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The right-hand margin is slightly worn away and there could be halfpennies missing towards the end 

of the list. 

 

1 June 1802 

 

An account of Thomas Holt’s children 

to a coat for Thomas  £0-12-2 



to John Lomax   £3-2-0 

to rent    £5-7-10 

to a hat for John  £0-2-8½  

Ditto to Thomas small   

close and trimmings  £0-9-5 

to a vest coat   £0-3-0 

to a book for John  £0-0-8 

to tithe to Flanagan  £0-5-8¼  

to tithe to Ward  £0-11-4½   

to John small close  £0-3-1 

to cash to Will for soles  £0-1-7½  

 to rent    £5-7-10 

to Thomas Daly   £0-1-3 

to pumps to Will  £0-7-7 

to William Dowler  £0-6-6 

to Ward for tithe  £0-11-4½  

To John Lomax   £1-2-9 

to John Duffy   £0-7-2½  

to tithe to Flanagan  £0-5-8¼  

to the making of trousers for 

Will and soles   £0-5-5 

for Johnny coat and 

small close and trimmings £0-11-4 

                                            £20-6-6 

 

13 August 1803 

 

To linen for 

John Holt 5 yards  £0-6-3 

to pumps   £0-3-3 

to John’s schooling  £0-1-7½  

                 £20-17-7 
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Bottom left-hand margin is worn away with text missing 

 

James Moony’s account 15 May 1820 first after settlement 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-8-8 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-9-0 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-9-0 

oatmeal 2st   £0-4-0 

potatoes 12st   £0-4-0 

tobacco    £0-0-5 

potatoes 12st   £0-4-9 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

oatmeal 2st   £0-4-0 

oatmeal 2st   £0-4-0 

38 kish of turf at 4½   £0-14-3 

oatmeal 1st   £0-0-2 



tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

to cutting a hook  £0-0-7 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

cash for a spade  £0-0-10 

tobacco    £0-0-4  

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

cash from John   £0-0-5 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

cash to go to fair  £0-0-10 

cash to [initial letter unclear]udy £0-2-6 

tobacco    £0-0-4 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

tobacco 1oz.   £0-0-4 

    £3-14-11 

potato rent   £1-5-0 

balance of old   £4-19-11 

    £1-2-6     

    £6-2-5 

    £0-7-1½   

My bill    £5-15-3½      

[worn away] work  £4-5-0½  

[worn] to me on settlement £1-10-3 

12 January 1821 
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1820 Patrick McEvoy’s work, 
15 July   10 days 

binding   5 days 

drawing hay and 

carpenter work  3 [days] 

 

Settled with Peter McEvoy, 28 November 1820 

due to Peter  £0-6-10 

                                            Paid 

 

Settled up to 10 December 1821 

                                                  Paid 

 

 

The right-hand margin is slightly worn away and there could be halfpennies missing towards the end 

of the list. 

 

February 1822 



John McEvoy [very faint] 

23½ days at £0-0-6½    £0-12-8½  

Patrick 1 day   £0-1-8 

John drawing straw, 2 days £0-1-1½    

    clamping turf, 4 days at 7d. £0-2-5 

Week 1 reaping, 4 days at 8d. £0-2-8 

Week 2                  5 days  £0-3-4 

Week 3                  5 days 

Week 4                  6 days 

Week 5                  6 days 

Week 6                  5 days 

Week 7 October   6 days 

Week 8                  2 days 

Week 9                  4 days 

Week 10                4 days at 7d. 

Week 11                3 days  £0-1-2 

                                41 at 7d. 

    £2-6-7      

 

Cash in Edenderry  £0-14-[worn away] 

    £0-3-[worn away] 

    £0-1-[worn away] 

[very faint text]   £3-2-[worn away]    

[very faint text] 
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Partly separate transcript 

 

Tomlinson Tom 1798 

first cash   £13-8-3 

Ditto cash   £10-0-0 

Ditto cash   £13-1-7½  

By cash from   £0-0-0 

Jackson Robert   £5-13-9 

Cash for sheep   £4-16-0 

Potatoes 3 barrels  £2-10-10½  

5 ewes and lambs  £6-5-0 

To Cash in Bunglass  £3-19-7¼   

                 £60-1-0½  

Due to Samuel Holt  £9-12-8½  

    £50-8-5 

 

[Bunglass is a sub-townland of Ballyonan, Ballynadrumny] 
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Margaret Walsh May 1798 

 

Samuel Holt       Due to her, 1 August 1798 

Balance due   £1-5-11 

 



20 August 1814 

Wool sold to at   £1-6-0 

Francis Flanagan 2st 4 lb 

1-5-0 Owen Keegan 2st 4lb 

 Henry Haughton 1st 1lb 

 Patrick Donahoe 2st 1lb 

 Patrick Merryman paid 1st 5lb 

 

Owen Keegan paid £2-15-0 due £0-3-6  

                                                          Paid 

 

 

The right-hand margin of the second half of the page is worn away. 

 

February    44 yards calico 4      £4-6-8 

 

Murphy’s bull 
The red cow bulled, 26 March 1856. 

 

The old mare took the horse first time, 

12 June 1858. Jo Reilly 

 

The filly took Walshe’s horse the second time, 12 June 1858. 

The old mare second time [date not clearly legible; possibly 19 June 1858] 

The filly the third time, 26 June 18[worn away] 
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Peter McEvoy his work 

9 days at £0-1-7 per day 

 

20 June Peter McEvoy 

To potatoes 1 barrel   £0-7-7 

Ditto potatoes 6   £0-1-10¾  

Ditto oatmeal 1    £0-13-0 

     £1-3-5 

     £1-1-1  

 

Turf drawing 2-2   £0-2-7 

     £0-2-2[½]  

     £0-4-9½  

     £0-5-7 

Due by Peter McEvoy   £0-10-4½     

     £1-0-3 

     £1-10-7½  

Received cash £0-8-8   £0-16-9½  

                          £0-8-1½   £0-13-9 

                          £0-16-9½  

 

Balance due by  

Peter McEvoy   



21 June     £0-13-9 

 

Due     £0-2-4½  

potatoes half a barrel   £0-4-4 

rent for the house   £0-10-0 

potato rent    £1-8-1½  

     £2-4-10 

By work and cash   £1-8-2 

Due by Peter McEvoy   £0-16-8 

   Lent cash £0-1-1 

     £0-17-9 

11 November 1803 

received cash from him   £0-11-4 

     £0-6-5 

house rent    £0-10-0 

half a barrel of potatoes   £0-5-6 

     £1-1-11  

received cash from   £0-0-10 

him £1-2-9 due     

on settlement 

14 June 1804 
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Received from John Monkitrick 

part of half a year’s rent 
due November 1801   £0-11-11 

 

Due to me    £0-5-6 

Paid 

 

 

Received from John Monkitrick 

cash     £0-11-11 

19 August 1803 

 

10 July 1804 

potatoes half a barrel   £0-6-0 

oatmeal one hundred   £0-16-0 

due for May rent   £0-14-2 
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John Monkitrick’s rent per year 

     £1-8-4 

cash lent in Nuselwood   £0-3-3 

to buy a pig 

potatoes 1 barrel   £0-4-0 

Paid 

 



Due by John Monkitrick 

15 November 1802   £0-7-4 

cash lent to Monkitrick   £0-7-7 

 

Due, 2 December 1803   0-12-0 

Received from John Monkitrick 

for oatmeal [erased] 

by cottin from William 

Morris 4lb. at £0-2-6 per lb  £0-10-0 

Received cash    £0-2-0 
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Very top of page separate transcript 

 

Elin Gaffney came to me 24 January 1802 

cash     £0-1-1 

Ditto cash    £0-5-5 

Ditto cash    £0-0-6½  

Ditto cash    £0-2-2 

Ditto cash    £0-0-6½  

 

Catrin Soughan came to me, 20 June 1803 

first cash    £0-1-1 

cash to the peddler   £0-2-4 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

Elizabeth Bennett came to me, 13 October 

James Dempsy senior 

due to him for work,  

11 July 1803  Due  £0-16-3½  

cash to P. Fagan   £0-4-10½  

 

Elizabeth Bennett came to me, 15 December [worn away] 

first cash    £0-1-0 

due to Elizabeth    £0-13-[worn away] 

by cash at Harry’s   £0-8-1 
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£5 from John Taylor, 11 July 1858 

 

John Reilly’s horse 

The two mares took the horse the first time, 31 [sic] April 1860. 

The second time the two, 7 May 1860 

The young filly took the horse the first time 

14 May 1860 Reilly’s ditto the second time, 21 May 

The Dublin mare, 28 May, the third time 

The filly the third time, 4 June 



The filly, 9 June 1860, Farrell’s horse 

 

The young mare took the horse, 14 May 1865. Thornton’s horse the second time, 21 Ditto 

The young pig took the brawn [=boar], 15 September 1866. 

The bracket [=speckled] cow bulled, 

16 October 1869, Fitzsimons’ bull. 
The young pig took the brawn, 12 May 1871. 
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Money paid to John Lomax for Thomas Holt’s children, 
19 May 1803     £5-13-0 

 

16 May 1804 cash to John Lomax 

for work     £0-14-0½  

 

for nursing, same time    £5-2-4½  

      £5-16-5 

1805 

to John for making a coat   £0-1-1 

paid to John Lomax 

for nursing, 15 July    £3-8-3 

money paid to Ben Williams 

for Will for soles and nails   £0-3-6 

cash for self     £0-0-10 

cash for Will to pay for 

small close     £0-2-2 

18 November 1805    £0-0-0 

money paid to William    £0-0-0 

Morris for Will Holt    £0-18-1½  

      £4-13-1½   

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away and there could be halfpennies. 

 

21 January 1806 

to pumps for John    £0-4-10½  

to George for linen    £0-8-9 

to fustian and trimmings 

for George Holt     £0-6-11 

to John Holt for a 

coat and trimmings    £0-4-5½  

to John Holt for linen    £0-6-5 

to William for shoes    £0-9-9 

to John for small close 

and vest and trimmings    £0-10-1½   

for making them to the tailor   £0-1-7  

money to Ben Williams     

for Will for soles and nails   £0-4-7 

pumps for John to ging    £0-5-5 

      £2-17-11 

1807  



Cash to Joseph Eves for Will   £0-12-[worn away] 

to George for frieze and 

lining for shirts     £0-10-6 

10 August, frieze 

2½ yards to George Holt   £0-6-[worn away] 

      £1-9-[worn away] 
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George Holt’s rent    £12-8-7¼  

Received from 

George Holt, 

9 June 1803, 

for rent due 

last November     £9-5-2½  

Due      £3-3-4¾ 

      £1-17-2½  

Due      £1-6-2 

to land tax     £0-2-0½   

to tithe      £0-11-8 

      £1-19-10½   

                   £12-8-7¼   

                   £14-8-5¾  

      £9-16-3 

      £4-12-2¾   

Due from George Holt for [very faint] 

May last, 1803     £4-12-2¾  
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A cure for the black 

leg  

Take savanane 

and rue centaury and 

feverfew, each a small 

handful of them, 

garlic and pound them 

together, open the 

place afflicted and put 

them into it and 

shake a handful 

of salt on it 

and tie it up. 

 

For to make a horse 

feed, take felid acid 

in a bottle and rub a 

little of it to his teeth 

with your finger. 

 



A cure for the 

worms in a horse 

1 quart of new 

milk, one handful of 

sut, 3 or 4 heads  

of garlic pounded. 

 

A cure for the pesing of 

blood 

2 quarts of water 

1 oz of tobacco [struck out] 

boiled into one. Before 

it is boiled, put half a 

quarter of tobacco in it 

and half a naggin of 

the spirits of turpentine 

in it when boiled 

and drench the beast 

with it. 
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Alice Holt born 18 September 1793 

John Holt born 14 June 1795 [additional note later — Died 24 December 1881] 

Ann Holt born 4 April 1797  

Thomas Holt born  6 February 1799 

Martha Holt born 17 March 1803 

Eliza Holt born 19 March 1805 

Maria Holt born 17 July 1806 

Mary Holt died 21 September 1807 

Thomas Holt died 2 February 1815 

Ann Holt married to Philip Pigott, 7 June 1818 

Ally [=Alice] Holt married to Thomas Sale, 9 August 1818 

Martha Holt died 22 March 1829 

Maria Holt died 24 June 1830 

Ann Pigott died 23 March 1830 

 

John Holt 

My father Samuel Holt died 24 August 1848 

[with a later calculation that he might have been born in 1768 but parish register suggests he died 

aged 90] 

[another note in same ink reads “John 1708”] 
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The right-hand margin of the bottom three quarters of a page is worn away and halfpennies could be 

missing. 

 

Patrick Ward’s account,  
1 November 1812 



 

to 4 new shoes     £0-1-2 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 1 remove      £0-0-2 

to 2 removes [=removals] 1 shoe  £0-0-7½  

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 1 pin on the colter    £0-0-6½  

to 2 hooks for a gate    £0-0-4 [struck out] 

to 1 new shoe 1 remove    £0-0-5½  

to 3 new shoes 1 remove   £0-1-0½  

to 2 removes      £0-0-4 

to 2 removes      £0-0-4 

to 1 pin on colter    £0-0-6½  

to pointing harrow pins    £0-1-3 

to hanging for a gate    £0-10-0 

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 4 removes     £0-0-8 

to 3 new shoes     £0-0-10½  

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to steeling colter    £0-0-2  

to steeling colter    £0-0-2  

 1813 settled    £1-0-1 

 

first after settlement 

1 shoe 2 removes    £0-0-7½  

3 removes     £0-0-6 

1 remove     £0-0-2 

1 pin on the colter    £0-0-6[½] 

2 new shoes 2 removes    £0-0-11 

to hooping stocks    £0-1-8 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 4 removes     £0-0-8 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 4 new shoes 1 remove   £0-1-[4] 

to 3 removes 2 shoes    £0-1-1 

      £0-9-3 
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Thomas Daly, 1812 

      

to 1 barrel     

of potatoes     £1-2-9 

to 1 hundred of oatmeal   £1-14-1½   



      £2-16-10½  

flaxseed 3 pecks    £0-2-6 

      £2-19-4½  

 

T. Daly, 13 April 1813 

first after settlement 

2 barrels of potatoes 

1) barrel      £0-12-6 

2) barrel      £0-10-0 

3) barrel      £0-10-0 

4) barrel      £0-9-0 

5) barrel      £0-8-8 

6) barrel apple potatoes     £0-11-4½  

7) barrel apple potatoes     £0-11-4½  

8) half a barrel      £0-5-5 

       £3-18-4 

 

potato ground 

settled, 6 November 1813 

 

10 November 1813 

cash lent to Thomas 

Daly       £0-15-0 

balance of potato rent 

out of it       £0-2-9 

due to me      £0-12-3 
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Mr Thomas Holt  Cash 

in Edenderry for 

Thomas Wheeler  £1-2-9 

Ditto cash for James 

Errell same day   £1-0-0 

to cash in the 

fair of Ballyboggan  £0-2-6 

cash in Edenderry  £0-3-5 

to oats 6 barrels 9st   

to 6 hundred of plants  £0-1-6 

to 1 rope   £0-3-5 

to half a hundred  

of salt at   £0-3-9 

by Roger Kelly   £0-4-0 
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to cloath by Mr Holt for a coat 

to nankeen [a form of calico used in making outer garments, often yellow] 

for small clothes 

to beef  1cwt 2lb   £1-1-1 



at £1-17-4 per cwt 

to one board 

balance of a note in 

Edenderry    £0-14-1½  

cash going to Dublin   £0-6-8 
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Mr Richmond, 1813 

17 May, the children 

began school 

potatoes to Mr Richmond 

22st seed   £0-6-6 

1 barrel seed   £0-10-0 

12st    £0-5-5  

12st    £0-5-5  

turf drawing   £0-10-10 

 

19 February 1814 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-5-0 

 

10 September 1814 

cash to Mr Richmond  £0-1-8 

cash, 16 September  £0-0-10 

 

1 May 1816 

The children went 

to school to Mr Richmond. 

potatoes 20st   £0-7-0 

to a pig    £0-7-7 
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20 March 1814 

Children went to school. 

first cash   £0-2-6 

second cash   £0-0-10 

The quarter ended 

21 June 

They continued 

until 14 September 1814. 

Thomas stopped 1 August 

1815 Mr Richmond 

potatoes 12st   £0-5-0 

cash    £0-1-8 

cash    £0-0-10 

to a pig    £0-7-7 

    £0-15-1 

7 December, settled 
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1 May 1813 

Thomas Kenny hired 

with me for one year 

for £4 per year 

1 June, soles    £0-1-4 

nails     £0-0-8½  

cash     £0-0-10 

cash to Jones    £0-0-6 

linen 3 yards at 17d. (1s 5d)  £0-4-4 

cash Mr Burrows   £0-1-3 

cash for Flinn    £0-0-10 

cash in Carbury    £0-1-8 

cash for nails    £0-0-2 

cash for trimmings   £0-1-1 

cash to Lomax    £0-1-8 

cash     £1-0-0 

cash at the furel [funeral?]  £0-0-10 

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 

cash for washing   £0-1-8 

cash for nails    £0-0-2 

cash to Lomax    £0-1-0 

cash for ticking and tre   £0-0-9 

     £1-19-9 

 

Received 4 barrels 17st potatoes 

at 4s a barrel 

comes to    £0-18-10 

rent of them    £0-10-10 

     £0-8-0 

 

cash in Edenderry   £1-0-0  
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1813 

Ann Morrin came to me 

9 July at £0-11-4½  

per quarter until May 

 

Elizabeth Logan came 

to me, 29 August 

to soles and nails   £0-1-0 

cash     £0-1-8 

cash     £0-1-8 

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 

cash for list    £0-1-10 

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 



cash for shoes    £1-0-0 

cash to Mr White   £0-3-4 

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 

cash     £0-1-8 

cash, 23 April    £1-0-0 

cash for the priest   £0-10-0 

cash for shoes    £0-1-8 

cash for nails    £0-0-3 

cash for Jones    £0-0-5 

cash for an apron   £0-1-8 

cash for pumps    £0-5-5 

cash for nails    £0-0-5 

cash, Christmas Day   £0-0-10 

cash, 26 December 1815  £1-0-0   

     £4-5-2 

Her wages 

comes to £5-8-0 due to her 

for 2¼ years, 1 December 1815 

     £1-12-10 

 

Settled and paid her, 6 May 1816 
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Elin Gill came to me, 

21 July until 

1 November for 

£0-10-6 per quarter. 

 

cash for an apron  £0-1-8 

her wages come to  £0-12-6 

up to November 1813  £0-1-8 

    £0-10-10 

settled and paid 

 

Elin Gill hired, 

10 November  

until 10 May 

for £1    £1-2-9 

first cash   £0-0-2 

to shoes list   £0-0-6 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

cash for a cloak   £0-10-10 

cash for making it  £0-2-6   

    £0-14-10 

settled, 20 May 
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John Dempsey came 

to me, 7 September 

at the rate of £5 

per year till November next 

 

cash in Carbury    £0-0-10 

cash for ging    £0-0-7 

 

His wages came to   £0-15-0½  

     £0-1-5 

up to November   £0-13-7½        

 

John Dempsey hired, 

1 November 1813 

until 1 November 1814 

for £4 per year 

Left me, 20 December 

Due to him    £0-10-10 
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20 January 1814 

Pat Ward’s work 

first 6 removes    £0-1-0 

2 new shoes    £0-0-7 

1 remove paid    £0-0-2 

 

18 April 1814 

to 2 removes    £0-0-4 

to new shoes    £0-0-7 

to 1 remove    £0-0-2  

to 1 remove    £0-0-2 

to 7 new shoes    £0-2-0½   

 

Thomas Daly’s account 
for weaving, 18 April 

1) 39 yards of sheeting 

at 6½d per yard     £1-1-1½  

2) 37 yards of table 

linen at 9d per yard   £1-7-9 

3) 13 yards of bedlick  

at 6½d per yard    £0-7-0½    

4) 40 yards of 20 cut 

yarn at 5d per yard   £0-16-8 

   Settled  £3-12-7 

 

20 June 1815 

to a piece of fine 

linen 22 yards 

at 10d per yard    £0-18-4 



 

50:20 cut yarn    £1-0-10 

34 yards of corslin   £0-11-4   

     £2-10-6 

     £2-4-0 

     £0-6-6 

Settled, 31 August 
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Thomas Daly’s account, 26 April 1814 

 

to 39 yards of sheeting  

at 6½d per yard 

37 yards of table linen 

at 9d per yard, 13 May 

40 yards of 20 cut yarn at 

5d per yard 

Received cash   £1-2-9 

cash lent   £0-12-3 

    £1-15-0 

potatoes 2 barrels  £0-14-0 

potatoes 12st   £0-5-0 

    £2-15-0 

potato rent   £0-18-1 

    £3-13-1 

 

28 April  

Thomas Daly turf cutting       2 

1815 Thomas Daly’s a[ccount] 
1) linen   17 

2) at 6d per yard 48 

3) at 5d per yard  

    £1-0-10 

    £1-9-8  

    £2-10-6 

 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-9-6 

potatoes 1 barrel  £0-10-0 

one pig    £0-10-0  

    £1-10-6 

  Take from £2-10-6 

    £1-0-6 

due to Thomas Daly, 3 June 1815 

settled 
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John Gorman came to me, 

16 May for £5-2-0½  



per year, 1814 

 

Mathew Quinn, 1813 

came to me, 22 May 

for £5 

until May 1816 

first cash   £0-3-10 

cash in Carbury   £0-1-8 

cash for potato rent  £1-0-0 

cash to his father  £1-0-0 

cash, Christmas Day  £0-10-0 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

1816 cash for pumps  £0-9-2 

cash, Shrove Tuesday  £0-1-8 

    £2-18-0 

    £2-4-4 

    £5-2-4 

    £0-1-3 

    £5-3-7 
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John Glennon came to 

me, 26 May 1814, 

for £5 until May 

first pumps   £0-7-7 

cash    £0-4-2 

cash in Carbury   £1-0-0 

cash for nails   £0-0-3 

cash for trimmings  £0-1-10 

nails    £0-0-6 

cash at Christmas  £0-6-8 

cash in Edenderry  £0-10-0 

cash to Dowler   £0-0-10 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10   

cash from Dowler  £2-12-8 

    £0-1-8 

    £2-14-4 
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Mary Cammel came to 

me, 26 May 1814 

for 1 year for £2-5-6 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

Left me 15 August 

 

Pat McAleer came 

to me, 18 May 1815 



for £3 until May 1816. 

first cash   £0-0-10 

to a pig    £0-7-7 

cash in Carbury   £0-12-6 

to beef 25lb at 3d  £0-6-3 

cash, Christmas Day  £0-0-10 

cash for nails   £0-0-3 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

cash to Dowler   £0-1-4 

    £1-10-5 
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Pat Merriman’s account 
for 1814 settled up to 18 October 

 

house rent for May last   £1-17-6 

cash at sundry    £0-4-10 

potatoes    £1-5-0 

potato rent    £1-4-0 

turf drawing    £0-15-8 

wool 1st 5lb    £1-14-7½  

     £7-1-1½   

This work comes 

to     £2-18-9 

settled and paid   £4-2-4½  

 

6 June 1815 

Received Mary Merriman’s 

rent up to 

May in full 

 

26 December 1815 

Received from 

Mary Merriman 

for November rent 

in full     £1-17-6 

 

1816 

Received from Mary 

Merriman, 26 May 

for rent     £1-10-0 

 

1816 

House rent for November  £1-14-1½  

Potato rent    £1-4-0 

1 pig     £0-8-8 

 

Due      

for May rent    £0-7-6 



     £3-14-3½  

Merryman’s work   £1-18-5 

     £1-15-10½  
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1815 

Pat Ward’s work 

first  

1 new shoe     £0-0-3½  

to six removes     £0-1-0 

to steeling colter    £0-0-2 

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

Ditto 2 new shoes    £0-0-7 

2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

4 removes     £0-0-8 

6 shoes 1 remove    £0-1-11 

to steeling colter    £0-0-2 

to 3 new shoes     £0-0-10½    

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to bruing a spade    £0-0-4 

      £0-8-0 

to a pig to Ward,  

13 September 1815    £0-6-6 

potatoes 6st 7lb    £0-3-3 

      £0-9-9 

Settled, December the last 1815 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away and halfpennies could be missing. 

 

20 March 1816 

to 3 removes     £0-0-6 

to steeling colter    £0-0-4 

to pointing harrow    £0-1-0½  

 

8 November 

to 6 removes 1 shoe    £0-1-3 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to 4 new shoes     £0-1-2 

to 6 removes     £0-1-0 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 1 remove     £0-0-2 

to 1 pin on colter    £0-0-6 

to 2 removes     £0-0-4 

to 2 new shoes     £0-0-7 

to 3 removes     £0-0-6 

to 1 shoe 2 removes    £0-0-7  



22 February 1817    £0-7-[worn away] 
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1817, Patrick Merriman’s 

account, 16 April, 

due for November 

rent      £1-15-10½  

due for May 

rent      £1-14- 1½  

potatoes 12st     £0-7-0 

potatoes 13st 7lb    £0-10-0 

potatoes 9st 7½lb    £0-7-0 

potatoes 4st 7lb    £0-3-4 

cash for the store    £0-2-0 

due for November rent    £1-14-1½  

due for potato rent    £1-0-2 

4 November 1817    £7-13-7½  

      £3-3-6 

Due to me on     £4-10-1½  

settlement, 6 March 1818 

 

for May rent     £1-14-1½     

Due to me, 1     £6-4-2 

May 1818     £2-0-1 

Due to me on settlement,   £4-4-1 

1 January 1819  

 

Pat Merriman’s work 

from 16 April 

until 1 November 

is 82 days at £0-6-2    £2-4-5 

mowing 8 days at    £0-10-8 

£0-1-4 per day     £2-15-1 

      £0-18-5 

Settled      £3-3[sic]-6 

 

Due to me by Pat Merriman   £4-4-1 

1 January 1819 
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James Dempsey due o[very faint] 

15 December 1815 

balance due     £1-5-10 

 

20 March 1816 

cash for tobacco    £0-1-4 

tobacco half quarter    £0-0-8 



      £0-2-0 

 

my bill      £3-5-1 

cash for tobacco    £3-3-2½  

due to me on settlement   £0-2-4½        

8 September 1816  

 

9 February 1817 

potatoes 5st 7lb    £0-2-6 

potato rent     £0-14-0 

house rent     £1-0-0 

1 pig      £0-8-8 

cash for a hook     £0-0-7 

brought down of old    £0-9-4½  

to half a barrel 

of apple potatoes    £0-7-0 

15 April 

house rent     £1-0-0 

      £3-15-0½  

      £2-9-7 

due to me on settlement   £1-5-6½  

5 May 1817 

first after settlement, 27 May 

potatoes 13st     £0-10-0 

potatoes 5st     £0-3-9 

      £0-13-9 

November 1817 

house rent     £1-0-0 

potato rent     £0-13-7 

      £3-12-10 
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1816 

Mary Tyrrell 

came to me,  

6 May at £0-10-6 

per quarter till November 

 

Judy Healy came 

to me, 19 June 

for £0-19-0 per quarter until 

November next, 1816 

 

Mary Simpson came 

to me, 8 November 

at £0-11-0½   

per quarter, 1816. 

cash for pumps    £0-5-9 

 



Pat Ward’s work, 

20 February 1818 

to 1 pin on colter   £0-0-6 

to a new shoe    £0-0-3½  

to 1 remove    £0-0-2 

to 2 new shoes    £0-0-7 

to 1 remove    £0-0-2 

to new shoes    £0-0-7 

1 pin on colter 1 remove  £0-0-8 

1 shoe and 2 removes   £0-0-7½    

1 shoe 2 removes   £0-0-7½   

2 shoes     £0-0-7 

2 removes    £0-0-4 

     £0-5-0 

 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

Received cash    £0-0-10 

 

[worn away]ore spaidtree  £0-0-6 

potatoes 1 barrel   £0-10-0 

     £0-10-10 

Ward’s bill    £0-5-0 

settled     £0-5-10 
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James Dunn 

came to me, 

17 May 1816 

for £3 per year. 

first cash in Carbury   £0-0-10 

cash for nails    £0-0-10 

cash in Russellwood   £0-0-10 

cash for pumps    £0-5-10 

cash      £0-0-5 

cash for a hat    £0-2-6 

cash to Dowler    £0-0-10½  

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 

cash when sick    £0-4-2 

cash to T. Daly    £0-2-0 

cash for a coat    £0-11-0 

cash for making it   £0-1-6 

cash for solts    £0-0-5 

to soles and nails   £0-1-2½  

cash for washing   £0-5-0 

     £1-18-3 

cash to Dowler    £0-0-8 

 



James Dunn absent from 

work, 12 days sick 

left me, 5 May 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

Peter Donohoe 

hired with me, 15 May 

for     £2-0-0 

per year 

cash for soles    £0-1-1 

cash in Russellwood   £0-0-[worn away] 

     £0-1-[worn away] 
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1816 

John Stephenson came 

to me, 12 August 

cash for Lomax    £0-0-10 

cash in Edenderry   £0-0-10 

cash for Lomax    £0-2-10 

cash for soles    £0-1-0 

cash     £0-6-0 

cash to Dowler    £0-1-2½  

potatoes 5st 7lb   £0-2-3½  

cash     £0-2-6 

cash to ging    £0-5-5 

cash for solts    £0-0-5 

cash, Easter Sunday   £0-5-0 

     £1-8-4 

 

John Stephenson 

hired the second time, 

15 November 

for £1-10-0 

until 15 May 1817 

potatoes 1 barrel   £0-12-0 

cash     £0-0-10 

potatoes 24st    £0-10-0 

cash to Dowler 

for nails and porter   £0-1-3 

     £1-4-1 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

John Stephenson 

hired with me, 

15 May 1817 

for £3-8-3 per year 



cash, Trinity Sunday   £0-0-10 

cash for a hat    £0-0-3 

cash for stove [store?]   £0-3-0 

cash in Longwood   £0-0-10 

cash for soles and nails   £0-1-0 

cash your mother   £0-1-8 

cash in Russellwood   £0-3-0 

cash in Ballyboggan   £0-0-5 

turf drawing 24 

kish     £0-8-0 

cash at Howey’s   £0-3-0 

cash to Lomax    £0-3-4 

potato rent    £0-13-7 

     £1-18-6 
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Peter McEvoy settled, 

19 November 1815 due  £0-0-11 

     £0-1-2 

     £0-2-1 

house rent    £2-2-9 

potato rent    £0-17-6  

     £3-2-4 

John’s work    £1-8-3 

due     £1-14-1 

received    £1-10-0 

   £0-4-1 

18 November 1816 

turf drawing 22 

kish     £0-7-4 

balance of potato   £0-3-0 

rent house rent    £1-1-4½   

due to me, 1 May   £1-15-9½  

cash, 6 July    £0-12-0 

 

sawing 3 days  6 

making a window 1 

Pat   2 

Peter making a door 2 

making a car  6 

making a crate  2 

     £1-17-10 

     £0-14-6  

     £2-12-4 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

John McEvoy work, September 

Week 1  3 days 

Week 2  5 days 



Week 3  5 days 

Week 4  4 days 

Week 5  5 days 

Week 6  6 days 

Week 7  6 days 

Week 8  3 days 

37 days     £1-3-0½     

settled up to November  181[worn away] 
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1817 

4 November 

the number of notes 

from Joseph Dou[gh]ty 

County Cavan 

No. 1  43420   £1-10-0 

No. 2  8637   £1-10-0 

No. 3  21655   £1-10-0 

No. 4  6519   £1-10-0 

  9663   £1-10-0  

  36899   £1-10-0 

  74742   £1-10-0 

  52302   £1-10-0 

  2870   £1-10-0 

  6831   £1-10-0 

  25318   £1-10-0 

  3733   £1-10-0 

  2941   £1-10-0 

  2663   £1-10-0 

  1240   £1-0-0   

  82497   £1-0-0 

  95673   £1-0-0 

  14788   £1-0-0 

  28138   £1-0-0 

  25401   £1-0-0 

  71703   £1-0-0 

  2004   £1-0-0 

  76154   £1-0-0 

  5788   £1-0-0 

G. Blackhd. 5821   £1-0-0 

Ditto  8569   £10-0-0     

  9710   £1-0-0 

  80661   £1-0-0 

  8835   £1-0-0 

 

Pat Rogers 

bank post bill  5909  £10-0-0 

Ditto bank post bill 2469  £5-13-9 

Ditto £1  81533  £1-0-0 

4 November 



 

The foals went to 

grass to Mr Tyrrell’s, 
26 November. 
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1820 

Pat Hannan  

18 July began work at £0-0-6 

per day until 1 November 

Week 1  4 days 

Week 2  6 days 

Week 3  3 days 

Week 4  4 August 

 

George Holt came to me, 

7 August 1821 

for £3 a year 

first cash   £0-0-8 

cash in Carbury   £0-0-10 

cash for linen   £0-4-10½  

cash in Edenderry  £0-0-10 

to a coat for George 

making and trimmings  £0-15-0 

to soles    £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry  £0-0-5 

to Lawlor for cord  £0-6-0½  

Patrick’s night   £0-0-10 

cash for tree   £0-0-10 

cash for linen   £0-6-8 

cash for shoes   £0-8-4 

cash for stockings  £0-1-8 

cash from Eliza   £0-0-10 

cash for a hat   £0-3-4 

   Take £2-13-3 

   from £3-0-0 

  £0-7-9 

due on settlement  

   paid 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

George Holt 

George Holt hired the second time 

15 August for £3-15-0 

first cash in Carbury  £0-0-10 



cash for pumps   £0-5-10 

cash going to the hunt  £0-0-10 

cash to Flanagan  £0-2-10 

to soles and nails  £0-1-4 

cash the fair of Johnstown £0-0-10 

cash for trimmings  £0-2-[worn away] 

a coat, vest coat and trimmings £0-[not clearly legible] 

    £1-13-[2] 
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John Stephenson came to 

me, 24 June 1821 

for £4-5-6 per year 

 

Bess Cory came to me, 

26 September 1821 

at £0-9-0 per year. 

first cash   £0-1-8 

cash for soles   £0-1-0 

nails    £0-0-5 

cash    £0-2-6 

cash for linen   £0-5-5 

cash, Patrick’s night  £0-0-10 

cash to Fanagan  £0-0-10 

cash for shoes   £0-6-8 

cash for the priest  £0-0-10 

cash for Dowler   £0-1-8 

cash    £0-0-1½  

cash for pumps   £0-0-0 

and linen   £0-5-8½  

cash in Edenderry  £0-0-10 

cash for apples   £0-0-2½  

cash for soles and nails  £0-1-1 

cash for a gown   £0-11-4½  

settled for the first year  £2-1-2 

and paid, 1 December 1822 

 

first after settlement  £0-1-2 

    £0-11-8 

settled up to 14 January  £0-10-6 

1823 

 

cash to Bess   £0-0-10 

cash    £0-0-4 

cash for shoes   £0-0-6 
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James Mooney, 12 January 1821 



 

due to me on settlement 

     £1-10-3 

cash     £1-0-3 

     £2-10-6 

cash     £0-1-8 

my bill to Mo[o]ney   £2-12-2 

his work    £2-5-6 

due to me on settlement,  £0-6-8 

20 May 1821 

 

Potatoes for Daly 1 barrel 3st  £0-2-6 

Ditto 1 barrel    £0-2-11 

Ditto 17st    £0-1-6 

oatmeal 2st    £0-2-6 

potatoes 1 barrel   £0-3-6 

cash     £0-0-10 

cash for tobacco   £0-2-4 

potatoes 12st    £0-3-0  

     £0-19-1 

due of old    £0-6-8 

     £1-5-9 

     £1-1-9½        

     £0-3-11½  

balance due of potatoes  £0-1-3  

due to me on settlement  £0-5-2 

22 November 1821 

balance of potato rent   £[not clearly legible]-1-6½   
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John Tomlinson came  

to me first, 7 June 1821 

for one year at £4-2-6. 

 

Mary Dempsey came to 

me, 8 August 1822 

at £0-7-0 per quarter. 

 

Margaret Maguire came 

to me, 15 January 1823 

for £0-9-0 per quarter. 

to pumps and nails   £0-3-7½  

cash for the priest   £0-0-10 

     £0-4-5½  

 

Garret Hegarty came to 

me, 15 July 1823 

at the rate of £1-14-1½  

per year. 



first cash    £0-3-4 

cash     £0-1-2 

cash for nails    £0-0-1½  

cash for pumps    £0-5-0 

for a coat    £0-4-6 

nails     £0-0-1½  

cash, Patrick’s Day   £0-0-10 

cash to mother    £0-2-2 

cash to soles    £0-3-3 

cash     £0-3-3 

cash received by   £1-3-9 

     £1-14-1½  

Due to     £0-10-4½  
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John Flanagan’s work 

harvest work 6 days at £0-1-5 

drawing in and thrashing    £0-8-6 

7 days Frank 1 day 7 hours at £0-1-5   £0-2-1½  

7 days at £0-0-8      £0-4-8 

potato digging 12 days     £0-8-0   

       £1-3-3½  

Received cash from 

Flanagan, 14 January     £1-0-0 

Settled, May 1822 
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Frank Flanagan’s  
house rent for half year     £2-2-6 

potato rent      £0-14-9 

settled, May 1822     £2-17-3 

 

turf drawing 45 creels      

Ditto 15 kish 

oatmeal 4st      £0-6-6 

turf drawing      £0-19-4½  

house rent      £2-2-6 

potato rent      £0-13-7 
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From Samuel Holt, bank post number 

£20 No. 3451 

Ditto £20 Bank of Ireland No. 3452 

 

Francis Flanagan 

work, 1822 

turf cutting                   8 days 



Week 1 reaping          12 days 

Week 2 at £0-0-8       12 days 

Week 3                          5 days 

and Frank            2 days 

Week 4             6 days 

Week 5             6 days 

Ditto the 2 Franks        2 days 

Week 6             5 days 

Week 7                          6 days 

Frank, October             1 day 

Week 8             5 days 

Week 9                          5 days 

Week 10 potato digging  9 days   

Week 11    5 days 7 hours 

Week 11 Frank   3 days 

Week 12 Ditto    4 days 

the amount of the work  £2-15-3 
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17 May 1822 Francis Flanagan 

due to me on settlement   £2-2-5½  

turf drawing     £0-19-4½  

oatmeal 4st     £0-6-6 

house rent     £2-2-6 

potato rent     £0-13-7 

my bill      £6-4-5 

for work     £2-15-3 

due to me on     £3-9-2 

settlement, 1 November 

1822 

 

1823 

May house rent     £2-2-6 

my bill      £5-11-8 

67 days at 6½ com.    £1-16-3½  

due to me on     £3-15-[4]½  

settlement, 1 May 

1823      £3-15-4½  

house rent     £2-2-6 

      £5-17-10½  

 

Flanagan’s work at the bog 

11 days      £0-7-4 

drawing hay 1 day    £0-0-6½  

      £0-7-10½  

Received cash     £5-0-0 

      £5-7-10½     

 

due to me on settlement,  

13 December     £0-10-0 



1823 mutlin 1 quarter    £0-1-0 

turf drawing 95 kish    £1-11-8 

1824 

house rent for 1824    £4-5-0 

my bill for 1824 come    £6-7-8 

his work 67½ days at £0-0-6½ com.  £1-16-7 

due to me on settlement,   £4-11-1 

14 November 1824    £0-16-9½  

      £3-14-3½  
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1823 

George Holt’s account brought 

over, 22 May     £1-13-2 

cash for trimmings    £0-1-8 

cash to the colter    £0-2-0½  

cash, the fair day    £0-6-0 

cash in Carbury     £0-0-10 

cash for Dowler     £0-0-10 

cash for linen     £0-5-11½  

Ditto for sundries    £0-1-5 

to 1 yard frieze     £0-2-2 

to cash      £0-0-10 

to cash      £0-0-10 

cash for shoes     £0-8-4  

      £3-2-3 

      £3-15-0 

due to George Holt    £0-12-9 

on settlement, 

15 August 1823 

 

cash      £0-0-10 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-8 

cash for pumps and nails   £0-5-5 

cash for a coat     £1-0-0 

cash to Dr Grattan    £0-3-0 

cash going to Rathangan   £0-0-10 

cash for soles     £0-1-11 

cash      £0-0-10 

cash going to Rathangan   £0-1-8 

cash to Farrell     £0-0-3 

shoes      £0-6-8½  

potato rent for 1823    £0-10-1½  

Ditto for 1824     £0-17-4 

my bill      Take £3-10-6½  

George’s bill    From £4-17-9 

due to George on    £0-17-5½  

settlement up to     £0-1-[worn away] 

15 August 1824     £0-17-3[worn away] 

      £0-6-[worn away] 



due, 16 October 1824   Settled £1-3-[worn away] 
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14 July 1823 

weaving done by 

John Ward 

sacking 28 yards at £0-0-3   £0-7-0 

bedlick 13 yards at    £0-5-5 

24lb of two dozen 

linen at £0-0-6     £1-4-6 

      £1-6-11 

Paid cash     £1-10-10 

due      £0-6-1 
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15 July 1823 

Rose Byrne came to me 

at the rate of £0-9-0 per quarter. 

first cash    £0-4-2 

cash     £0-3-8 

     £0-7-10 

 

John Darcy 

 

Peter Killin 

settled with me, 

12 October 1823. 

due to him    £0-3-10½  

Week 1  6 days   £0-3-3 

Week 2  6 days   £0-3-3 

Week 3  5 days   £0-2-8½  

     £0-12-1 

 

Anne Rowe came to me, 

26 February 1824 at £0-9-0 per quarter. 

cash to her    £0-3-4 

 

Laurence Casey came to me, 

8 June 1824 for £1-14-1½  

per year. 

first cash for pumps   £0-4-0 

to a coat and trimmings   £0-7-1 

Ditto Kelly for making   £0-1-0 

cash, Trinity Sunday   £0-1-1 

soles and nails    £0-1-2 

     £0-14-4 

potatoes 13st    £0-4-10 



to Peter donation   £0-11-0 

     £1-10-2 
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Mary Mahon 

came to me, 

20 October 1823 

at £0-9-0 per quarter until 

May. 

first cash    £0-1-1 

Settled 

 

Ann Butler came to me, 

9 February 1824 

For £0-9-0 per quarter. 

cash     £0-1-5 

 

Margaret Maguire came 

to me, 5 May 1824. 

cash     £0-1-8 

cash     £0-0-10 

cash     £0-1-8 

cash     £0-3-9½  

     £0-7-11½  

 

Margaret Heavey 

came to me, 8 November 

at £0-7-0 per quarter 

 

Catrin Gavin came to me, 

5 March at £0-9-0 

per quarter. 

first cash    £0-1-1 

cash     £0-2-6 

cash to Mahon    £0-1-8 

cash     £0-2-8½  

cash     £0-0-4 
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Peter McEvoy account 

brought over balance 

due of old     £0-2-3 

house rent     £2-2-9 

potato rent     £0-7-9½  

my bill      £2-12-9½  

John’s work     £2-1-2 

      £0-11-7½  



24 January 1824 settled and paid 

 

Received from Peter McEvoy 

for May rent, 1824    £1-0-0 

John’s work     £1-2-9 

      £2-2-9 

 

house rent     £2-2-6 

potato rent     £0-13-0 

      £2-15-6 

settled up to  

1 November 1824 Paid   £0-12-9 

 

1826 

Wool sold to Keaven    paid 

18lb at £0-1-0 per lb    £0-18-0         4 

to Francis Flanagan 

40lb at £0-1-0 per lb    £2-0-0         9 

24 July 
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Laurence Casey hired with me, 

10 June 1825 for 

£2-5-6 per year 

 

to cash for pumps    £0-3-7 

cash for small close    £0-8-8 

cash for washing    £0-0-3 

cash      £0-3-9½  

cash      £0-0-1 

cash for cord     £0-1-1 

cash for pumps     £0-4-10½  

cash      £0-1-1 

potatoes 8st     £0-3-3 

cash for small close    £0-5-5 

trimmings     £0-1-0½  

cash      £0-3-6 

cash      £0-0-8 

      £1-17-3½   

cash for soles and nails    £0-1-3½  

      £1-18-7 

cash for Farrell     £0-0-5 [struck out] 

cash for a hat     £0-3-6 [struck out] 

      £2-2-6 

Hired from 10 June 1826 until 

1 May 1827 for £2-5-6 

 

cash for frieze     £0-11-0 

cash for linen     £0-3-2 

cash for [very faint]    £0-2-6 



      £0-16-8 

balance due to me    £0-[very faint]-0 

      £0-13-[very faint] 

[three faint lines which are written over with a sum as below] 

      £36-18-6 

      £70-4-9 

      £107-3-3 

 

      £36-18-6 

      £46-12-3 

      £23-12-6 

   £107-3-3 

   £70-4-9 
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Francis Flanagan account  

brought over 

due to me on settlement, 

1 November 1824    £3-14-3½  

potatoes 2 barrels    £1-0-0 

house rent for May 1825   £2-2-6 

potatoes 1 barrel    £0-10-0 

turf drawing 88 kish com.   £1-9-4 

house rent for Holtentide   £2-2-6 

potato rent     £0-18-8 

my bill      £11-17-3½  

Frank’s work and bill    £8-8-5 

Settled, 26 November    £3-8-10½   

Received cash     £3-0-0 

 

December 1825, received cash   £3-0-0 

 

James Flood hired, 14 May 1870 

for £1-0-0 per quarter   
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1825 

Frank’s work up to 26 May 

28 days 

comes to     £0-14-0 

received cash     £2-0-0 

received cash     £1-9-9 

received cash     £1-13-6½  

11 at £0-0-10 comes    £0-9-2 

10 at £0-1-4     £0-13-4 

9 at £0-0-10     £0-7-6 

4 at £0-0-6½      £0-2-2 

32½ digging potatoes    £0-18-11½  

Frank’s account     £8-8-5 



 

John Bolan left me, 

25 November. 

Came back, 3 February. 

cash for pumps     £0-3-10½   

cash for small close    £0-3-6 

      £0-7-4½  

      £0-12-10½  

      £1-0-3 

      £1-5-0 

      £0-4-9 

 

Anne Mooney hired with 

me, 14 March 1832 at the rate of 

£0-6-0 per quarter. 

 

The Dublin mare took the horse 

the first time, 6 May 1870. 

The blind mare 13 Ditto 
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Thomas Holt 

£73-10-0 

£1-16-9 

 

Peter Donohoe settled up to 

3 December 1826 = 31 days [at] £0-0-6½  

      £0-0-3 

per day which leaves    £0-16-9½  

[very faint] 16     ££0-19-0 

          2½  

Hired 4 December 1826 until 

May at the rate of [very faint] 

 

first cash for inis    £0-2-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-5-0 

cash to buy trimmings    £0-5-0 

cash for trimmings    £0-1-0 

cash      £0-0-3 

Ditto for shoes     £0-8-0 

      £1-1-3½   

      £0-2-2½  

     Take £1-3-6 

     from £1-16-9 

due to Peter Donohoe    £0-13-3 

7 days at the bog at £0-0-6 com.   £0-3-6 

for overtime     £0-3-0 

due to Peter on settlement   £0-19-9 

cash in Edenderry  £0-10-6 

my bill      £0-19-6 



     Paid £0-0-3 

potatoes to Mullin 

6st at £0-0-6 per stone  £0-3-0    

12st at £0-0-6 per stone  £0-6-0 

    £0-19-6 

                          

                                                                              Due to Peter 

                                                                              on settlement, 

                                                                              9 June 

                                                                              1827 £3-0-0 
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Edward Dunn came to me, 

9 May for £4-0-0 

per year. 

first cash    £0-1-1 

Ditto cash    £0-1-1 

nails     £0-0-2½  

cash     £0-0-2 

cash     £0-0-10 

 

Mary Molloy came 

to me, 14 September 

at £0-9-0 per quarter. 

cash     £0-0-6½  

cash     £0-3-9½  

cash     £0-0-6½  

cash     £0-0-8 

     £0-0-6½  

 

Jane Meara came to 

me, 15 November 

at £0-10-0 per quarter until 

May next. 

 

1826 

Edward Dunn came to me, 

4 May at 

£4-11-0 per year. 

1) cash     £0-0-5 

2) cash for a hat    £0-3-6½  

3) for Barney Kelly   £0-1-1 

4) for washing    £0-1-1 

5) going to a funeral   £0-1-1 

cash for linen    £0-6-0 

cash in Rathangan   £0-1-0 

cash for pumps    £0-7-6 

cash for linen    £0-6-6 

cash for washing   £0-3-0 



cash going to Rathangan  £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry   £0-2-6 

cash for the priest   £0-1-6 

cash for soles    £0-2-6 

cash due to Edward   £0-5-0 

cash due on settlement   £0-0-4 

cash     £0-5-0 

Ditto     £0-0-10½   

due Edward Dunn   £2-9-10½    

                                    £2-1-1½   

                                    £2-0-6 

         £0-0-7½    
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1824 

James Mooney account 

oatmeal 1st 7lb    £0-3-6 

turf drawing 26 kish at £0-0-4 per £0-8-8    

tobacco     £0-0-6 

 

James Mooney, 8 March 1826 

potatoes half a barrel   £0-4-4 

tobacco  1oz    £0-0-3 

potatoes 14st    £0-5-0½   

tobacco 1oz    £0-0-3 

tobacco     £0-0-3 

     £0-10-1½  

 

Edward Dunn, 1827 

1) cash after settlement 

for trimmings    £0-1-0 

2) cash for linen    £0-2-0 

3) nails     £0-0-1½  

Ditto     £0-0-3½  

cash for the tailor   £0-2-6 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

Edward Dunn hired 

the second time until 

May 1828 for £4-4-0 

first cash    £0-1-0 

Ditto for linen    £0-2-0 

Ditto for nails    £0-0-1½   

Ditto     £0-0-3½  

Ditto for tailor    £0-2-6 

Ditto cash    £0-2-0 

Ditto in Carbury    £0-12-0 

Ditto cash for funeral   £0-10-0 

Ditto cash in Edenderry   £0-0-6 

potato rent    £0-17-0 



cash allowed to Donohoe  £0-1-6 

nails     £0-0-1 

cash to Mullin    £0-0-6 

cash, Patrick’s Day   £0-2-6 

cash for small clothes   £0-4-3 

Ditto in Edenderry   £0-1-[worn away] 

Ditto going to H[very faint]ton  £0-1-[worn away]    

     £2-18-[worn away] 
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Laurence Dunn, 1820 

to one piece of two-dozen linen 

77 yards at £0-0-5½     

per yard comes to   £1-15-3½  

33 yards of three-dozen linen 

at £0-0-8    £1-2-0 

cash to Laurence   £1-0-0 

potatoes 2 barrels   £0-16-8 

white potatoes 10st   £0-4-2 

apple potatoes 1 barrel 1st  £0-9-4½  

57 kish of turf    £1-1-4½  

 

harvest work 4 days week comes £0-2-8 

at £0-0-8        5½ days   £0-5-11½   

Laurence        1 day   £0-1-1 

 

1 September 31 yards 

to a piece of corslinen at £0-0-3½  

per yard comes to   £0-9-0½  

 

weaving    £3-6-4 

labouring work    £0-11-0½  

Dunn’s work    £3-17-4½  

23 yards of cotton at £0-0-6 per yard £0-11-6 

1lb of cotton    £0-1-8 

     £4-10-6½   

my bill     £4-3-10½  

   £0-6-8 

due to Laurence Dunn, 

10 January 1821  

cash for Larry    £0-0-10 

cash to Mary    £0-2-6 

cash to Mary    £0-2-6 

settled     £0-5-10 
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Bess Cory came to me, 

15 May 1820 

at £0-10-0 per quarter. 

first cash for shoes    £0-0-6½  

cash to the cobbler    £0-0-2 

cash for the shoes    £0-0-5 

cash for the priest    £0-0-10 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-8 

nails      £0-0-2 

cash      £0-1-8 

cash      £0-0-10 

cash to James Bryan    £0-6-0 

cash for the priest    £0-0-10 

      £0-13-1½  

 

Bess went home, 3 September 

sick 

Came back, 11 October 

 

8 April 

to pumps and nails    £0-4-4 

cash in Edenderry    £0-15-0 

cash      £1-12-5½   

      £0-1-8 

    Take  £1-14-1½  

    from  £2-0-0 

Settled      £0-5-10½  

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom third of the page is worn away. 

 

John Hannan came to 

me, 1 May 182[worn away] 

for £1-0-0 per year. 

first cash for small close    £0-4-[worn away] 

cash for soles     £0-0-[worn away] 

 

John Flanagan 

came to work, 1 May 

1823 for 

£1-0-0 the yearly. 
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Pat Costello  

work up to Patrick’s Day 

11 days Week 3  5 days 

Week 4    5 days   

Week 5   6 days 

Week 6   5 days 

Week 7   6 days 

Week 8   6 days 



Week 9   6 days  50 days 

 

cash, Patrick’s Day    £0-2-6 

cash, Easter Saturday    £0-10-0 

cash to Biddy     £0-1-0 

to a small cloth[not clearly legible]  £0-5-3 [whole line struck out] 

cash going to Rathangan   £0-1-0 [whole line struck out] 

3 May      £0-2-6 

Peter Costello     £0-1-0 

      £0-1-6 

received cash     £1-1-0 

cash in Ballinan     £0-2-6 

Ditto to his wife     £0-2-0 

      £1-5-6 

Peter bored from    £0-6-0 

      £0-19-6 

50 days at £0-0-6½ come   £1-7-1 

due to Costello     £0-7-1 

18 May      £0-2-8½  

settled and paid    £0-10-3½  

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

John Bowlan came to me, 

19 May for £1-5-0 

per year. 

to pumps     £0-3-9 

cash for soles     £0-1-0 

cash for frieze     £0-7-0 

cash for the tailor    £0-1-0 

cash for trea[not clearly legible]   £0-0-1½  

[worn away]h Bolan left me, 25 November 

[worn away]e back, 3 February   £0-12-10½  
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Laurence Martin 

came to me, 12 May 

1828 

for £5-0-0  

per year. 

first cash in Carbury    £1-0-0 

cash for frieze     £0-12-10 

cash for shoes     £0-7-0 

cash from John in Edenderry   £0-0-6 

cash, Christmas Day    £0-1-0 

cash going to tailor    £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-2-6 

cash for stockings    £0-2-0 

cash      £0-0-3 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-0 



cash, Easter Monday    £0-1-0 

cash for whisky     £0-0-3½  

cash going home    £0-2-6 

cash going to Johnstown   £0-1-0 

cash in Carbury     £1-0-0 

cash, Trinity Sunday    £0-1-0 

cash for the priest    £0-1-0 

cash for the doctor    £0-1-0 

cash to your sister    £0-2-0 

cash for soles     £0-2-0 

cash for Farnam    £0-1-0 

cash for frieze     £0-9-4½  

      £4-13-3 

linen      £0-5-1½   

cash      £0-2-0 

cash      £0-4-1½  

      £5-4-6 

potato rent     £0-7-2 

paid up to 12 May 1829    £5-11-8 

 

settled for year and paid 

up to 12 May 1829 

 

Laurence went home, 7 July 

and came back, 20 [July]. 
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Betty Gavin 

came to me, 

9 May 1828 

at £2-0-0 

per year. 

 

Mary Hanly 

1828 

came to me, 7 July 

at £0-9-0 

per quarter. 

first cash      £0-1-0 

cash for soles and nails     £0-0-1½  

cash for soling      £0-0-5 

 

Catrin Foran 

came to me, 13 October 

at £0-9-0 per quarter. 

cash for shoes      £0-5-0 

cash for nails      £0-0-1½  

cash for shoes      £0-0-5 

 



Winnie Carroll 

came to me, 19 May 

at £0-10-0 per quarter. 

first cash      £0-1-0 

cash for shoes      £0-5-0 

 

Samuel Holt 

near Edenderry 

County of Kildare 

Barony of Carbury 
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1828 Peter McCann’s work 

turf cutting  2 

hay making  3 

Week 2   4 days 7 hours 

Week 3 reaping  1   reaping 12 days 

Week 4 reaping  5 

Week 5 reaping  6  come £0-12-10 

Week 6 turf draw 5 

Week 7   5 

Week 8 drawing in 6 

Week 9 threshing 4 days 7 hours 

Week 10 potato digging 4 days 7 hours          £0-12-4 

Week 11 potato digging 4  

Week 12 potato digging 6 

Week 13 potato digging 4          £0-18-5 

Week 14   4  

  days      64 days 7 hours         £2-3-7 

first after settlement 

days   4 days 7 hours 

Week 2   4 

Week 3   6 

Week 4   5 

Week 5   6 

Week 6   6 

Week 7   6 

Week 8   4 

Week 9   5 

Week 10  4 

Week 11  4 

Week 12  5 

Week 13  0 

Week 14  5 

Week 14  5  [repeated line] 

Week 15  6 

Week 16  1 

Week 17  6 

Week 18  2 



Week 19  5 

Week 20  4 

Week 21  5 

Week 22  0 [the first total comes to this point] 

Week 23  6           

Week 24  5 

Week 25  5 

Week 26  5       £3-1-3 

Week 27            3       £0-9-[worn away] 

   98 days 7 hours      £3-10-[worn away] 

                                           24 days [the second total is for Weeks 23-27] 

   122 days 7 hours         61-[worn away] 
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weaving done by John Smith 

40 yards of 4-dozen linen 

at £0-0-11 per yard    £1-10-8 

58 of 2-dozen at £0-0-6    £1-9-0 

settled and paid, 

9 September 1826 

39 2-dozen linen 

8 yards of hors cloth 

 

Peter Costello’s  
work up to 18  

November  53 days 

Ditto next week  6 days 

Ditto   6 

Ditto   1  

  days      66 at £0-0-6½  

  comes    £1-15-9 

1829 

cash      £0-2-0 

due to Peter Costello    £1-13-9 

on settlement     £0-1-3 

due to on settlement    £1-15-0 

 

received cash     £0-2-6 

Ditto cash     £0-10-0 

Ditto cash     £0-5-0 

 

spinning done by  February 1827 

Mary Dane 10lb 7oz 

Ditto  13     

Ditto  14 

Ditto  16 

Ditto  8 

  51    7 

at £0-0-2 per lb 

      £0-1-8 

      £0-8-7 



    comes to £0-10-3 

received cash     £0-1-0 

cash      £0-0-6 

potatoes half a barrel    £0-1-9 

potatoes half a barrel    £0-1-6    

      £0-5-9 

    Due  £0-6-6 
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settled up to 1 November 1827 

Peter McEvoy  paid 

 

60 days worked by 

John McEvoy comes    £1-15-7½  

potato rent  

3 drills      £0-12-9 

1 ridge      £0-6-3½  

house rent     £1-19-3 

my bill      £2-18-3½  

John’s work     £1-15-7½  

due to me on settlement   £1-2-8 

paid 

1 November 1827  

 

balance due     £0-2-8 

 

John McEvoy’s 

work, May 1828 

Week 1   2 

Week 2   3 

Week 3   5 

turf cutting  7 

making a chimney 1 

hay making  3 

Ditto hay making 3 days 7 hours 

Ditto weeding potatoes 3 days 7 hours 

reaping   5 

reaping   6 

turf drawing  6 

turf drawing  4 days 7 hours 

drawing in corn  6  

drawing turf  4 days 7 hours 

potato digging  5 days 7 hours 

potato digging  4  

potato digging  4  

   1 



 

settled up to 1 November 1828 

paid  
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Peter Mc Cann      

received cash      £0-6-0 

cash to Lucy      £0-3-0 

cash to Lucy      £0-1-0 

cash to Lucy      £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry     £0-2-6 

house rent      £0-17-3 

my bill       £1-4-9 

Peter’s work      £2-3-7 

due to Peter      £0-18-10 

on settlement up to 1 November 1828 

      paid 

 

first after settlement   

to Lucy       £0-1-0 

beef 20lb at £0-0-3½      £0-5-10 

cash at Christmas     £0-7-0 

cash John      £0-0-8 

cash John      £0-0-8 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-4-0 

cash going to funeral     £0-2-6 

potatoes 22st      £0-3-0 

cash to Lucy      £0-2-6 

cash to Lucy      £0-2-0 

cash to Lucy      £0-3-6 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-3-6 

potatoes 8st seed     £0-1-4 

cash for funeral      £0-3-0 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-3-6 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-4-6 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-5-6 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-8-0 

my bill       £3-2-0 

house rent      £0-11-3 

       £3-13-3 

Peter’s work      £3-10-7 

due to me on settlement    £0-2-8 

  £0-2-8 up to 

15 August 1829 
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21 December  

beef to Peter McEvoy 



21lb at £0-0-3½        £0-6-1½  

turf drawing 48 kish com.      £0-16-6 

potato rent        £0-9-8 

house rent        £1-19-3 

my bill         £3-11-0½  

his work        £2-16-0 

settled up to        £0-15-0½  

1 November 1829     paid 

 

15 October 1830 

Peter McEvoy work 

Week 1   2 days 

Week 2   11 

due to Peter McEvoy, 

25 November 1830 on settlement     £0-18-3½  

mistake of        £0-2-0 

paid  £1-0-3½  

 

Peter McEvoy & Pat 

3 March 1821 

1) work   24 days 

2)   8 

settled with Peter McEvoy, 

6 December 1831 

due to him        £2-3-8 
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Peter McEvoy’s work 

glazing window   1 day 

Pat making a chimney  1 

making a door   1 

John at the drills  1 

John sawing and at the bog 8 

Pat    8 

Peter    6 

John at the bog   4  

John serving thatcher  3 

hay making   3 days 7 hours 

John threshing at £0-1-0  2 days 7 hours 

John reaping at £0-1-0  4 days 7 hours 

John reaping at £0-0-8  5 

John    3 

Ditto    3 

drawing oats   1 

 

John’s work comes to       £1-7-8 

Peter and Pat’s com.       £1-8-4 

settled         £2-16-0 

1 November 1829 

 



5 July 1830 

Pat McEvoy sawing  5 days 

John Ditto   6 

2) Ditto    4 

3) Ditto    5 days 7 hours 

4) Ditto    6 

5) Ditto    4 

6) Ditto    5 days 7 hours reaping 

Pat’s sawing   3 

7) reaping   5 

8) reaping   5 days 7 hours 

9)    6 

10)    5 

11)    6 

12)    6 

[worn away]   3 

settled 
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Peter McCann’s work, 
20 July 1829 

Week 1  6 days 

Week 2  5 days 7 hours 

Settled 

 

Peter McCann 

received cash     £0-4-0 

cash in Ballyboggana    £0-1-0 

cash to Lucy     £0-4-0 

turf drawing 41 kish    £0-13-8 

house rent     £0-11-3 

potato rent     £0-9-8 

my bill      £2-3-7 

his work, 1 November 1830   £1-10-6½   

due to me on settlement   £0-13-0½  

cash to Lucy     £0-4-0 

cash to Lucy     £0-5-0 

cash to yourself     £0-5-0 

cash to Lucy     £0-4-0 

cash to Lucy     £0-3-0 

potatoes 9st     £0-2-7½  

15 July  

potatoes 1 barrel    £0-12-0 

house rent     £0-11-3 

 

30 August 1830 

Peter McCann  

Week 1 reaping  5 days 7 hours 

Week 2 reaping  1 

Week 3 reaping  5 days 7 hours 



Week 4   6 

Week 5   4 days 7 hours 

Week 6   5 

Week 7   4 

Week 8   6 

Week 9   3 days 7 hours 

Week 10  6 

 

settled, 1 November 1830 

due to me on settlement   £0-11-0 

received cash, 1 May 1831   £0-11-0    
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Peter McCann’s harvest 
work Week 1 at £0-1-0    4 days 7 hours 

Week 2 at £0-1-0   5 days 7 hours 

Week 3 at £0-0-8   5 

Week 4     5 

Week 5     6 

Week 6     2 

Week 7     5 

Week 8     5 days 7 hours 

Week 9     4 

Week 10    2 

 

reaping 10 days at £0-1-0 comes    £0-10-0 

Ditto 5 days at £0-0-8 comes     £0-3-4 

Ditto 29½ days at £0-7-6      £0-17-2½    

This work comes      £1-10-6½  

my bill 

 

Sally Madden hired with 

me, 16 March 1832 until 

1 November for £0-9-6 per. 

first cash      £0-0-6 

cash       £0-5-0½  

cash for a petticoat     £0-1-0 

She left me, 4 August.     £0-6-6½  

Paid Sally Madden     £0-8-0 

28 August 1832. 

 

1833 

Catrin McCabe came to 

me, 13 February  

first tobacco half quarter    £0-0-4½  

cash       £0-1-6 

tobacco half quarter     £0-0-6 

tobacco half quarter     £0-0-5 

tobacco half quarter     £0-0-5 
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Laurence Martin ‘s account 
brought over since last year 

and has to serve 7 weeks from 

12 May 1830 

First cash brought over form the old 

account       £0-11-8½  

cash to your sister     £0-2-0 

cash to yourself      £0-3-6 

cash for Farnam     £0-0-6 

cash in Edenderry     £0-1-0 

cash the fair day     £0-1-0 

cash Patrick’s Day     £0-1-0 

cash 25 March       £0-2-0 

cash Easter Saturday     £0-10-0 

cash for the race     £0-1-0 

potatoes 11 stone     £0-3-6 

cash for small clothes      £1-8-0 

potatoes 12 stone     £0-6-0 

pumps       £0-4-0 

potato rent      £0-7-6½ [whole line struck out] 

cash         

       £1-4-5 

due on settlement 

to Laurence Martin, 5 July 1830 

 

due to Laurence Martin     £1-11-7½      

       £4-1-10 

5 July 1830      £5-13-5½     

 

Laurence Martin hired, 5 July 

1830 at the rate of £5-0-0 per year 

which comes to      £4-1-10 

 

first cash after settlement    £0-1-0 

cash for frieze      £0-4-4 

cash for making it     £0-1-0 

cash in Carbury fair     £0-7-6 

cash in Edenderry     £0-1-6 

cash for soles and nails     £0-1-6 

cash for Farnam     £0-0-5 

cash for R. Walsh     £0-2-0 

cash for potato diggers     £0-3-0 

cash in Edenderry     £0-1-0 

cash, Christmas Day     £0-2-6 

       £1-5-[9] 
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Mary Reeves came 

to me, 27 March 

at £0-7-0 per 

quarter. 

 

1830 

Ann Dunn came to me, 

24 April at £0-7-0 

per quarter. 

 

Anne Dunn hired with me, 

1 November 1830 for £0-7-0 per quarter. 

1) cash       £0-1-0 

2) Ditto       £0-0-6 

3) Ditto       £0-1-0 

       £0-2-6 

       £0-14-0 

due to Anne Dunn     £0-11-6 

      Paid 

 

first to Ann Dunn     £0-2-6 

Annie Dunn’s wages 

for half a year comes to     £0-16-0 

       £0-2-8 

due to Anne Dunn     £0-13-4 

on settlement     Paid 

    2 November 1831 

 

Margaret Maguire came to 

me, 8 December 1831 

for £0-9-0 per quarter. 

cash for shoes      £0-5-6 

cash       £0-1-0 

 

Mary Costello came to 

me, 6 March 1833. 
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Pidgeon’s work 

   days 

Week 1   6   

Week 2   6 

Week 3   5 

Week 4   2 days 7 hours 

Week 5   5 

Week 5 [sic]  4 

 



Cash to Pidgeon      £0-3-0 

Cash to Ditto      £0-3-6 

Cash Ditto      £0-1-0 

1 spaid tree      £0-0-6 

 

 

William H—d—e [all struck out; not clearly legible]  

 

Margaret Ward came to me [struck out] 

24 October [struck out] 

        1830 

Margaret Ward came to me, 

24 January for £0-9-0 

until 1 May 

first cash for shoes     £0-4-0 

 

Anne Mooney came to me, 

14 March 1832 for £0-6-0 per quarter. 

 

Peter Mc Cann turf drawing 32 [entry continued at foot of next page] 
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potato digging  8 days 

Boy’s work  days 

Week 1   6  

Week 2   6 

Week 3   5 

Week 4   2 days 7 hours 

Week 5   6 

Week 6   3 days 7 hours 

Week 7   1 

Week 8   6 

Week 9   2 

Week 10   3 days 7 hours 

Week 11  6 

Week 12  5 

Week 13  6 

Week 14  6 

Week 15  4 

Week 16  5 days 7 hours reaping 

Week 17  2 

Week 18  5 days 7 hours reaping 

Week 19  6 

Week 20  5 days 7 hours 

Week 21  5 

Week 22  5 days 7 hours 

Week 23  4 

Week 24  5 days 7 hours 

Boyl’s work comes to      £3-5-7 

 



Margaret Fleming came to 

me, 16 January 1832 

for £0-6-0 per quarter. 

She left me, 15 February 

 

turf drawing 34 creels [line continued from foot of previous page] 
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Laurence Casey hired with me, 

6 July 1830 until 1 November 

for £0-0-5 per day. 

Week 1   5 days 

Week 2   5 

Week 3   5 days 7 hours 

Week 4   6 

Week 5   5 

Week 6   6  

Week 7   6  

Week 8   4 

Week 9   5 days 7 hours 

Week 10  5 days 7 hours 

Week 11  5 days 7 hours 

Week 12  6 

Week 13  5 days 7 hours 

Week 14  6 

Week 15  6 

Week 16  6  

Week 17  6 

   94 Ditto at £0-0-5 per 

comes to        £1-19-2 

cash received by       £0-6-2 

due to Casey on settlement      £1-13-0 

31 October 1830 

 

cash to Casey for soles    £0-1-8 

cash for hook     £0-1-0 

cash for sister     £0-1-0 

cash      £0-2-6 

cash for linen     £0-5-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-4-0 

cash on Sunday, 13 February   £0-2-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day    £0-1-0 

cash on Sunday     £0-1-0 

      £0-19-2 

      £3-11-8 

due to Casey on settlement   £2-12-6 

1 May 1831 
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1831 

Laurence Martin’s accounts 

brought forward 

first cash for linen    £0-8-0 

Ditto going to the funeral   £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day    £0-1-0 

cash on Sunday     £0-1-0 [struck out] 

      £0-11-0 

    brought over £1-5-9 

      £1-16-9 

      £5-13-5½  

      £3-16-8½  

potato rent     £0-12-6 

due to Laurence Martin    £3-4-2½     

on settlement, 1 May 1831 

 

Laurence Martin hired with 

me again, 1 May 1831 for 

£5-0-0 per year and potato 

ground. 

first cash for priest    £0-1-0 

cash, Trinity Sunday    £0-6-0 

cash      £1-10-0 

cash      £0-1-0 

cash      £0-1-0 

cash for a sole     £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-8-0 

cash in for linen     £0-10-6 

cash in Edenderry    £0-0-6 

cash in Edenderry    £0-0-7 

potato rent     £0-12-7½  

time to serve     £0-8-0 

      £4-0-7 

      £5-0-0 

      £0-19-5 
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Rosie Halligan hired with 

me, 16 February 1831 for £0-10-0 per quarter. 

1) cash      £0-1-0 

2) Ditto      £0-0-6 

3) cash in Edenderry    £0-4-0 

 

3 May 1831 

John Bolan hired with [me] for one 

year for £2-0-0 per year. 

first cash, Trinity Sunday   £0-0-5 



cash      £0-1-0 

cash for trousers    £0-3-10 

cash for frieze and trimmings   £0-7-0 

cash, the same day    £0-0-2 

Ditto for the same    £0-1-1 

Ditto for tailor     £0-2-0 

Ditto for Dowler    £0-2-0 

Ditto for pins and nails    £0-5-2 

cash      £0-1-6 

potatoes 1 barrel 23st    £0-7-4 

    £1-10-6 

    £2-0-0 

due on settlement    £0-9-6 

 

Ann Delaney came to me, 

22 May at £0-9-0 

per quarter for half a year. 

 

Elizabeth Brannan came 

to me, 9 July 1832 

at the rate of £0-9-0 

per quarter. 

1) cash      £0-1-0 

2) cash for pumps    £0-3-3 

cash for nails     £0-0-3½  

cash for a cloak     £0-5-6 

cash for making a cloak    £0-1-8 

cash      £0-1-0 
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John McEvoy began work 

Week 1     3 days 

Week 2     5 

Week 3     6 

Week 4     6 

Week 5     5 

Week 6     5 days 7 hours 

Week 7     6 

Week 8     4 

Week 9     5 

Week 10    6 

Week 11    5 

Week 12    5 

Week 13    6 

Week 14    6 

Week 15    5 

Week 16    5 

Week 17 Ditto at the bog  1 day 7 hours  

 13 May    6  

Week 18 at the bog   6 



Week 19 sawing   4   

Week 20 weeding   5 

Week 21 weeding   6  

Week 22 at the bog road  5  

Week 23     6 days [7] hours 

Week 24    6 

Week 25    5 

Week 26    6 

Week 27    5 

Week 28 reaping at £0-1-0  5     

Week 29 reaping   6 

Week 30     6 

Week 31    6 

Week 32    6 

Week 33    6 

Week 34    5 

Week 35    5 

Week 36    6 

Week 37    6 

Week 38    5 

Week 39    4 days 7 hours 

Week 40    6 

Week 41    4  
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1832 

William Bryan hired 

with me, 8 February 

at the rate of £5-0-0 

per year until 

May next. 

1) cash     £0-1-0 

2) cash     £0-0-4 

3) cash     £0-0-4½  

4) cash     £0-1-0 

5) cash     £0-0-6 

6) cash     £0-0-6 

7) cash mat[not clearly legible]  £0-0-5 

cash for a coat per Larene  £0-7-9 

tobacco half a quarter11  £0-0-5 

cash that bd. John   £0-0-2½  

cash     £0-0-6 

cash for tobacco   £0-0-5 

cash for tobacco   £0-0-5 

cash     £0-1-0 



comes [struck out]   £0-14-10 

His time comes to   £1-3-0 

due on settlement   £0-8-2 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away and there could be 

halfpennies. 

 

1832 

Thomas Ennis came to me, 

9 May at £2-0-0 per year. 

1) cash     £0-1-0 

2) cash for linen    £0-2-0 

3) cash for soles    £0-1-0 

4) cash to Farnam   £0-0-5 

5) cash for washing   £0-1-0 

6) cash for trousers   £0-3-0 

cash for linen    £0-2-0 

cash for nails    £0-0-3 

cash for a hat    £0-2-6 

cash     £0-1-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day   £0-1-0 

cash, Easter Sunday   £0-1-0 

cash for pumps    £0-3-3 

cash in Eden[derry]   £0-0-6  
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came to me, 9 April 1832 

William Molloy hired 

with me until May 1833 

at the rate of £5-0-0 per year. 

first cash in Edenderry    £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-0-10 

cash in Carbury     £0-1-0 

cash for pumps     £0-4-0 

cash for funeral     £0-8-0 

cash for waistcoat    £0-3-0 

cash in Carbury     £0-1-0 

cash for the tailor    £0-2-0 

cash for Christmas Day    £0-2-6 

cash for clothes     £0-10-6 

cash in Edenderry    £0-2-0 

cash for the tailor    £0-4-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day    £0-1-0 

cash      £0-8-6 

cash      £0-2-6 



cash      £0-0-2 

s Day    £0-1-0 

cash      £0-8-6 

cash      £0-2-6 

cash      £0-0-2 

my bill      £2-13-0 

William’s bill     £5-3-4½    

due to William     £2-10-4½   

on settlement, 7 May 1833 

 

Thomas Sale hired with 

me, 13 May [not clearly legible]-6 per year. 

1) cash      £0-3-6 

2) cash for soles     £0-1-0 
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Laurence Casey’s work 

reaping, Week 1  5 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    6 

Week 4    6 

Week 5    5 

Week 6    6 

Week 7    5 

Week 8    6 

Week 9    6 

Week 10   6 

 

Laurence Casey began 

work, 4 March 1833. 

Week 1    6 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    6 

Week 4    5 

Week 5    6 

Week 6    5 

April the second time 

Week 7    4 

Week 8    6 

 

Laurence Casey began to work 

reaping first week 

 

John Holt 

Clonkeen 

 

Margaret Walsh came to 

me, 10 December 1833. 

cash for tobacco    £0-0-2½  



cash for the priest    £0-1-6 

 

1833 

Catrin Dunn came to 

me, 24 January  

at £0-9-6 per quarter. 

 

Thomas Sale dropping potatoes 

Week 1    3 

Week 2    4 
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27 November 1832 

Peter McEvoy’s account 
brought forward 

due to him on settlement    £4-8-2 

 

Peter received 

received cash      £2-0-0 

received cash      £1-10-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day     £0-12-0½  

paid the amount, 1833 

beef 21lb      £0-6-1½  

       £4-8-2 

 

cash to Pat, 25 March     £1-0-0 

 

Peter McEvoy’s account 
brought forward 

due to him on settlement    £4-8-2 

 

Peter McEvoy 

due to him      £4-8-2 

account brought forward 

       £0-1-0 [struck out] 

 

due to him on settlement 

 

£700.777.000.000 

 

nonsense 

brought forward 

Now I don’t owe him    60007 

all 



that. 

Peter  
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John McEvoy began work, 

4 February 1833. 

Week 1    6 days 

Week 2    5 

Week 3    5 

Week 4 March   6    

Week 5    6 

Week 6    6 

Week 7    6 

Week 8    5 

Week 9    6 

Week 10   5  

Week 11   5 

Week 12   5 

Week 13   4 

Week 14   5 

Week 15   3 

Week 16 at the bog  2    

Week 17 June   5 

Week 18   6   

Week 19   4 

Week 20   6 

Week 21   4 

Week 22   6 

Week 23   6 

Week 24   6 

Week 25   6 

Week 26   5 

Week 27 reaping  5 days 7 hours     

Week 28 reaping  5 

Week 29 reaping  5 days 7 hours 

Week 30    4 

Week 31   6 

Week 32   6 

Week 33   3 

Week 34   1 

Week 35   5 

Week 36   5 

Week 37 November  5 

Week 38   4 

Week 39   6 

Week 40   5 

Week 41   4 

 

 



settled       £1-9-2½  

1 January 183[4] 

received cash      £1-0-0 
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James Madden hired 

with me at the rate of 

£5-0-0 per year 

until May 1834. 

first cash      £0-1-6 

cash from John      £0-2-6 

cash for linen      £0-1-6 

       £0-1-10½  

       £0-7-4½  

 

James Pidgeon’s work, 
24 July 1833 

Week 1    4 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    6 

Week 4    5 

Week 5 reaping   5 days 7 hours 

Week 6 reaping   4 

21 days at £0-0-6 comes to     £0-10-6 

9½ days at £0-1-0 comes to    £0-9-0 

 

work done at drills     £1-10-0 

       £0-12-0 

due to Pidgeon      £0-8-0 

settled, 2 September 1833 

 

Week 1    4 days 7 hours 

Week 2    4 

Week 3    6 

Week 4    6 

Week 5    4 

Week 6    6 

Week 7    5 

Week 8    5 

Week 9 November  5 

Week [1]0   5 

Week [1]1   6 

Week [1]2   5 

Week [13]   4 

due to James Pidgeon on settlement 1833  £2-13-8  
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Bridget Tyrrell came to 



me, 5 June for half 

a year for £0-18-0, 1833 

cash      £0-8-0 

cash      £0-2-6 

cash to Farnam     £0-0-2 

cash      £0-2-6 

cash for shoes     £0-1-0 

cash to buy a coat    £0-15-0½  

cash, Trinity Sunday    £0-0-6 

cash for a dish     £0-1-3 

      £1-11-0 

 

     5 October 1833 

Elizabeth Cavanagh 

hired with me until 13 May 

1834 at the rate of £0-9-0 per quarter. 

first cash     £0-1-0 

cash for shoes     £0-5-0 

cash in Edenderry    £0-1-0 

      £0-5-0 

settled and paid,    £0-12-0 

8 February 

 

Sacking to to [sic] Judy Mooney       lb 

    9     8 

Ditto    16  11 

Ditto     9  7½  

Ditto    13  12½  

    16  15 

Ditto    8  54  

 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom third of the page is worn away and there could be halfpennies. 

 

Margaret Ward came to me, 

17 February at £0-9-0 

per quarter. 

first cash for shoes    £0-5-0 

cash      £0-0-6 

cash, Trinity Sunday    £0-0-6 

cash for Ann Kelly    £0-0-[worn away] 

cash for a weaver    £0-2-[worn away] 

 

Catrin Quinn came here, 

20 February 
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1817 



John Stephenson settled 

up to 25 December. 

 

first after settlement, 1818 

for the making 

of a coat and trims     £0-9-6½  

cash in Johnstown     £0-0-4 

cash for boys      £0-1-4 

cash for potatoes     £0-1-6 

cash for pumps      £0-3-4 

cash, Trinity      £0-1-8 

15 May       £0-17-8½  

 

due to John Stephenson, 

21 May       £0-8-11½  

 

Old Stephenson worked 19 at £0-0-5. 

     comes to £0-7-11 

potatoes 28st at £0-0-3     £0-7-0 

horse pu[tt]ing out dung    £0-2-6 

tobacco       £0-0-3 

my bill       £0-9-9 

your work      £0-7-11  

1818 due to me      £0-1-10 

settled, 6 June settled 

 

10 March 1819 

John Stephenson 

cash for tobacco     £0-1-3½  

potatoes 12st      £0-3-4 

cash for tobacco     £0-0-6 

cash in Edenderry     £0-1-8 

tobacco       £0-0-3½  

tobacco       £0-0-8 

potatoes 18st      £0-5-3 

tobacco       £0-0-7 

potatoes 12st      £0-4-3 

potatoes 8st      £0-4-2 

       £1-2-0 

tobacco half a quarter     £0-0-7 

       £1-2-7 

his work 52 days     £1-2-11 

6 June 1819 
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settled, 24 April 1818 [struck out] 



due to me on settlement [struck out] 

James Dempsey [struck out] 1 May 1818 

John Flanagan 

first week  2 

 

George Holt came 

to [me], 27 May 

first to a hat      £0-3-0 

pumps       £0-4-10 

   settled 
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1817 John Lomax his account 

due on settlement      £0-1-8 

July Will Lomax’s work 

Week 1    5 days 7 hours 

Week 2     6 

 

 

 

potatoes to Lomax, April 1817 

half a barrel at £0-14-0      £0-7-0 

mutton 10lb       £0-2-11   

        £0-9-11 

        £0-5-8 

settled        £0-4-3 

19 June 1819 

 

William Dowler, May 1817 

potatoes 2 barrels      £1-8-0 

veal 2 quarters       £0-3-3 

        £1-11-3 

beef 30lb      

23 November       £0-8-9 

potato rent       £0-13-9 

mutton 16lb       £0-4-8 

 

settled, 20 May 1818 
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Catrin Hodgins 

came to me, 15 May 

at £0-10-0 

per quarter, 1817. 

cash for soles and nails      £0-1-0 

cash for linen       £0-6-0 

cash in Edenderry      £0-2-0 

cash, Patrick’s Night      £0-0-10 



cash for shoes       £0-6-8 

cash for the priest      £0-0-5 

cash for a gown       £0-10-0 

        £1-7-5 

15 May 

 

11 June 1818 

cash for pumps       £0-2-6 

cash, same day       £0-0-10 

cash for nails       £0-0-3½  

soles and nails       £0-1-2 

cash for Flanagan      £0-0-10 

30 March 1819 cash      £1-0-0 

cash        £0-0-10 

cash in Carbury       £0-0-5 

pumps and nails      £0-4-6 

cash in Edenderry      £0-6-8 

cash for her mother      £0-0-10 

        £1-18-10½     

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away and there could be 

halfpennies. 

 

6 March 1818 Pat Merriman 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

Ditto        £0-0-7 [struck out] 

Ditto        £0-0-6½     

Ditto        £0-0-6½     

potatoes 12st       £0-4-2 

tobacco        £0-0-6½  

Ditto        £0-0-6½  

potatoes 12st       £0-4-0 

tobacco        £0-0-6½  

Ditto        £0-0-6½  

Ditto        £0-0-6½  

Ditto        £0-0-6½  

potatoes 12st       £0-5-6 

tobacco        £0-0-2 

potatoes 12st       £0-5-6 

potatoes 12st       £0-5-[worn away] 

cash received from me      £1-9-3  
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Pat Merriman 

began work, 1 January 

1818. 

Week 1   6 days 

Week 2   3 

Week 3   5 

Week 4   3 

Week 5   5 



Week 6   5 

Week 7   5 

Week 8   2 

settled up to  

6 March 

 

first week after  days 

settlement  5 

Week 2   2 

Week 3   3 

Week 4   5 

Week 5, 12 April 5 days 7 hours 

Week 6   6 

Week 7   3 

Week 8   2 days 7 hours 

Week 9   5 days 7 hours 

Week 10  4 

Week 11  5 

Week 12 at the bog 5 

Week 13  2 

Week 14  6 

Week 15 September 2 

Week 16 threshing 4 

Week 17  4 

Week 18 October 4 

Week 19 potato digging 4 

Week 20   6 

Week 21  4 

Week 22 threshing 5 

Week 23 threshing 2 

Week 24 threshing 2       

   96½  

mowing 3 days at £0-0-16 £0-1-4 

reaping 2 days at £0-0-8 

 

      Ditto 

Merriman’s 96½ at £0-0-8 comes £3-4-0 

mowing 3 at £0-0-16  £0-1-4 comes  £0-4-0 

reaping 2 at £0-0-8 comes  £0-1-4 

Merriman’s work settled  £3-9-4 

up to 1 January 1819 
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John McEvoy 1818 

work, 15 February 

Week 1    1   

Week 2    4 

Week 3 sawing   5 

Week 4    3 

Week 5    1 

Week 6    4 



Week 7 at the bog  5 

Week 8    6 

Week 9    2 

Week 10   4 

Week 11   5 

Week 12   6 

Week 13   4 

Week 14   3 

Week 15   5 

Week 16   5 

Week 17 reaping at £0-1-4 6    

Week 18   5 

Week 19   6 

Week 20   5 

Week 21   4 

Week 22   3 days 7 hours 

    86 at £0-0-6½    £2-4-5 

    6 at £0-1-4   £0-8-0 

        £2-12-5 

      house rent £2-2-9 

        £0-9-8 

 

March 1819   days 

John McEvoy   5 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    1 day 7 hours 

Week 4 at the bog  2 

settled, 28 June 1819 
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6 June 1819 

John Stephenson 

half a quarter tobacco     £0-0-7 

potatoes 9st      £0-3-9 

tobacco       £0-0-3½  

potatoes 11st      £0-5-8½  

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-4½  

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-4½  

potatoes 7st      £0-3-9 

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-4½  

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-6½  

potatoes 9st      £0-4-6 

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-4½  

tobacco 1oz      £0-0-4½  

oatmeal 2st      £0-5-0 

cash to John      £0-0-10 

cash to John for soles     £0-1-8 

cash in Carbury      £0-0-10 

cash for a pender     £0-2-6 



      £1-12-8 

turf drawing 37 kish     £0-13-10½  

potato rent       £0-8-11½   

Dowler       £0-0-6 

my bill       £2-16-0 

his work     Take £2-15-2 

due to me on settlement    £0-0-10 

6 November 1819 settled 

 

cash        £1-7-6 

turf Ditto      £0-4-0 

       £1-11-6 

       £1-7-7½   

       £0-3-10½  

due to me on settlement, 12 December 1819 
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28 June 1819 

settled with Peter McEvoy 

due to Peter      £0-13-5½  

 

cash to Peter      £0-7-6 

beef 25lb      £0-8-4 

potato rent      £0-8-0 

seed potatoes 7-7     £0-2-6 

 

20 August 1819 

John McEvoy’s work 

Week 1  5 day[s] at £0-0-6½       

Week 2  5 days at £0-2-4 

Week 3  5 

Week 4  6 

Week 5  6 

Week 6  4 

Week 7  2 

Week 8  3 

Week 9  5 

Week 10 5 

 

6 March 1820 

John McEvoy began work. 

Week 1    5 

Week 2    5 

Week 3    3 

Week 4    4 

Week 5    2 

Week 6    3 

Week 7              8-7  6 

Week 8              5-9  5 



Week 9              9-10  5 

Week 10   4 

Week 11  22 May  6 

Week 12   4 

Week 13   2 

Week 14 July heaping turf 2 

Week 15   3 

Week 16   3 

Week 17   3 

Week 18   5 

Week 19  15 August  5 

harvest work 16 August  31 days 7 hours 

8 October   9 

15 October   5 

22 October   4 days 7 hours 

    2 days 7 hours 
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James Dempsey 

settled with me, 24 April 1818. 

balance due to me      £1-17-0 

house rent       £1-0-0 

due to me, 1 May      £2-17-0 

1818 

which acknowledge 

to pay in four years      £0-14-3 

each year from 

the date 

James Dempsey 

his mark 

witness 

John Holt 

 

settled, 24 June 1819 

paid out of the above 

£0-14-3 

 

settled, 11 July 1820 

paid out of the above 

£0-14-3 

 

paid out of the 

above        £0-16-8 

24 October 1821 
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Pat Ward’s account 
13 June 1818 

due to me for potatoes      £0-5-10 



15 June 1819 

       paid 

to 6 new shoes       £0-1-9 

to 11 removes       £0-1-10 

to one pin on colter      £0-0-6½  

 

Pat Ward’s work, November 1819 

to 4 removes       £0-0-8 

2 new shoes       £0-0-7 

 

Ward’s work 

23 June 1818 

5 new shoes 2 removes      £0-1-9 

2 new shoes 3 removes      £0-1-1 

2 new shoes       £0-0-7 

2 removes       £0-0-4 

1 remove       £0-0-2 

3 removes       £0-0-6 

1 remove       £0-0-2 

3 removes       £0-0-6 

1 remove       £0-0-2 

1 new shoe       £0-0-3½  

2 removes       £0-0-4 

 

Ward’s work, 8 March 

2 new shoes 2 removes      £0-0-11 

1 pin on colter       £0-0-6 

pointing harrow pins 30      £0-1-3 

to 7 removes       £0-1-2 

to 1 remove       £0-0-2 

to pointing colter      £0-0-2  

       paid £0-4-10 

 

7 new shoes       £0-2-0 

1 pin colter       £0-0-6 

2 removes       £0-0-4 
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Ann Murray came to me, 

25 June at £0-9-6 per quarter. 

tobacco        £0-0-3 

tobacco        £0-0-3½  

tobacco        £0-0-5 

to a pair of pumps      £0-2-10 

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-3½  

soles and tobacco      £0-1-1½  

tobacco        £0-0-3½  

cash        £0-0-10 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½  



cash        £0-5-4 

        £0-12-3½  

 

11 January 1819 

tobacco        £0-0-5 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

nails        £0-0-2 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

Ditto tobacco       £0-0-4 

cash        £0-0-5 

Ditto tobacco       £0-0-3½  

tobacco        £0-0-3½  

tobacco        £0-0-3½  

cash        £0-6-0 

cash for tobacco      £0-0-10 

        £0-10-0½  

due to Anne Murray 

on settlement       £0-15-8 

       paid 

 

Ann Murray hired, the 

second time for half a year, 

24 June 1819. 

cash for tobacco      £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

cash        £0-0-10 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

pumps and nails      £0-4-0 

        £0-7-[not clearly legible] 
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1818 work 

James Mooney, July 

Week 1     2 

Week 2     6 

Week 3     5 

Week 4     3 

Week 5     5  

Week 6 reaping at £0-1-4  6  

Week 7     4 days 7 hours 

Week 8     6 

Week 9     6 



Week 10    4 

Week 11    3 days 7 hours 

Week 12    3 

Week 13    4 

52 days at £0-0-6½ com.      £1-8-2 

6 days at £0-1-4        £0-8-0 

       From  £1-16-2 

paid       take  £1-9-9½  

due to Mooney [not clearly legible]     £0-6-4½  

 

settled, 10 October 1818 

first after settlement     

19 October    5 

potato digging    6 

potato digging    5 days 7 hours 

         £0-8-11½  

received cash        £0-2-6 

         £0-11-5½  

 

January 1819 

at the mill    1 day 

going to Rathmolyon  1 day 

 

6 April 1819 James Mooney 

received cash        £1-10-0 

work     25 days     £0-13-6½ 

17 May         £2-3-6½  

 

£2-8-5½ my bill [struck out] 

£2-3-6½ his bill  [struck out] 

£0-4-11 due to me on settlement [struck out] 
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James Mooney 

potatoes 1 barrel 4st 

oatmeal 2st 

oatmeal 1st 

tobacco       £0-0-7 

tobacco       £0-0-6½  

cash       £0-2-6 

cash       £0-6-0 

tobacco       £0-0-7 

potatoes 1 barrel 4st at £0-0-11    £0-12-10 

oatmeal 3 at £0-2-3 per     £0-6-9 

cash received      £1-9-9½  

settled, 10 October 

25 October 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-5-6 

cash       £0-2-1 



14 November 

potatoes 20st      £0-4-2 

       £0-11-9 

18 January 1819 James Mooney 

potatoes 11st 

 

James Mooney began work, 

6 April 1819 

first potatoes 1 barrel     £0-6-8 

1 pig       £0-9-0 

potatoes 26st      £0-6-6 

cash       £0-2-3 

cash for tobacco     £0-0-11½   

cash       £0-3-4 

potatoes 1 barrel     £0-6-8 

tobacco       £0-0-7 

potatoes 22st      £0-5-6 

potatoes 12st      £0-3-9 

tobacco half a quarter     £0-0-7 

potatoes 8st 7lb     £0-2-8 

17 May       £2-8-5 

 

17 May 1819 

potatoes 12st      £0-4-3 

tobacco half a quarter     £0-0-7 

potatoes 8st      £0-4-2 

       £0-9-0 
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Francis Flanagan  

account, August 1818 

to 117 

kish of turf, 77 of them 

creels at £0-0-5 per creel    £1-12-1 

50 kish at £0-0-4     £0-16-8 

oatmeal 10st      £1-2-6 

potatoes 12st at £0-12-3    £0-6-0 

       £3-17-3 

house rent      £2-2-6 

       £5-19-9 

       £0-3-1½  

       £5-16-7½  

       £2-2-6 

       £7-19-1½  

       £4-11-1½  



       £3-8-0 

       £2-10-0 

settled, 21 June 1819     £0-18-0 

 

weaving done by Flanagan 

1818 

August 74 yards 

at £0-0-4 per yard     £1-4-8 

Ditto 10 yards at £0-0-4     £0-3-4 

Ditto 41 yards at £0-0-5½     £0-18-9½  

Ditto 20 yards at £0-0-6     £0-10-0 

Ditto 35 yards at £0-0-4     £0-11-8 

       £3-8-5½  

the weaving      £0-1-5½  

       £3-9-11 

work       £1-1-2½      

       £4-11-1½    

settled, 20 June 1819 
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Flanagan’s work, 1818 

August  John 2 days sawing by Frank 

reaping first week      11 days     £0-14-8 

drawing hay             1 day     £0-0-6½    

potato digging               5 days     £0-3-4 

potato digging             3 days 7 hours    £0-2-8 

        £1-2-6  

The whole work comes to     £1-1-2½  

settled, 20 June 1819 

 

8 August 1819 

turf drawing 30 kish       

settled with Frank 

Flanagan, 8 May 1820 

balance due       £0-5-1 

turf drawing 29 kish      £0-10-10½  

1 horse putting out dung     £0-2-2 

house rent       £2-2-6 

        £3-0-7½  

settled up to November 1820 

 

March to making a ditch 

27¼ perches    1821 

at £0-1-0 a perch      £1-7-3 

to a drain 15 perches  

at £0-0-3 a perch      £0-3-9 

settled        £1-11-0 
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due to me by Pat Merriman, 

1 January 1819       £3-0-0 

which he acknowledges 

is to pay in three 

half years 

 

first tobacco half a quarter     £0-0-8½  

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½   

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½ 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½ 

to a spade       £0-3-1 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½ 

cash        £0-2-6 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7½ 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

24 March       £0-11-8½  
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Catherine Hodgins    1819 

settled up to 1 November  

due to her on settlement     £1-13-8½  

 

1 January 1820 

first cash       £0-3-8 

soles        £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry      £0-2-6 

nails        £0-0-1 

cash for shoes       £0-6-1 

cash        £1-0-0 

cash        £0-0-10 

cash for the show      £0-0-5 

cash for an apron      £0-1-8 

cash in Carbury       £0-5-0 

nails        £0-0-1 

cash for linen       £0-5-0 

cash        £0-0-10 

cash for nails       £0-0-1 

cash for soles `      £0-0-8 

cash for a cloak       £0-17-0 

cash for calico  

to Dowler       £0-3-8 



cash for porter       £0-1-4 

cash for shoes       £0-1-8 

cash for a hanker      £0-1-0 

cash         £0-1-8 

        £0-8-10 

        £4-3-1 

 

Catherine wages       £5-11-8½  

my bill        £4-3-1 

due to Catherine      £1-8-7½  

on settlement 

15 November 1821     paid 
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The left-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away and there could be halfpennies. 

 

1 January 1820 

James Mooney account 

due to me on settlement     £0-3-10½  

cash        £0-0-10 

tobacco        £0-1-3 

cash        £0-4-4 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

cash for pumps and nails     £0-4-8 

cash for the priest      £0-1-8 

cash at the house      £0-0-10 

cash tobacco       £0-0-8 

cash Edenderry       £0-6-0 

cash        £0-10-2 

cash        £0-2-6 

potatoes 1 barrel      £0-8-4 

white potatoes 5st      £0-2-1 

potatoes 1 barrel      £0-8-4 

tobacco half quarter      £0-0-7½  

seed potatoes 1 barrel      £0-8-0 

my bill        £3-13-5 

his work       £2-10-[9]  

        £1-2-[6] 

 

due to me on settlement     £1-2-6 

13 May 1820 

James Mooney 
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August 

James Mooney work 1824 

12 September  27 days 



Ditto    3 

 

Peter Costello’s 1826 

account up to 

6 March  settled 

due to him        £0-10-10 

 

James Mooney began work, 

4 March 1826 

Week 1   5 days 

Week 2   6 

Week 3   6 

Week 4   2 

         £0-12-8 

 

1826 

Mary Hogan came to me, 

18 May at £0-1-0 

per quarter. 

cash for linen        £0-3-6 

cash for soles and nails       £0-1-1 

cash         £0-0-6 

cash for nails and leather      £0-0-2 

cash [very faint]        £0-5-6 

cash for the priest       £0-1-0 

cash for nails        £0-0-1 

cash in Edenderry       £0-3-0 

cash to White        £0-2-0 

cash for soles        £0-1-0 

cash for a bonnet       £0-10-0 

cash for a gown        £0-6-3 

Ditto cash        £0-0-4½  

cash in Edenderry       £0-5-0 

         £1-19-5½  

due Mary Hogan, 1827 

18 November        £0-14-6½  

 

up to 18 November 1827 
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Pat Fegan came to 

me, 9 November 182[year not clearly legible] 

for £0-12-0 until May 



first cash        £0-2-0 

cash, Patrick’s Day       £0-0-7 

cash for pumps and nails      £0-4-4½  

 

settled with Ned Dunn, 

4 May 1828 

due to him on settlement      £1-5-3 

 

Mary Feagan came 

to me, 26 February  

at £0-9-0 

per quarter. 

first cash        £0-6-0 

cash for soles and nails       £0-11-0 

cash for soling        £0-0-3 

         £0-1-8 

the filly and foal       £0-6-0 

went to grass to       £0-7-[very faint] 

her house, 

15 May 1828. 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away and there could be halfpennies. 

 

Mary Cooke hired with [me] 

for £0-10-0, 

1 September 1831 per [worn away]. 

first cash for pumps       £0-4-0 

cash for soles and nails       £0-0-[worn away] 

cash in Edenderry       £0-3-[worn away] 

         £0-8-[worn away] 
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1819 Pat Merriman began 

work, 12 January 

at £0-0-6½ per day 

until 1 May next. 

Pat Merriman’s work   days 

when he left me was   47 
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James Mooney, 6 June 1819 

6 May 1819 [struck out] 

brought over       £0-13-11 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-7 

potatoes 12st       £0-5-0 

tobacco        £0-0-3½  



potatoes 12st       £0-6-3 

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-4½  

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-4½  

potatoes 12st       £0-6-6 

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-4½  

potatoes 12st       £0-6-0 

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

potatoes 8st       £0-4-4 

tobacco 1oz       £0-0-4½  

oatmeal 2st       £0-5-0 

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

oatmeal 2st       £0-5-0 

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

oatmeal 1st       £0-2-2 

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

cash        £0-0-10 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

my bill        £3-0-8½  

his work       £2-19-10½  

settled up to 26 September 1819  due to me £0-0-10 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away and there could be halfpennies. 

 

first after settlement 

tobacco        £0-0-4½  

cash, the fair day      £0-1-8 

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-8½  

tobacco half a quarter      £0-0-4 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

to 1 pig        £0-6-6 

potato rent       £0-8-0 

tobacco        £0-0-4 

        £0-18-11 

 

cash and tobacco      £0-2-9½  

beef 14lb       £0-4-8 

tobacco        £0-0-4 
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Samuel Holt 

Pat Mooney’s work 1814 

August 

the grey mare 2 removes 

the black mare 2 new shoes, 2 removes 

Ditto black 



Kitty  2 new shoes 

repairing forks        £0-0-4 

  

account of the stove 

Mary Merriman 2st 

Mary Dempsey 1st 

16 June kice 2lb 

 

Coolavacoose 

 

Prendergast 

 

Samuel Holt 

 

Coolavacoose 

 

The old mare 

took the horse, 12 June 

1858 John Reilly’s 

Master Robert 

 

The filly [took the] horse the first 

time, 15 June 1858. 

The filly second time, 

12 June Walshe’s 

from Thomas Holt 

Coolavacoose 

Carbury 
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The right-hand margin of the page is worn away. 

 

To make a pectoral [worn away] 

2 oz of nitre, 2oz of le[worn away] 

powder, 1oz of powdered 

elecampane, 1oz [Inula helenium, long used in veterinary medicine to treat skin diseases in horses 

and sheep, hence its common names, scabwort and horseheal.] 

1oz of powdered aniseed, 7½oz 

ethereal spirits of turpentine 

2oz. of Venus [Venice but often corrupted as Venus] turpentine [terebinthina veneta, liquid larch 

resin] 

This medicine made into 

a ball with a[s] much 

flour as will bring it to 

a consistency, 19 January 1829. 

potatoes to Mick Hyland 2 [worn away] 

at £0-4-0 per barrel paid     £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 2 barrels  paid     £0-0-[worn away]  

Ditto 2 barrels at £0-4-0      £0-[not clearly legible] 



Ditto 2 barrels       £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 1 barrel       £0-3-[worn away] 

Ditto 2 barrels       £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 2 barrels       £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 2 barrels       £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 2 barrels       £0-7-[worn away] 

Ditto 1 barrel       £0-5-[worn away] 

22 August 

cash to Mick       £0-1-[worn away] 

cash to Mike       £0-0-[worn away] 

cash        £0-0-[worn away] 

        £1-1-[worn away] 

cash for tobacco      £0-0-[worn away] 

cash for tobacco      £0-1-[worn away] 

        £1-2-[worn away] 
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Laurence Casey’s account brought forward 

23 June 1861  4 days 

29 June   3 

7 July   4 

14 July   4 

21 July   4 

28 July   2 

3 August  4 

10 August  5 

[17] August  1 

 

settled with Casey, 15 August 1861 

due to him on settlement on 

that day        £4-16-8 

 

17 August 1861 

first week after settlement  2 days 

Week 2     4 

Week 3     6 

Week 4, 8 September   3 

Week 5, 15 September   5 

Week 6, 21 September   5 

Week 7, 29 September   3 

Week 8, 5 October   4 

Week 9, 12 October   5 

Week 10, 19 October   6 

Week 11, 26 October   6 

Week 12, 3 November   3 

Week 13   Paid 2        

     54 

due to Casey on settlement 

         £4-16-8 



 

The left-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

received cash since       £1-0-0 

Ditto, 5 December       £0-2-0 

Ditto, 21 December       £0-10-6 

11 January         £0-6-0 

4 February        £0-4-0 

10 March        £0-2-6 

24 March   18 January £0-2-0   £0-2-0 

2 April    28 January £0-2-0   £0-2-0 

13 April    8 February £0-2-0   £0-2-0 

24 April    3 March      £0-2-0   £0-0-6 

25 April    15 March    £0-2-0   £1-0-0 

12 July    24 March    £0-1-0   £0-1-0 

                                                            4 April        £0-1-0 

cash December        £0-8-6 
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received from Agnes Kenna on 

account, 19 August 1861 

 

Patrick [struck out] Dan Judge commenced work, 

5 May 1862. 

Week 1   5 days 

Week 2   5 

Week 3   4 

Week 4   3 

Week 5, 2 June  2½ days 

Week 6, 14 June 2 

Week 7   1 

  Paid 

Daniel Judge, 23 June 1862 

 

mowing      4 days 

hay making cash £0-5-0 [struck out]  2 

Week 3 mowing 1 day hay making  3 

Week 4, 12 July mowing 2 hay m.  3 

Week 5, 15 July cash £0-5-0 [struck out]  

Week 5 making hay    4 

Week 6, 26 July hay making   1 

Week 7, 11 August hay making    2 

Week 8, 23 August mowing 2 hay making  3  

Week 9, 28 August    1 

Week 10, 8 September turf drawing  4½  

Week 11, 14 September turf drawing  3 

Week 12, 20 September turf drawing  6   

Week 13, 27 September reaping   4 

Week 14, 4 October     6 

Week 15, 11 October    5 

Week 16, 18 October    5 



Week 17, 25 October    4 

Week 18, 31 October    5 

3 November 1862    2 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away and there could be 

halfpennies. 

 

Anne Conlon hired, 18 May 18[worn away] 

at £0-10-0 per quarter. 

 

Sarah Digby hired, 27 July 186[worn away] 

1) cash, 1 October       £0-2-0 

2) for pumps        £0-4-6 

3) 26 November       £0-3-6 
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Patrick Hinds account brought forward 

2 July 1862 to cash       £0-3-0 

26 July         £0-2-6 

cash, 15 August        £2-0-0 

Ditto, 23 August       £0-10-0 

15 October        £0-1-0 

25 October        £0-1-0 

1 November        £0-1-0 

15 November        £0-11-3 

14 December        £0-1-0 

1 January 1863        £0-2-0 

18 January        £0-10-0 

7 February        £0-2-0 

15 February        £0-1-0 

 

Daniel Judge 1) cash       £0-5-0 

2) 15 July        £0-6-0 

3) 9 August        £0-2-6 

4) 23 August        £0-5-0 

5) 27 September       £0-10-0 

6) 20 October        £0-3-0 

7) 26 October        £0-2-0 

8) 31 October        £0-3-0 

4 November        £0-0-3   

due to on settlement       £1-16-9 

 

13 November 1862       £1-13-9 

first after settlement       £0-5-0 

Week 1  hay 2cwt  2 days 

Week 2     6 

Week 3, 29 November   5 

Week 4, 6 December   4 



Week 5, 13 December   3 

Week 6 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

Daniel Judge commenced work, 

24 February 1863 at £0-1-0 per day. 

Week 1   5 days 

Week 2   2 

Week 3, 15 March 5 

Week 4, 22 March 3 

Week 5, 29 March 3 

Week 6, [5] April 5  

Week 7, 12 April 2 

Week 8   6 

Week 9   6 

Week 10  5 
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Peter Toole work, 20 July 1 3 days 

    2 9 

 

Patrick Hinds account 

17 March        £0-2-0 

29 March     Paid   £0-1-0 

11 April         £0-2-0 

 

Daniel Judge, May 1863  1) cash      £0-2-6 

2) 9 June        £0-10-0 

3) 23 June        £0-4-0 

4) 19 July        £0-6-0 

5) 15 August        £1-0-0 

hay         £0-15-0 

cash, 10 October       £1-0-0 

house rent        £0-15-0 

         £4-12-6 

         £3-18-8 

         £0-13-10 

cash, 10 November       £2-0-0 

tithe [not clearly legible]      £0-1-6 

         £2-15-4 

 

Catherine Bracken hired, 

7 March 1864 at £0-11-0 per quarter 

to a pair of boots 

cash, 19 July        £0-6-0 

cash, 17 September       £0-7-0 

cash, 15 November       £0-2-0 

cash, 24 December       £0-3-0 

cash, 7 January 1865       £0-2-0 

boots         £0-7-0 



         £1-7-0 

         £2-4-0 

         £0-17-0 
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Daniel Judge account 

due on settlement, November 1862    £1-13-9 

hay 2cwt       £0-5-0 

cash, 3 April       £0-1-0 

bo-[not clearly legible] grass     £0-13-0 

house rent       £0-15-0 

        £3-17-9 

Settled with Daniel Judge 

1 May 1863  Paid up 

to same time 

 

Daniel Judge work 

Week 1, 8 May 1863   6 days 

Week 2, 16 May   3 

Week 3, 23 May   3 

Week 4, 30 May   6 

Week 5, 6 June    4 

Week 6, 13 June   5 

Week 7, 20 June   4 

Week 8, 27 June   4½  

Week 9, 18 July    6 

Week 10     1 

Week 11, 8 August   4 

Week 12, 15 August    4 

Week 13, 22 August    6 

Week 14, 30 August   5 

Week 15, 5 September    5 

Week 16, 12 September   2 

Week 17, 19 September   2 

Week 18, 26 September   3 

Week 19, 1 October   3½  

Week 20, 10 October   4 

Week 21, 17 October   0 

Week 22, 24 October   5 

Week 23, 31 October   2 

        £2-18-8 

straw        £1-0-0 

        £3-18-8 

work after Hollentide 

Week 1     6 days 

Week 2     5 
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Thomas Hinds hired, 18 May 1863 

at the rate of £5 per year. 

1) cash, 16 June        £0-1-0 

2) 2 August        £0-6-0 

3) 22 August        £0-0-1½  

4) 30 August        £0-2-6 

5) 15 September       £0-0-6 

6) 27 September       £0-1-0 

7) 10 October        £0-1-0 

8) 25 October        £0-6-0 

9) 29 November       £0-2-0 

10) 13 December       £0-3-0 

11) 15 December       £0-8-6 

12) 24 December       £0-3-6 

13) 16 January 1864       £0-2-0 

14) 30 January        £0-2-0 

15) 13 February        £0-3-0 

16) 27 February        £0-1-0 

17) Ditto        £0-1-0 

18) 11 March        £0-1-0 

19) 26 March        £0-2-6 

20) 4 April        £0-2-0 

21) 16 April        £0-10-0 

settled        Paid 

 

Daniel Judge, 9 May 1864 

Week 1    5 days 

Week 2, 21 May  6 

Week 3, 28 May  5 

 

20 June 1864 Judge 

Week 1 mowing 3 days, 2 hay making  5 days 

Week 2 mowing 2½, 1 hay making   

Week 3, 16 July Ditto 2, 3 hay making 

Week 4, 18 July Ditto 2 

 

15 August reaping    4 days 

22 August reaping    5 

4 September     5½  

10 September     2 

17 September     3 

24 September     4 

1 October     6 

8 October     6 

15 October     3 

22 October     1½  

29 October     6 
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Daniel Judge commenced work, 

1 March 1864 at £0-0-8 per day. 

Week 1      5 days 

Week 2, 11 March    6 

Week 3, 19 March    4 

Week 4 Ditto     6 

Week 5, 2 April     6 

Week 6, 9 April     3 

Week 7, 16 April    4½  

Week 8, 23 April    3 

Week 9, 30 April    5 

Week 10, 7 May    4½  

      47 

 

 

cash for a shovel        £0-1-0 

cash, 27 March         £0-12-0 

cash, 11 April         £0-10-0 

potatoes 12st         £0-3-0 

30 April          £1-0-0 

          £0-3-0 

house rent         £0-15-0 

          £3-3-0 

          £2-12-8 

          £0-10-4 

 

cash, 8 May         £1-0-0 

 

cash, 16 July 1864        £1-6-0 

cash, 14 August         £0-1-0 

cash, 4 September        £1-0-0 

house rent         £0-15-0 

hay          £0-17-6 

          £3-19-6 
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John McDonnell hired 

20 June 1664 at the rate 

of £5-5-0 per year. 

1) cash, 3 July         £0-0-3 

2) Ditto, 24 July         £0-4-0 

3) 14 August         £0-1-0 

4) 17 September        £1-0-0 

 

John Gordon hired, 22 September 1864 

until May for £2-15-0 

1) cash, 17 November        £0-1-0 

 

Daniel Judge 



1) cash, 21 January 1865       £0-10-0 

 

Michael Casey hired, 29 March 

1865 at the rate of £5-5-0 per year 

1) cash, 22 April         £0-2-6 

2) Ditto, 30 April        £0-1-0 

3) 21 May         £0-1-0 

4) 4 June         £0-4-0 

5) 17 June         £0-8-0 

6) 11 July         £0-1-0 

7) 2 August         £0-0-5½   

8) 4 August         £0-5-0 

9) Ditto          £0-0-4 

10) 25 August         £0-1-0 

11) 16 September        £0-2-6 

12) 23 September       Paid £0-0-6 

 

James Brawder commenced work, 

26 August 1865. 

Week 1     1 day 

Week 2     6 

Week 3     6 

Week 4     6 

Week 5     6 

Week 6     6 

Week 7     6 

Week 8     5 

Week 9     5½  

Week 10    6 

Week 11  [not clearly legible] for 1 2 

     55 
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Daniel Judge, 1 November 1864 

Week 1    4½ days 

Week 2, 13 November  6 

Week 3, 19 November  6 

Week 4, 26 November  4½      

Week 5, 3 December  6 

Week 6    3 

Week 7, 10 December  2 

Week 8, 17 December  6 

Week 9    4 

Week 10, 7 January 1865 5 

Week 11, 15 January  6 

Week 12, 21 January  6 



Week 13, 28 January  6 

Week 14, 4 February  6 

Week 15, 12 February  4 

Week 16, 19 February  4 

Week 17, 26 February  5 

Week 18, 4 March  5 

Week 19, 11 March  6 

Week 20, 18 March  5 

Week 21, 25 March  5 

Week 22, 1 April  6 

Week 23, 8 April  6 

Week 24, 15 April  4 

Week 25, 22 April  3 

 

mowing, August 1865  5 days 

2) Ditto    4 

3) Ditto    5 

4) mowing   5 

5) 3 September   6 

6) 10 September  6 

7) 17 September  5 

          £0-10-4 

cash, 8 May 1864        £1-0-0 [struck out] 

Ditto, March 1865        £0-9-6 

Ditto, 1 April         £1-0-0 [struck out] 

cash, 23 August 1865        £0-5-0 
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Jane Cronley hired, 13 March 1865 

1) cash          £0-2-0 

 

Elinor Ledwich hired, 19 June 1865 

for £0-11-0 per quarter 

1) cash, 15 August        £0-4-0 

2)          £0-7-0 

 

the second quarter 

1) cash to B. Byrne        £0-2-2 

2)          £0-1-0 

3) to boots         £0-7-0 

4) 8 March         £0-2-0 

 

Daniel Judge, 1 May 1865 

Week 1    4 days 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    4½  

Week 4    4 



Week 5    2-0  

 

30 September 1865  6 

7 October   6 

14 October   4 

21 October   2½  

28 October   0 

Ditto    2 

 

Daniel Judge 

1 August 1865 

Week 1 mowing  5 days 

Week 2    3 

Week 3 reaping   5 

 

Anne Hughes hired, 20 March 1866 

for £0-13-0 per quarter 

1) cash, 2 April         £0-1-0 

2) 19 May         £0-6-6 

 

Catherine Bracken hired, 

14 October 1866 at £0-12-0 [worn away] 

cash, 8 December        £0-1-0 

          £0-0-6 

16 March         £0-2-0 

1 April          £0-4-0 

          £0-10-0 [struck out] 

          £0-6-0 

          £0-2-0 

          £0-1-0 
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settled with Judge up to 1 May 1865 

due to me on settlement             £0-8-2 

 

due to Daniel Judge on 

settlement, 1 November 1865             £1-8-10 [£1 struck out] 

 

1 November cash              £1-0-0 

 

due on settlement, 1 November             £0-8-10 

 

Catherine Bracken account brought over 

8 June 1867 cash              £0-6-0    

4 July sister               £0-2-6 

Ditto, 7 September sister             £0-3-0 

21 September               £0-7-0 

20 October                             £0-2-0 

 

Margaret Newcombe hired, 

12 November 1867 for £0-12-0 per quarter 



first cash, 20 December               £0-1-0 

25 January                £0-3-0 

17 March                              £0-5-0 

1 April                  £0-1-6 

16 April                  £0-1-0 

6 May                  £0-8-0 

to [not clearly legible]                £0-1-0  

                  £1-0-6 

cash, 16 May                              £0-7-0 

cash, 3 October                 £0-1-7 

cash, 16 January                £0-6-0  

                  £1-15-1 

cash, 20 November                             £1-0-0 

                 £2-15-1  
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cash to James Brawder £1       £0-12-6 

2) 28 October         £0-3-6 

due to James Brawder on  

settlement up to 1 November       £1-5-0 

1) cash to Brawder        £0-12-6 

2) 28 October         £0-3-6 

3) 5 November         £0-1-0 

4) 9 December         £0-2-0 

5) 26 November        £0-2-0 

6) 9 December         £0-5-0 

7) 23 December         £0-1-0 

8) 24 January         £0-2-6 

9) 20 February         £0-1-0 

10) 8 March         £0-1-0 

11) 17 March         £0-19-0 

12) 25 March         £0-2-6 

13) 31 March         £0-3-0 

14) 2 April         £0-1-0 

15) 8 April         £0-2-0 

16) 18 April         £0-2-6 

17) 5 May         £0-4-0 

18)           £0-0-3 

19) 18 May         £0-1-0 

20) 26 May         £0-2-0 

          £0-1-0 

James Brawder commenced 

work, 1 May 1866. 

Week 1   2 days 

Week 2   4½   

Week 3   5 

Week 4, 26 May 5½   

Week 5, 2 June  4 

   1 



cash to Brawder 

16 June          £0-0-3 

19 June          £0-0-3 

21 June          £0-1-0 

29 June          £0-2-6 

8 July          £0-0-3 

13 July          £0-2-0 

29 July          £0-0-6 

5 August         £0-1-0 

18 August         £0-11-0 

24 August         £0-4-0 

2 September         £0-1-6 

Ditto          £0-0-6 

22 September         £0-2-0 

2 October         £0-1-6 

7 October         £2-5-6 
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Daniel Judge commenced 

work, 30 April 1866. 

Week 1    3 days 

Week 2    4½  

Week 3    5 

Week 4    6 

Week 5, 2 June   4 

Week 6, 8 June   3 

Week 7, 30 June  5 

Week 8, 8 July   6 

Week 9, 14 July   6 

Week 10, 21 July  1 

Week 11, 28 July  2 

Week 12, 10 August  2 

Week 13, 18 August  5 

Week 14, 25 August  5 

Week 15, 1 September  6 

Week 16, 8 September  6 

Week 17, 15 September  3 

Week 18, 22 September  6 

Week 19, 29 September  6 

Week 20, 6 October  6 

Week 21, 13 October  5 

Week 22, 20 October  3 

Week 23, 27 October  5 

Week 24, 31 October  3 

 

1 November 1866  2 

10 December   4 

 

Daniel Judge commenced 

work, 4 March 1867. 

Week 1    2 days 



Week 2    3 

Week 3    4 

Week 4, 6 April   6 

Week 5, 13 April  1 

Week 6, 20 April  4 

Week 7, 27 April  3 

Week 8, 4 May   5  

    28 
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Daniel Judge, 18 June 1866 

balance of house rent        £0-10-0 

cash, 18 June         £0-5-0 

cash, 29 June         £0-2-0 

cash, 8 July         £0-3-0 

cash, 14 July         £0-5-0 

cash, 17 August         £0-10-0 

cash, 1 September        £1-0-0 

cash, 23 September        £0-3-0 

hay          £1-7-0 

31 October         £0-2-6 

house rent         £0-15-0 

house rent         £0-15-0 

settled with Judge, 6 May 

1867 due to me on same       £0-9-0 

 

first week, 6 May 1867  3 days 

13 May    3 

22 May    6 

1 June    4 

8 June    2 

15 June    6 

22 June    5 

21 July    5 

27 July    5 

4 August   6 

10 August   6 

17 August   4 

24 August   5 

31 August   4 

7 September   6 

14 September   5 

21 September   4 



28 September   6 

5 October   4 

20 October   2 

27 October   2 

31 October   3½  

    1 

    97 at £0-0-8 
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James Brawder account brought over 

27 October 1866 cash       £0-8-3½  

13 November        £0-3-6½  

17 November        £0-4-0 

24 November        £0-2-6 

8 December        £0-1-1½  

22 December        £0-5-0 

28 December        £0-0-9 

1 January 1867        £0-2-6 

13 January        £0-2-0 

17 January        £0-2-0 

23 January        £0-0-6 

2 February        £0-1-6 

18 February        £0-8-0 

2 March        £0-0-4½  

5 March        £0-7-0 

17 March        £0-2-0 

14 April         £0-1-0 

25 April         £0-3-0 

settled with Brawder, 

5 May 1867, and paid up 

 

first cash to Brawder after settlement 

12 May 1867        £0-2-0 

26 May         £0-2-6 

30 May         £0-1-0 

2 June         £0-2-0 

16 June         £0-2-0 

1 July         £0-0-2 

7 July         £0-3-1½  

14 July         £0-2-6 

21 July         £0-11-0 

2 August        £0-0-3 



10 August        £0-0-5 

15 August        £0-1-0 

24 August        £0-2-0 

31 August        £0-0-6 

4 September        £0-0-6 

8 September        £0-2-6 

grass for calf        £0-15-0 

25 September        £0-2-6 

6 October        £0-2-0 

20 October        £0-1-6 

27 October        £0-2-0 

4 November        £0-3-6 

10 November        £0-1-0  
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due to me on settlement, 6 May 1867 

Daniel Judge        £0-9-0 

1) cash, 30 May        £0-5-0 

2) 10 June        £0-5-0 

3) 19 June        £0-5-0 

4) 5 August        £0-5-0 

5) 30 August        £1-0-0 

6) 21 September       £0-5-0 

7) 20 November       £0-2-6 

8) 24 November       £0-5-0 

house rent        £0-15-0 

cash, 23 December       £0-6-0 

cash, 22 February       £1-0-0 

cash, 27 March        £0-5-0 

10 April         £0-6-0 

house rent, May 1868       £0-15-0 

 

settled up to May 

1868  due to me on settlement     £0-18-4 

cash         £1-0-0 

cash, 27 June        £0-2-0 

cash, 14 August        £0-8-0 

cash, 2 October        £1-2-0 

house rent        £0-15-0 

         £4-5-4 

His work comes to       £3-16-0 

         £0-9-4 

cash, 25 November 1868      £0-10-0 

18 December        £0-10-0 

5 January 1869        £0-3-0 

6 February        £0-5-0 

20 February        £0-6-0 

27 February        £0-14-0 



2 April         £0-5-6 

15 April         £0-7-0 

house rent        £0-15-0 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page cxciii] 

 

Daniel Judge, 5 November 1867 

Week 1, 5 November   5 days 

Week 2, 13 November   5 

Week 3, 23 November   5 

Week 4, 10 December   5 

Week 5, 17 December   5 

Week 6, 23 December   1½  

Week 7, 8 January   4 

Week 8, 18 January   4 

Week 9, 25 January   2 

Week 10, 1 February   4 

Week 11, 15 February   6 

Week 12, 22 February   6 

Week 13, 29 February   4 

Week 14, 7 March   5 

Week 15, 14 March   6 

Week 16, 21 March   4 

Week 17, 28 March   5 

Week 18, 4 April   6 

Week 19, 11 April   5 

Week 20, 18 April   1 

Week 21, 25 April   4 

     92½ at £0-0-6 

 

Daniel Judge commenced work, 

5 May 1868. 

Week 1     5 days 

Week 2     4 

Week 3     3 

Week 4, 30 May   6 

Week 5, 6 June    3 

Week 6, 14 June   5 

Week 7, 20 June   6 

Week 8, 27 June   2 

Week 9, 3 July    4 

Week 10, 11 July   6 

Week 11, 18 July   5 

Week 12, 25 July   6 

Week 13, 1 August   5 

Week 14, 8 August   5½  

Week 15, 15 August   2 

Week 16, 22 August   5 

Week 17, 29 August   6 

Week 18, 5 September   5 



Week 19, 12 September   5 

Week 20, 19 September   6 
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11 November 1867 

James Brawder’s account brought over 

 

cash in Mullingar, 11        £0-2-6 

Ditto for tobacco        £0-0-3 

Ditto tobacco, 6 December       £0-0-3½  

Ditto, 11         £0-2-6 

Ditto tobacco, 14        £0-0-3 

Ditto, 22         £0-1-0 

29 December         £0-2-6 

16 January 1868        £0-10-0 

23 January         £0-0-1½  

23 January         £0-1-0 

25 January         £0-4-4 

to a pair of shoes        £0-8-6 

Ditto tobacco, 9         £0-1-0 

Ditto, 15         £0-1-2 

Ditto, 20         £0-0-3 

Ditto tobacco, 27        £0-0-4½   

Ditto, 29         £0-3-0 

10 March         £0-1-0 

16 March         £0-1-0 

30 March         £0-1-0 

12 April          £0-2-0 

25 April          £0-5-0 

23 May          £0-4-0 

30 May          £0-2-0 

4 June          £0-5-0 

 

John Tyrrell work reaping       4½ days 

Week 2, 15 August at £0-2-0       3 

Week 3, 22 August        5 

Week 4, 29 August at £0-1-0       6 

Week 5, 5 September £0-0-8       6    

 

John Tyrrell thatching 

5 December 1 week   4 days 

12 December    2 

17 December    2 

30 January 1869   3 

28 March    2 

3 April     5 

10 April     2 

17 April     1 



6 May     1 

15 May     1 

in the bog, 19 June   2 

Ditto     6 
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James Brawder, 18 May 1868 

Week 1 at £0-0-10 per day  3 days 

Week 2, 30 May   6 

Week 3, 6 June    6 

 

James Brawder harvest work 

Week 1 at £0-2-0 cash £0-2-0 5½  

Week 2   Ditto £0-2-0 3 

Week 3 at £0-2-0 Ditto  5 

Week 4 at £0-1-0 Ditto £0-2-0 6 

Week 5, 5 September at £0-0-8  6 

Week 6, 12 September   5 

Week 7, September   6 

Week 8, 26 September cash £1-0-0 6 

Week 9, 3 October   5 

Week 10, 10 October   6 

Week 11, 17 October   6 

Week 12, 24 October     cash £0-6-0 5 

Week 13, 30 October   6 

Week 14, 7 November   cash £0-3-0 6 

Week 15, 14 November   6 

Week 16, 21 November   6  

 

Catherine Casey hired, 

1 January 1869 for £0-12-0 per quarter 

1) cash, 12 January       £0-2-0 

2) cash, April        £0-10-0 

27 April         £0-1-0 

June to M. Williams       £0-14-1 

17 July         £0-1-0 

27 August        £0-1-6 

25 September        £0-7-0 

4 October        £0-1-0 

15 October        £0-8-0 

8 December        £0-4-0 

14 February        £0-2-0 

9 March        £0-10-0 

5 April         £0-1-0 

13 May         £0-1-0 

24 May         £0-7-0 

cash, 10 June        £0-7-0 

cash, 3 July        £0-2-6 

cash, 15 August        £0-1-6 
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Daniel Judge, 26 September 1868 

 

Week 21   4 days 

Week 22, 3 October  6 

Week 23, 10 October  6 

Week 24, 17 October  4 

Week 25, 24 October  0 

Week 26, 31 October  0 

 

7 November   5 

14 November   6 

21 November   4 

28 November   6 

5 December   5 

12 December   6 

17 December   6 

26 December   5 

2 January 1869   5 

8 January    2 

16 January   6 

23 January   6 

30 January   6 

6 February   4 

13 February   5 

20 February   6 

27 February   6 

7 March   6 

14 March   6 

21 March   6 

28 March   5 

3 April    6 

10 April    6 

17 April    6 

24 April    6 

31 April    6 

settled with Daniel Judge, 3 May 186[9] 

due to settlement        £11-6-4 

         Paid 
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Daniel Judge commenced  

work, 6 July 1870 at £0-0-10 per day. 

Week 1     4 days 



Week 2, 16 July    3½  

Week 3, 23 July    5 

Week 4, 30 July    5 

Week 5, 6 August   5½  

Week 6, 13 August   6 

Week 7, 20 August   5 

Week 8, 27 August   5 

Week 9, 3 September   6 

Week 10, 10 September   4 

Week 11, 17 September   6 

Week 12, 24 September   6 

Week 13, 1 October   6 

Week 14, 8 October   5 

Week 15, 15 October   6 

Week 16, 22 October   4½  

Week 17, 29 October   3 

account up to 1 November 1870 1 

     86½  

first week after Hollentide 

Week 1, 2 November 1870  4 days 

Week 2, 12 November   5 

Week 3, 19 November   6 

Week 4, 26 November   6 

Week 5, 3 December   5 

Week 6, 10 December   6 

Week 7, 17 December   4 

Week 8, 24 December   6 

Week 9, 31 December   6 

Week 10, 7 January 1871  5 

Week 11, 15 January   6 

Week 12, 21 January   6 

Week 13, 28 January   6 

Week 14, 4 February   6 

Week 15, 11 February   6 

Week 16, 18 February   3 

Week 17, 25 February   6 

Week 18, 3 March   4 

Week 19, 11 March   5 

Week 20, 18 March   5 

Week 21, 25 March   5 

Week 22, 1 April   6 

Week 23, 8 April   6 

Week 24, 15 April   5 

Week 25, 22 April   4 

Week 26, 29 April   6 

     146 
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Daniel Judge  1870 

1) cash, 6 August        £0-10-0 

2) cash, 20 August        £1-0-0 



3) cash, 24 September        £1-0-0 

4) 19 November        £1-0-0 

5) 14 January 1871        £1-0-0 

     house rent         £0-10-0 

6) 11 February          £0-16-6 

7) 18 March         £0-10-0 

8) 1 April         £1-0-0 

9) 29 April         £0-10-0 

            £0-10-0 

cash, 24 May         £0-1-0 

cash, 2 June         £1-0-0 

cash, 22 July         £0-12-0 

cash, 14 August         £1-0-0 

cash, 23 September        £1-0-0 

          £11-19-6 

 

Patrick Traynor hired with 

me, 28 November for one quarter at £1-10-0 

1) cash, 1 December        £0-0-4 

2) cash, 2 December        £0-0-[6] 

3) Ditto          £0-0-6 

4) Ditto          £0-0-3 

5) Ditto          £0-0-1½   

          £0-2-0 

          £0-3-8½  

 

Mary Keegan hired, 3 April 1873 

for £0-17-0 per quarter 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away and there could be 

halfpennies. 

 

Mary Keough hired, 24 October 1873 

for £1-0-0 per quarter 

1) cash        [not clearly legible and struck out] 

2)          £0-8-[worn away] 

3)           £0-1-0 

1 January         £0-7-6 

10 January         £0-2-0 

Ditto          £0-1-0 

July           
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John Tyrrell junior at £0-0-6 

Week 1     4 days 

Week 2, 25 September   5 



Week 3     1½  

Week 4, 9 October   4 

Week 5     1 

 1870 

Week 6, 6 July hay making  1 

Week 7, 1 September drawing hay 1 

Week 8, 11 September ditto  1 

 

James Merriman hired with me, 

16 May 1871 until May 1872 

for £7-10-0 

1) cash, 2 June         £0-1-0 

2) Ditto          £0-1-0 

3) 10 June         £0-1-0 

4) 17 June         £0-1-0 

5) 25 June         £0-2-0 

6) 2 July         £0-0-6 

7) 8 July         £0-1-0 

8) 14 July         £0-0-6 

9) 17 July         £0-1-0 

10) 23 July         £0-1-0 

11) 29 July         £0-12-0 

12) 13 August         £0-1-0 

13) 20 August         £0-2-6 

14) 27 August         £0-1-0 

15) 3 September        £0-1-0 

16) 16 September        £0-2-0 

17) 1 October         £0-1-0 

18) 8 October         £0-1-0 

19) 14 October         £0-2-6 

20) 18 October         £0-0-6 

21) 26 October         £0-1-1 

          £1-15-7 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom quarter of the page is worn away. 

 

James Tyrrell, March 1872 

Week 1     5 days 

Week 2     6 

Week 3, 30 March   5 

Week 4, 6 April    4 

Week 5, 13 April   6 

Week 6, 20 April   4 

Week 7, 27 April   3 
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Thomas Quinn hired with me, 

23 May 1870 until May 1871 

for £7-0-0. 



 

Catherine Carey, 1870 

1) 5 October         £0-3-0 

2) 21 December         £0-7-0 

 

Eleanor Dunn came to me, 

10 January 1871 at £0-15-0 per quarter. 

 

John Moore hired, 

16 January 1871 until May for £2-2-6 

absent 9 days 

1) cash, 5 February        £0-1-6 

2) cash, 11 February        £0-1-0 

3) cash, 23 February        £0-1-0 

4) 12 March         £0-2-6 

5) 25 March         £0-5-0 

6) 30 March         £0-2-6 

7) 5 April         £0-0-6 

8) 11 April         £0-1-0 

9) 16 April         £0-2-0 

10) 29 April         £0-1-0 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom third of the page is worn away. 

 

Mary Tyrrell hired, 9 May 187[1] 

for £1-0 -0 per quarter. 

 

Rosie Cassidy hired, 29 July 1871 at [worn away] 

1) cash, 1 September        £0-1-6 

2) Ditto, 30 September        £0-9-0 

3) Ditto, 29 [September]       £0-4-6 

         Paid 

 

Rosie Cassidy hired, 15 July 18[worn away] 

for £1-0-0 per quarter 

1) cash, 5 September        £0-2-[worn away] 
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Daniel Judge, 1 May 1871 

Week 1, 6 May   5 days 

Week 2, 13 May  5 

Week 3, 20 May  5 

Week 4, 27 May  6 

Week 5, 3 June   5 

Week 6, 10 June  2 

Week 7, 17 June  1 

Week 8, 24 June  0 

Week 9, 1 July   2 

Week 10, 8 July   5 



Week 11, 15 July  4 

Week 12, 22 July  6 

Week 13, 29 July  5 

Week 14, 5 August  5½  

Week 15, 12 August  6 

Week 16, 19 August  4½  

Week 17, 26 August  3 

Week 18, 2 September  6 

Week 19, 9 September  4 

Week 20, 16 September  5 

Week 21, 23 September  2 

Week 22, September  1 

 

Maria Keegan hired, 

4 December 1871 for a £1-0-0 per quarter 

 

Edward Ryan commenced work, 

30 May 1872. 

Week 1    2½ days 

Week 2    5½  

 

Edward Ryan hired, 29 July 1872 

until May for £6-5-0 

1) cash, 20 August         £0-1-0 

2) 8 September          £0-1-0 

3) 20 September         £0-0-6 

4) 25 September         £0-1-0 

5) 29 September         £1-0-0 

6) 5 October          £0-1-0 

7) 12 October          £0-1-0 

8) 18 October          £0-0-6 

9) 26 October          £0-1-0 

10) 3 November         £0-1-0 
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John Tyrrell commenced work, 

2 January 1872 at £0-0-8 per day. 

Week 1    4 days 

Week 2, 13 January  6 

Week 3, 20 January  6 

Week 4, 27 January  5 

Week 5, 3 February  2 

Week 6, 10 February  2 

Week 7, 17 February  5 

Week 8, 24 February  5 

Week 9, 2 March  5  cash    £0-2-6 



Week 10, 9 March  5 

Week 11, 16 March  6 

Week 12, 23 March  4 

Week 13, 30 March  5 

Week 14, 6 April  5 

Week 15, 13 April  3 

Week 16, 20 April  5 

Week 17, 27 April  5 

Week 18, 4 May  4 

Week 19, 11 May  5 

Week 20, 18 May  4 

Week 21, 25 May  6 

Week 22, 1 June  3 

Week 23, 8 June  5 

settled with John Tyrrell, 

10 June 1872 

due to him on settlement       £5-11-0 

          £3-3-0 

          £2-8-0 

John Tyrell commenced work, 

July 1872. 

cash          £3-0-0 

Ditto          £0-2-0 

Ditto          £0-1-0 

Week 1    2 days 

Week 2, 20 July   4 

Week 3, 27 July   6 

3 August   6 

10 August   5 

17 August   4 

24 August   6 

31 August   5 

7 September   5 

14 September   6 

21 September   4 

28 September   3 

5 October   6 
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The Dublin mare took [the] horse 

the first time, 12 May 1872. 

The Lullymore cow [took the bull], 

13 May 1872. 

The blind mare first time, 25 May 1872. 

The jary cow first time, 26 May 1872. 

 

Peter Garry came to me, 

29 July at [left blank] per day. 

1) cash, 3 August        £0-1-0 

2) cash, 9 August        £0-2-0 



 

Bridget Power hired, 

4 January 1878 

at £1-0-0 per quarter. 

cash, 3 February for boots       £0-8-0 

 

Margaret Tyrrell hired, 

9 July 1878 at £1-0-0 per quarter. 

 

Lizzie Delaney hired, 

8 January 1879 at £0-17-0 per quarter. 

cash for petticoat        £0-1-3 

cash for fastener        £0-0-6 

cash for boots         £0-7-6 
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A wash for sheep’s feet 
 

1 pint of vinegar 

£0-0-4 worth of blue stone 

£0-0-1 worth of copperas 

1 teaspoon of turpentine 

 

[The remainder of the page contains recipes that are found in more detail in Consult Me, Halifax: 

William Nicholson & Sons, 1871, p. 200. Cuttings containing the shorter version, perhaps from an 

almanack, of the recipes appears is pasted onto the following pages.] 

 

Horse ointment 

 

Take 4oz resin 

3oz beeswax 

½lb hog’s lard 

6oz common turpentine. 

Dissolve them 

in a pipkin with a  

gentle heat; then add 

2oz of fine powder  

of verdigris. Stir them 

together with a stick 

and strain the whole 

through a coarse cloth. 

Set it aside to cool for use. 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away] 

 

Purge for a horse 

 

1oz aloes  

2 drams rhubarb 



4 drops oil of min[t] 

made into a ball 

with honey. 

 

Cordial for a horse 

 

If your horse travels faintly, 

give him a pint of warn 

ale with an ounce of diap[ente] 

in it. Diapente will comf[ort] 

his bowels, drive out cold [and] 

wind and may cause him [to] 

carry his food longer. 

[Diapente is composed of gentian root, bay berries, bay leaves, birthwort, mint and myrrh.] 
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James Tyrrell in the bog 

in the bog, 1872  5 days 

hay making, 14 June  6 

Ditto, 20 June   6 

Ditto, 27 July   6 

3 August   6 

14 August   1 

21 August   1 

13 October   1 

 

John Tyrrell, October 1872 

12 October   6 days 

19 October   3 

26 October   5 

3 November   3½  

9 November   4 

16 November   5 

due to John Tyrrell on 

settlement, 20 January 1873        £6-16-0 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

John Tyrrell commenced work, 

24 May 1873. 

Week 1    2 days 

Week 2    6 

Week 3, 3 June   5 

      ½  

5 July    1 

12 July    6 

19 July    3  

[26] July   4½ 

[2] August   5 



9 August   6 

15 August   5 

22 August   6 

29 August   6 

6 September   6 

13 September   5   

20 September   6   
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The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

Edward Ryan account brought over 

1) 6 November 1872        £0-1-0 

16 November         £0-0-6 

17 November         £0-1-0 

22 November         £0-0-3 

26 November         £0-0-3 

30 November         £0-5-0 

6 December         £0-1-0 

9 December         £0-0-3 

15 December         £0-0-2 

21 December         £0-1-0 

24 December         £0-1-0 

1 January [1873]        £0-1-0 

6 January         £0-1-0 

18 January         £0-1-0 

27 January         £0-0-6 

2 February         £0-0-3 

8 February         £0-1-0 

14 February         £0-1-0 

17 February         £0-1-0 

22 February         £0-5-0 

25 February         £0-1-0 

27 February         £0-1-0 

22 March         £0-1-0 

cash ho[not clearly legible]       £0-5-7½  

25 March         £0-1-0 

29 March         £0-1-0 

6 April          £0-1-0 

19 April          £0-1-0 

21 April          £0-2-6 

          £2-2-0 

11 May          £0-1-0 [struck out] 

Ditto          £0-0-3 

          £1-0-0 

31 May          £0-4-0 

21 June          £0-4-0 

28 June          £0-1-0 

6 July          £0-10-0 

trousers         £0-0-3   



15 July          £0-1-6 

19 July          £0-5-0 

2 August         £1-0-0 
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James Tyrrell commenced work, 

10 July 1873 Week 1   3 days 

2) 19 July    6   cash  £0-1-0 

3)     2 

 

John Tyrrell, 27 September 1873 5 days 

          6 October   3 

           52 

        11 October   4    

        18 October   6  

           80 

        25 October   5 

        31 October   2      102 

 

        November   3 

        15 November  3 

        22 November  3 

                     29 November  2 

                     6 December   6 

                     13 December  5 

                     20 December  5 

                     27 December  0 

                     26 January 1874    6      50 

        7 February   4 

        14 February   6 

                      21 February  5 

                      28 February  3 

                       7 March   6 

                      14 March   6 

                      21 March   3 

                      28 March   3 

                       5 April   6 

                      12 April   2½              

 

due to John Tyrrell on 

settlement, 13 April 1874       £7-11-0  

first week after settlement, 25 April 3 days 

Week 2, 2 May    5 

Week 3, 9 May    3 

Week 4, 16 May   1 

Week 5, 23 May   6 



Week 6, 30 May   5½  

Week 7, 27 June   3 

Week 8, 4 July    4 

Week 9, 11 July    6 

Week 10, 18 July   5 

Week 11, 25 August   5 

       1    4 

 

LHP unmarked [Page ccviii] 

 

Much of the top half of this page is covered by a cutting from an almanack. The headings are useful 

horse recipes, to ascertain the weight of cattle and to ascertain the weight of hay. 

 

Patrick Malone hired, 6 December 

1873 until [text covered] 

8lb [text covered] 

1) cash [text covered] 

2) Ditto [text covered] 

3) December [text covered] 

Ditto [text covered] 

5 January [text covered] 

Ditto [text covered] 

Ditto [text covered] 

Ditto [text covered] 

 

The right-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

Mary Ke[[text covered] 

1) cash [text covered] 

2) [text covered] 

3) [text covered] 

4) [text covered] 

5) [text covered] 

6) [text covered] 

7) [text covered] 

8) cash [text covered] 

3 qua[text covered] 

for bo[text covered] 

[text covered] 

16 Ditto         [text covered] 

July           £0-2-0 

1 August          £0-2-0 

15 August          £0-3-0 

30 August          £0-1-0 

15 September          £0-5-0 

2 October          £0-2-6 

Ditto           £0-2-0 

Ditto           £0-0-6 

 

Mary Kenny second year, 1 November 187[worn away] 

first cash          £0-5-6 



           £0-14-6 

1 February to 1 May         £1-0-0 

from 1 May to August         £0-9-0 

for priest          £0-0-6  

23 July           £0-1-0 

28 July           £0-6-0  

1 August         £0-1-[worn away] 
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Much of the top half of this page is covered by a cutting from an almanack. The headings are useful 

horse recipes, to ascertain the weight of cattle and to ascertain the weight of hay. 

Much of the bottom half of this page is covered by a cutting from a newspaper. The heading is mare 

with worms. 

 

Michael Molloy commenced work 

[text covered] 

Week 1 [text covered]   5 days 

Week 2 [text covered]      5 

Week 3 [text covered]   5½  

Week 4 [text covered]   6 

Week 5 [text covered]   5 

Week 6 [text covered]   5 

Week 7 [text covered]   5 

Week 8 [text covered]   3½  

Week 9 [text covered]   4 

Week 10 [text covered]   4 

Week 11 [text covered]   4 

[text covered] 

[text covered] 

[text covered] 

[text covered] per year 

[text covered] 

[text covered]    5 days 

[text covered]    4 

[text covered]    5½  

[text covered]    2 

[text covered]    5 

[text covered]    4 

[text covered]    3 

26 [text covered]   6 

3 October [text covered]  5 

October [text covered] 

October [text covered] 

October [text covered] 

October [text covered] 

due on [text covered] 

[text covered] 

 

John [Tyrrell] [text covered] 

             [text covered]                             days 



Week 1 [text covered] 

Week 2 Ditto [text covered] 

Week 3 Ditto [text covered] 

Week 4, 5 December   4 

due to John Tyrrell on settlement, 

16 December 1874         £13-13-0 

20lb lard at £0-0-3½ per lb    1st 1lb lard 

[worn away]lb lard at £0-4-0 per st           5/8½        5/10       4½              £0-4-3 
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Recipe for making 

sheep water  16 gallons 

tobacco water  16 gallons 

sublimate  8oz 

sal ammoniac  4oz 

white copperas  2oz 

hellebore  2oz 

saltpetre  4oz 

arsenic   2oz 

salt   1 quart 

 

Steep the sublimate 

and sal ammoniac for 

a while in as much cold 

water as will cover them. 

Then pour on boiling water 

to dissolve but they must 

be pounded before they 

are steeped dissolved. 

1 wine bottle to each sheep. 

If the water is required 

very strong to kill scab 

16oz of sublimate 

may be used but it must 

be applied cautiously 

and less of it will do. 

If the weather is frosty, 

keep the sheep in a house 

the night after dressing. 
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Mary Anne Whittaker 

hired, 25 September 1875                               £0-10-0 per quarter 

cash, November        £0-3-0 

Ditto, 18 February 1876        £0-3-6 

Ditto, 25 March         £0-13-6 

         Paid £1-0-0 

Mary Anne Whittaker commenced 

third quarter, 26 March  



at £0-12-0 per quarter. 

cash, 16 April         £0-7-6 

Ditto, 17 June         £0-0-6 

Ditto, 27 July         £0-4-0 

Ditto, 6 August         £0-10-0 

 

Catherine Kelly hired, 

5 October 1875 at £0-17-0 per quarter 

first cash, 13 October        £0-2-0 

disbanded 

 

Crib to prevent a horse 

from biting himself 

 

about 10 sticks 

17 or 18 inches long 

according to size 

and about an inch thick 

 

[There follows a printed piece.: 

NEMO has—1. A two-and-a-half year old colt with as swelling in the hock joint inside running down 

by the curb vein to below the horn. It first appeared 5 months ago. 2. A horse trained, 

with a puff above the pastern of the near fore leg. 

1. Put him in the stable and feed him for 48 hours on cold bran mashes only. During this time hand-

rub the legs frequently. At the end of it give a small aloetic ball. Afterwards give every day, mixed in 

a small seed of oats, or in a bran mash, 1dr of powdered sulphate of iron. Give regular exercise daily. 

2. Rub into the puff the mixture of equal parts of bin iodide of mercury ointment and fresh lard for 

four days once daily, after fomenting.         

Editor: Mercury II iodide is used in veterinary medicine to treat bone spurs, bursal enlargements and 

blisters.]        

 

To remove warts from a horse  

½oz oil of vitriol poured on 

1oz of hog’s lard until dissolved 

Let it settle before using, then 

apply with a feather or stick round 

[worn away] neck of the wart once or twice. 
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1877 

settled with 

John Tyrrell, 14 January 

due on settlement         £7-15-0 

 

1¼st lard at  

£0-4-0 per stone   £0-5-0 

cash to John Tyrrell, 



7 February 1878         £5-0-0 

           £2-15-0 

133 days since settlement 

14 January 1877 at £0-1-0 per day       £6-13-0 

           £9-8-0 

 

cash to John Tyrrell, 28 June £3-0-0       £5-16-0 

2 barrels at £0-14-0 per barrel  £1-8-0       £3-12-0 

lard    £0-10-0 

potato ground   £0-18-0 

    £5-16-0 

 

settled with 

John Tyrrell, 

4 June 1878 

due to him at 

settlement          £3-12-0 

 

lard    £0-3-3 

lard    £0-4-0 

    £0-7-3 
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Cure for blood murrain  

 

1oz nitre 

1oz cream of tartar 

1oz magnesia 

½oz aloes 

½oz ginger 

3lb treacle 

1 quart linseed oil 

 

For a three-year-old bullock, 

1½lb salts and 1 pint oil 

instead of the quart of oil 

 

If a cow is in calf, the above 

may be given. If not, 

1lb salts and 1 pint oil  

instead of the quart of oil. 

 

Second day after the dose, 

give 3lb treacle, 3lb grease 

1 pint linseed oil and  

½oz ginger. 

 

When they get salts, no drink must be given for  



12 hours. 
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Drench to prevent black leg 

Mr Pilkington’s 

 

2lb Epsom salts 

2lb treacle 

½lb alum 

½lb nitre 

½lb sulphur 

¼lb antimony 

¼lb cream of tartar 

½oz camphor 

 

Mix and dissolve in 

6 quarts of boiling water.  

Add 1 pint of whiskey 

before giving it. 

The drench be given 

1 October and repeated 

early in February. 

Keep them fasting 2 hours 

before and 2 

hours after giving it. 

Let them not get wet 

for some time. 

The above should do 

16 calves or yearlings 

or 10 or 12 two-year-olds. 
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Copies of certificates of births of some of the Holts of Haggard 

 

I certify that according to an entry 

in the baptismal register 

of this parish, Annie Matilda, 

daughter of Samuel and Anna 

Maria Holt was born on 

24 June and baptised on 3 September 

1858. 

    Henry Johnson 

        Vicar of Carbury 

             Co. Kildare 

11 December 1900 

 

[A pin, which presumably held something, was on top of this entry.] 



 

 

Thomas Henry Jellett, son of  

Samuel & Anna Maria Holt 

was born 23 April and baptised, 

21 August 1860. 

 

William Edward Grattan 

born 1 July and baptised, 29 August 

1862 

 

Dorothea Elizabeth Jane, 1866 

born 26 March and baptised, 23 May 

 

Morgan Woodward Jellett, 1868 

born 5 December 1867 and baptised, 16 February 

 

Georgiana Margaret, born 29 July 

and baptised, 13 October 1869 

 

all the children of S. & Anna M. Holt of Haggard 

 

LHP unmarked [Page ccxv] and RHP unmarked [Page ccxvi] are blank. 

LHP unmarked [Page ccxvii] and RHP unmarked [Page ccxviii] are blank. 
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Sarah McKenna  

hired, 28 October at £0-14-0 

first quarter ending 26 January     Paid  £0-14-0 

second quarter ending 28 April     Paid  £0-14-0 
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Edward Hughes commenced work, 

20 April 1869 at £0-0-9 per day. 

Week 1    5 days    cash   £0-3-6 

 

Edward Hughes hired, 1 May 

for one year for £7-0-0 per year. 

1) cash, 9 May          £0-4-0 

2) Ditto, 22 May         £0-4-0 

3) Ditto, 26 May         £0-1-0 

2 June           £0-0-6 

18 June           £0-2-0 

28 June           £0-7-0 

17 July           £1-0-0 

24 July           £0-3-0 

7 August          £0-2-0 

13 August          £0-0-3 



20 August          £0-1-0 

28 August          £0-2-8 

4 September          £0-3-6 

 

11 September          £0-0-1½  

16 September          £0-0-3 

25 September          £0-0-3 

25 September          £0-0-8 

2 October          £0-4-0 

4 October          £0-1-0 

16 October          £0-1-0 

19 October          £0-3-0 

24 October          £0-1-0 

31 October          £0-0-3 
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Daniel Judge after settlement 

3 May 1869 

Week 1    2 days 

Week 2, 15 May  2 

Week 3, 22 May  2 

Week 4, 29 May  4 

Week 5, 5 June   6 

Week 6, 12 June  5 

Week 7, 19 June  5 

Week 8, 25 June  4 

Week 9, 3 July   4 

Week 10, 10 July  4½  

Week 11, 17 July  5 

Week 12, 24 July  6 

Week 13, 31 July  3 

Week 14, 7 August  6 

Week 15, 14 August  6 

Week 16, 21 August  6 

Week 17, 28 August  6 

Week 18, 4 September  6 

Week 19, 11 September  4 

Week 20, 18 September  4 

Week 21, 25 September  5 

2 October   4 

9 October   6 

16 October   4 

23 October   6 

 

Daniel Judge, 8 November 1869 

Week 1    6 days 

Week 2    5 

Week 3    6 

Week 4, 4 December  5 



Week 5, 11 December  6 

Week 6, 18 December  0 

Week 7, 24 December  3 

Week 8, 30 December  4 

Week 9, 8 January  5 

Week 10, 14 January  4 

Week 11, 22 January  6 

Week 12, 29 January  6 

Week 13, 5 February  6 

Week 14, 12 February  3 

Week 15, 13 February  6 

Week 16, 26 February  6 

Week 17, 5 March  5 

Week 18, 12 March  6 

Week 19, 19 March  5 

Week 20, 26 March  5 
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Daniel Judge, 1869 

1) cash, 26 June          £1-0-0 

2) 5 August          £0-10-0 

2 October          £1-0-0 

hay           £0-5-0 

house rent          £0-15-0 

cash, 4 December 1869         £1-0-0 

15 January          £0-6-0 

to a lamp          £0-2-0 

cash, 5 February         £0-10-0 

cash, 5 April          £0-10-0 

cash, 25 April          £0-2-6 

cash, 7 May          £0-2-6 

cash, 22 May          £0-6-0 

house rent, May 1870         £0-15-0 

heifer grass          £1-0-0 

           £9-4-0 

 

Daniel Judge, 2 April 1870 

Week 21, 2 April  6 days 

Week 22, 9 April  6   

Week 23, 16 April  3 

Week 24, 23 April  5 

Week 25, 30 April  3 

Week 26, 7 May  6 

Week 27, 14 May  5 

Week 28, 21 May  5 

Week 29, 28 May  4 

 

He then draws a 3X3 grid. 

Row 1: 6, 1, 8 

Row 2: 7, 5, 3 

Row 3: 2, 9, 4 
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John Tyrrell harvest work, August 1869 

Week 1    5 days      £0-1-8 

Week 2    6      £0-2-0 

Week 3, 3 September  6      £0-1-6 

Week 4, 11 September  3      £0-1-0 

 

In the bog 

John Tyrrell, 6 June 1870 

Week 1 in the bog  2 days 

Week 2, 18 June  5 

Week 3, hay making, 6 July 3 

Week 4, reaping, 20 August 5      £0-1-6 

thesing    1      £0-1-0 

 

John Tyrrell commenced work, 

27 September 1871. 

Week 1    4 days 

Week 2, 8 October  3 

Week 3, 11 October  1 

Week 4, 28 October  3 

Week 5, 2 November  1 

Week 6, 11 November  6    

    18 
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Casey’s account brought forward 

18 March 1861 cash       £0-0-10 

24 March        £0-2-0 

31 March        £0-1-6 

7 April         £0-2-0 

14 April         £0-1-6 

21 April         £0-1-0 

27 April         £0-2-6 

6 May         £0-1-0 

9 May         £0-1-0 

12 May         £0-1-0 

19 May         £0-1-0 

24 May         £0-1-0 

25 May         £0-1-0 

2 June         £0-1-0 

9 June         £0-2-0 

16 June         £0-2-0 

23 June         £0-1-6 

29 June         £0-2-0 



7 July         £0-2-0 

14 July         £0-1-0 

21 July         £0-1-6 

28 July         £0-2-0 

3 August        £0-1-0 

8 and 12 August       £0-2-0 

 

The left-hand margin of the bottom half of the page is worn away. 

 

first after settlement, 25 August      £0-1-0 

Week 2, 1 September       £0-3-0 

Week 3, 8 September       £0-1-0 

Week 4, 22 September       £0-1-6 

Week 5, 28 September       £0-10-0 

Week 6, 11 October       £0-2-6 

Week 7, 26 October       £0-2-0 

Week 8, 3 November       £0-1-6 

        Paid £1-2-6 

 

cash, 8 November       £1-0-0 

[worn away], 5 December      £0-2-0 

12 [worn away]-y       £0-1-0 [struck out] 
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Mary Keogh hired with me, 

10 May 1861 at £0-11-0 per quarter 

to cash, 27 August       £0-8-[worn away] 

 

Mary Dempsey hired with me, 

3 October 1861 at £0-11-0 per quarter 

first cash, 6 December       £0-7-0 

24 December        £0-1-0 

17 February        £0-2-0 

8 March        £0-1-0 

cash, 27 April        £0-10-0 

         £1-1-0 

cash, 26 May        £0-6-0 

         £1-7-0 

         £1-8-0 [struck out] 

cash, 28 July        £0-0-6 

Ditto, 7 August        £0-1-0 

to boots to Burn, 9 August      £0-8-6 

cash, 4 October        £0-1-0 



25 October        £0-1-0 

29 October        £0-5-0 

20 December        £0-8-0 

         £2-12-0 
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s work, 

13 August 1833 

Week 1    5 

Week 2    4 

Week 3 reaping   5 days 7 hours 

Week 4    4 

Week 5 reaping   5 days 7 hours 

Week 6    4 

Week 7    5 

Week 8    6 

Week 9    3 

Week 10   6 

    48 days 

due on settlement, 

14 October 1833        £0-9-8 

 

Week 11   5 days 

Week 12   4 

Week 13, November  4 

Week 14   3  

Week 15   5 

 

Patrick Convey 

hired with me,  

1 May 

for £2-12-6 per year 

1) cash          £0-2-0 

2) for soles         £0-1-0 

3) the lois Carbury        £0-1-0 

4) cash for T. Mooney        £0-4-0 

5) to a hat         £0-3-6 

6) frieze         £0-9-8 

7) cash for making coat        £0-2-6 

8) cash for 1 shirt        £0-1-6 

9) cash to Ann Kelly        £0-1-0 

10) cash for pumps        £0-4-6 

11) cash         £0-1-0 

          £1-10-8½   

          £2-12-6 

due on settlement        £1-1-10½   

1 May 1835 
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came home, 17 October 1833 

 

John Bolan hired with me, 

May 1834 for £1-15-0 

first cash for hat        £0-0-6 

cash for Christmas Eve        £0-4-0 

cash for the priest        £0-1-0 

cash going to Trim        £0-1-0 

cash for a hat         £0-1-0 

 

Elizabeth Rowe came to me, 

24 July 

 

Bridget Tyrrell came to 

me the second time, 

14 November. 

cash first time         £0-5-6 

Ditto cash         £0-14-0 

cash, Trinity Sunday        £0-6-0 

due on settlement, 

15 July 1835         £0-10-6 

 

James McCann 
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John McEvoy’s account, January 1834 

Week 1    3 days 

Week 2    3 

Week 3    6 

 

William Molloy hired 

with me, 9 May 

until May for £5-10-0 

first cash, Trinity        £0-1-0 

cash for the tailor        £0-2-0 

potatoes 1 barrel        £0-10-6 

cash          £0-2-0 

cash          £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry        £0-12-6 

cash the of Carbury        £0-1-0 



          £1-10-0 

due on settlement        £0-15-10 

 

due to John McEvoy on 

settlement, 6 November 1834       £2-17-1 

 

John Bolan hired with me 

until May for £1-15-0 

first cash for a hat        £0-0-6 
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1835 

Catrin Quinn came  

to me, 20 February 

cash at sundries         £0-6-0 

cash, Trinity Sunday        £0-0-6 

 

Bridget Tyrrell hired 

with me, 5 June 

 

Crlon 

 

£368-18-6 

£438-18-6 

£438-18-6 

£438-18-6 

£438-18-6 

£2,124-2-6 

£1,755-14-6 

£2,124-2-6 

 

Bridget Dempsey, May 

for hearing turf         £0-10-0 

Ditto          £0-2-6 

Ditto          £0-2-6 

Ditto          £0-5-0 

15 September         £0-2-6 

Ditto, 27 September        £0-1-0 
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Thomas Holt, Clonkeen 

Co. Kildare 
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Margaret Judge hired, 

18 September 1856 for £0-11-0 



per quarter 

1) cash, 19 October         £0-1-0 

2) 22 November         £0-1-0 

3) 10 December          £0-1-0 

           £0-4-0 

 

Anne Connor hired, 16 December 1856 

for £0-11-0 per quarter 

first cash, 11 February         £0-1-0 

 

Bridget Dillon hired, 

24 March 1857 for £0-11-0 per quarter 

 

Eliza Dunn hired, 25 April 

1857 for £0-11-0 per quarter. 

1) cash, 7 June          £0-0-6 

2) cash, 20 June          £0-2-0 

3) Ditto, 29 June       Paid  £0-5-0 

 

2nd quarter, first cash, 12 September       £0-2-0 

Ditto, 24 October         £0-0-6 

Ditto           £0-5-0 

Ditto, 29 November       Paid  £0-3-6 

 

29 November on the 3rd quarter        £0-2-6 

cash, 24 December         £0-0-6 

Ditto, 1 February         £0-1-0 

Ditto, 6 March          £0-7-0 

paid for 3rd quarter       Paid  £0-11-0 

 

cash on the 4th quarter         £0-2-0 

           £0-1-0 

settled with Eliza Dunn, 

29 April 1858          £0-3-0 

 

paid up, due on          £0-8-0 
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John Brawder hired, 16 September 

1856 until May at the rate of 



£5-0-0 per year 

1) cash, 1 November         £0-2-6 

2) 8 November          £0-1-6 

3) 1 December          £0-1-0 

4) 7 December          £0-2-6 

5) 27 December          £0-3-0 

6) 11 January          £0-2-6 

7) 7 February          £0-4-0 

8) 22 February          £0-2-0 

9) 28 February          £0-6-0 

10) 8 March          £0-2-1 

11) 17 March          £0-1-0 

12) 28 March          £0-8-6 

13) 12 April          £0-2-0 

14) 20 April          £0-1-0 

settled         Paid  £1-19-7 

 

Laurence Casey commenced work, 

24 April 1857 at £0-0-5 per day. 

Week 1    2 days 

Week 2    6    cash   £1-0-0 

Week 3    6    cash   0 

Week 4    6    cash   0 

Week 5    4    cash   £1-0-0 

Week 6    5    cash   0 

Week 7, 7 June   6    cash   0 

Week 8    4    cash   0 

Week 9, 21 June  6    cash   £1-0-0 

Week 10, 27 June  6    

Week 11, 4 July   5 

Week 12   6    cash   £1-0-0 

Week 13, 18 July  6 

Week 14, 25 July  6    cash   £0-2-6 

Week 15, 2 August  6 

Week 16, 8 August  5 

Week 17, 15 August  5    cash   £0-2-0 

Week 18   6 

Week 19, 30 August  6    cash   £0-1-6 

Week 20, 6 September  6 

Week 21, 12 September  6    cash   £0-2-6 

Week 22, 19 September  6    cash   £0-2-6 
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James Dunn account brought forward 

7 December 1856         £2-1-11 



 

17) 7 December          £0-1-0 

18) 10 December         £0-1-0 

18) 21 December         £0-4-0 

19) 14 January          £0-1-0 

20) 3 February          £0-0-6 

21) 7 February          £0-1-0 

22) 21 February          £0-0-1½  

23) 24 February          £0-2-0 

24) 28 February          £0-1-0 

25) 14 March          £0-0-6 

26) 17 March          £0-1-0 

27) 25 March          £1-0-0 

28) 4 April          £0-0-6 

29) 19 April          £0-10-0 

settled and paid up         £4-11-0½  

 

James Dunn hired the second 

time, 4 May 1857 for £5-5-0 

per year. 

first cash after settlement, 24 May       £0-3-0 

2) 7 June          £0-2-6 

3) for pumps          £0-2-6 

4) 30 June          £0-1-0 

5) 13 July          £0-2-6 

6) 2 August          £0-0-6 

7) 15 August          £0-2-6 

8) 23 August          £0-2-6 

9) 13 September         £0-2-0 

10) 19 September         £0-0-6 

11) 26 September         £0-5-0 

12) 7 October          £0-0-10 

13) 10 October          £0-2-6 

14) 21 October          £0-4-0 

15) 24 October          £0-2-6 

16) 1 November         £0-2-6 

17) 21 November         £0-9-0 

18) 6 December          £0-1-0 

19) 12 December         £0-1-6 

20) 20 December         £0-4-0 

21) 24 December         £0-1-6 

                        Paid up             £2-14-1[worn away] 
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Patrick Cleary hired, 

6 May 1857 for £4-10-0 



per year 

1) cash, 7 June          £0-3-0 

2) for pumps, 21 June         £0-3-6 

 

Laurence Casey’s account brought 
forward, 26 September 1857 

Week 23   6 days 

Week 24, 4 October  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 25, 12 October  5    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 26, 19 October  6 

Week 27, 25 October  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 28   6    cash   £0-2-0 

due to 

settled with Casey on 

1 November 1857 

first week after settlement 6 days    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 2, 15 November  6 

Week 3, 22 November  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 4, 29 November   6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 5, 6 December  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 6, 12 December  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 7, 20 December  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 8, 25 December  5    cash   £0-2-6 

Week 9, 3 January 1858  5 

Week 10, January  5    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 11, 23 January  6    cash   £0-2-6 

Week 12, 30 January  6 

Week 13, 6 February  6 

Week 14, 13 February  5 

Week 15, 21 February  6    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 16, 28 February  6 

Week 17, 6 March  3    cash   £0-16-7 

Week 18, 8 March  3    cash   £0-2-0 

Week 19, 13 March      cash   £0-4-0 

Week 20, 21 March  5    cash   £0-2-0 

Week 21, 27 March  4    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 22, 3 April  6    cash   £0-2-0 

Week 23   6    spade   £0-2-2 

Week 24, 20 April  5    cash   £0-1-0 

Week 25, 24 April  5 
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Thomas Fayle commenced work, 16 June 1857 

at £0-0-6 per day. [struck out] 



       house rent  £0-15-0 

       from   £0-5-0 

  £0-8-4        £0-4-6 

          £0-5-0 

          £1-9-6 

          £0-17-6 

          £0-12-0 

 

John Conlan work harvest 

Week 1   6 days at £0-2-0 

Week 2   5 days at £0-1-0      £0-1-6 

Week 3   4           at £0-1-0 

          £0-12-0 

          £0-7-6 

          £0-4-0 

          £1-3-6 

          £0-1-0 

          £1-2-6 

 

John Brawder hired, 8 January 

1858 until May at 

the rate of £5 per year 

1) 6 February         £0-1-0 

2)          £0-1-0 

3) 6 March         £0-5-0 

4) 25 March         £0-2-6 

5) 1 April         £0-1-0 

6) 15 April         £0-2-6 

7) cash, 1 May         £0-10-0 

8) 29 May         £0-2-6 

9) 13 June         £0-0-8 

John Brawder hired, 1 May 1858 

for £5-10-0 per year 

10) cash, 20 June        £0-2-6 

11) cash, 3 July         £0-5-0 

12) 31 July         £0-2-6 

13) 21 August         £0-2-6 

14) 5 September        £0-8-0 

15) 26 September        £0-1-0 

16) 17 October         £0-2-6 

17) 13 November        £0-10-0 

18) 4 December         £0-2-6 

18) 18 December        £0-5-0 

19) 1 January 1859        £0-2-6 

20) 22 January         £0-4-0 

21) 5 February         £0-8-0 

 

RHP unmarked [Page ccxxxvi]      

 

John Conlan work 

Week 1   6 days at £0-2-0      £0-12-0 



Week 2   5 days at £0-1-6      £0-7-6 

Week 3   4 days at £0-1-0   cash £0-1-0  £0-4-0 

Week 4   5 days at £0-0-8   cash £1-0-0  £0-3-4 

Week 5, 20 September 6 days    cash £0-1-0  £0-4-0 

Week 6   6 days    cash £0-5-0  £0-4-0   

                 £1-7-0  £1-14-10  

          £1-7-0 

settled        Paid  £0-7-10 

 

Richard Ennis hired, 1 December 1857 

at £0-5-0 per quarter 

1) cash          £0-2-0 

2)           £0-0-7 

3)           £0-5-0 

4)        Paid up  £0-2-0 

 

hired the second time, 1 May 1858 

for £0-6-0 per quarter 

1) cash, 10 July 1858        £0-5-0 

2) Ditto, 31 July       Paid  £0-1-0 

 

the third time, 1 August 1858 for £0-7-6 per quarter 

 

John Brawder account brought 

forward, 13 February 1859 

cash, 13 February        £0-3-0 

26 February         £0-2-0 

17 March         £0-1-0 

20 March         £0-14-0 

10 April          £0-0-6 

24 April          £0-1-0 

13 May          £0-10-0 

1 June          £1-0-0 

2 July          £0-1-0 

10 July          £0-1-0 

15 July          £0-2-6 

13 August         £0-5-0 

17 August         £0-1-0 

21 August         £0-6-0 

24 September         £0-2-6 

8 October         £0-2-6 

29 October  settled     Paid  £0-2-6 
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Laurence Casey account 

Week 26   4 days    cash  £0-2-0 



Week 27, 8 May  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 28, 15 May    5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 29, 22 May  4    cash  £0-2-0 

Week 30, 29 May  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 31, June   5      

Week 32, 12 June  6 

Week 33, 20 June  4    cash  £0-1-6 

Week 34, 27 June  6    cash  £0-1-6 

Week 35, 3 July   6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 36, 10 July      cash  £0-0-6 

    5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 37, 18 July  5    cash  £0-2-6 

Week 38, 25 July  5 

Week 39, 30 July  6    cash  £0-2-6 

Week 40, 8 August  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 41, 15 August  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 42, 21 August  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 43, 28 August  2    cash  £0-2-6 

Week 44, 5 September  4    cash  £0-2-6 

Week 45, 11 September  3 

Week 46, 18 September  6    cash  £0-2-0 

Week 47, 25 September  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 48, 2 October  6    cash  £0-2-0 

Week 49, October  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 50, 16 October  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 51   3        

  

due to Casey on settlement, 

1 November 1858        £3-15-1½  

cash, 1 November        £0-2-0 

 

Laurence Casey commenced work, 

13 December 1858. 

Week 1    5 days 

Week 2    3    cash  £0-2-0 

Week 3, January  5 

Week 4, 15 January 1859 6 

Week 5, 22 January  1     

23 January      cash  £0-1-0 

Week 6    2 

Week 7, 5 February  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 8, 13 February  2    cash  £0-2-5 

Week 9, 20 February  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 10, 27 February  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 11, 4 March  6    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 12, 11 March  5    cash  £0-1-0 

Week 13, 19 March  4    cash  £0-1-0 
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Catherine Fleming hired, 12 May 1858 

for £0-11-0 per quarter 



first cash, 10 July        £0-5-0 

          £0-2-6 

        Paid  £0-3-6 

 

Margaret Farrell hired, 7 September 1858 

for £0-10-0 per quarter 

1) cash          £0-5-0 

2)          £0-0-6 

3)          £0-2-6 

4) 18 December       Paid up  £0-2-0 

cash on second quarter        £0-1-0 

cash for frock         £0-6-9 

Ditto          £0-0-3 

 

John Smith hired, 25 October 1858 

until May for £1-10-0 

1) cash          £0-2-6 

2)           £0-2-0 

3) 26 January 1859        £0-2-6 

4) 22 March         £0-1-0 

5) 25 March         £0-3-6 

6) 11 April         £0-2-6 

7) 23 April       Paid  £0-2-0 

 

Laurence Casey account 

14) 25 March 1859        £0-1-0 

15)     5 days      £0-1-0 

16) 3 April   3      £0-2-0 

17) 9 April   5      £0-2-6 

18) 16 April   2      £0-1-0 

19) 23 April   6      £0-2-0 

20) 1 May  

21) 8 May   6      £0-2-0 

22) 15 May   6      £0-2-6 

23) 22 May   6      £0-2-0 

24)     6         

25) 1 June   4      £0-0-9 

          £0-1-0 

26) 12 June   6      £0-1-0   

27) 19 June   5      £0-2-0 

28)     4      £0-1-0 

29) 3 July   5      £0-2-0 

30) 10 July   6      £0-1-0 

31) 17 July   6      £0-1-0 

32) 22 July   6      £0-1-0 
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The old mare took horse 

 



Mary Dempsey hired, 12 April 1859 

for £0-11-0 per quarter 

cash          £0-0-6 

boots          £0-7-6 

to cash          £0-3-6 

 

Bridget Tarrell hired, 

30 September 1859 for £0-10-0 per quarter 

first cash, 27 October        £0-1-6 

cash, 13 December        £0-6-0 

cash, 5 January         £0-2-6 

 

2nd quarter first cash, 15 February 1860      £0-2-6 

cash, 24 March         £0-1-6 

Ditto, 4 March         £0-6-0 

         Paid £0-10-0 

 

3rd quarter first cash        £0-1-0 

2) 29 June         £0-5-0 

due          Paid £0-4-0 

 

4th quarter 

1) cash, 9 September        £0-5-0 

2) 22 September        £0-1-0 

3) cash, 14 December        £0-5-0 

4) 19 January         £0-2-0 

5) 8 February         £0-1-8 

6) 10 March         £0-1-6 

7) 13 April         £0-5-0 

8) 27 May         £0-0-2 

9) 30 May 1861         £0-12-6 
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Laurence Casey account brought over 

Week 33, 1 August 1859   10    £0-1-0 

Week 34, 7 August   2 days     £0-1-0 

Week 35, 13 August   3     £0-2-0 

          £0-0-6 

Week 36, 20 August   4     £0-1-0 

Week 37, 28 August   6     £0-1-0 

Week 38, 3 September   3     £0-1-0 

Week 39    6     £0-1-0 

Week 40    6     £0-1-0 

Week 41    6     £0-2-0 

Week 42    5     £0-1-0 

Week 43, 9 October   5     £0-1-0 

Week 44, 16 October   6     £0-1-0 

Week 45, 22 October   5     £0-2-6 

Week 46, 29 October   5     £0-2-0 



Week 47, 6 November   3     £0-1-0 

Week 48, 13 November   5     £0-1-6 

Week 49, 19 November   6 100    £0-1-0 

Week 50, 26 November   6     £0-1-0 

Week 51, 3 December   5     £0-2-0 

Week 52, 10 December   5     £0-1-0 

Week 53, 17 December        £0-2-0 

Week 54, 25 December   4     £0-2-6 

Week 55, 31 December   5     £0-2-6 

Week 56, 7 January 1860  1     £0-2-0 

Week 57, 14 January   3     £0-0-4 

Week 58, 22 January   6     £0-2-6 

Week 59, 29 January   3     £0-1-0 

Week 60, 5 February   3     

Week 61, 12 February   3     £0-1-0 

Week 62, 18 February   6     £0-1-0 

Week 63, 25 February   4     £0-2-0 

Week 64, 4 March   4     £0-2-6 

Week 65, 11 March   6     £0-1-0 

Week 66, 17 March   2     £1-0-0 

Week 67, 24 March   1 

Week 68, 31 March   5  

Week 69, 8 April   5     £0-2-0 

Week 70, 15 April   2     £0-1-0 

Week 71, 22 April   6     £0-1-0 

Week 72, 29 April   5     £0-1-0 

Week 73, 6 May   6     £0-1-0 

settled with Casey, 8 May 1860 

due to him on said settlement       £4-12-0 

 

first cash         £0-2-6 
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John Conlan 

 

Week 1 mowing    2½ days   cash  £0-5-0 

Week 2 mowing   6     £0-5-0 

Week 3 Ditto    5     

Week 4 Ditto    3     £0-1-0 

Week 5     4     £0-4-0 

Week 6     6  

Week 7     3     £0-6-0 

Week 8, September   6 

Week 9     4½      £0-5-0 

Week 10    6     --------- 

          £1-6-0 

          £0-6-8 

settled        Paid  £1-12-8 

 



John Taylor hired, 12 December 1859 

until May 1864 for £1-10-0 

1) cash, 17 January        £0-5-0 

2) cash, 13 February        £0-1-0 

potatoes, 12st 

Ditto, 23 March         £0-3-0 

Ditto          £0-5-0 

Ditto          £0-10-0 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page ccxlii] 

 

settled with Casey, 8 May 1860  due to him on settlement   £4-12-0 

1) cash          £0-2-6 

2) 13 May         £0-2-0 

3)          £0-1-0 

4) 27 May         £0-1-0 

5) 2 June         £0-2-0 

6) 9 June         £0-1-0 

7) 17 June         £0-1-0 

8)           £0-1-0 

9) 29 June         £0-1-0 

10) 8 July         £0-1-0 

11)           £0-1-0 

12)          £0-1-0 

13) 29 July         £0-2-0 

14) 5 August         £0-0-6 

15) 12 August         £0-1-0 

16) 18 August         £0-1-0 

17) 25 August         £0-1-0 

18) 1 September        £0-1-0 

19) 9 September        £0-1-0 

20) 15 September        £0-1-0 

21) 22 September        £0-1-0 

22) 29 September        £0-2-0 

23) 8 October         £0-1-0 

24) 14 October         £0-1-0 

25) 21 October         £0-1-0 

          £0-2-0 

          £0-1-0 

4 November         £0-2-0 

          £0-1-0 

11 November         £0-1-0 

25 November         £0-1-0 

2 December         £0-1-0 

9 December         £0-2-6 

16 December         £0-2-0 

25 December         £0-2-0 

27 December         £0-3-0 

30 December         £0-2-0 

1 January         £0-1-0 



9 January         £0-0-6 

10 January         £0-1-0 

20 January         £0-1-0 

27 January         £0-1-0 

3 February         £0-1-0 

9 February         £0-1-0 

16 February         £0-2-0 

23 February         £0-1-6 

2 March         £0-1-0 

10 March         £0-1-6 
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Week 1, 13 May 1860 Casey 3 days 

Week 2    5 

Week 3, 26 May  5 

Week 4, 2 June   3 

Week 5, 9 June   2 

Week 6, 16 June  0 

Week 7, 23 June  5 

Week 8, 29 June  4 

Week 9, 8 July   6 

Week 10, 15 July  4 

Week 11, 29 July  5 

Week 12, 5 August  4 

Week 13, 12 August  4 

Week 14, 18 August  2 

Week 15, 25 August  5 

Week 16, 1 September  5 

Week 17, 8 September  6 

Week 18, 15 September  5  

Week 19, 22 September  5 

Week 20, 29 September  4 

Week 21, 21 October  2 

Week 22, 4 November  1 

Week 23, 11 November  6 

Week 24, 18 November  6 

Week 25, 25 November  6 

Week 26, 2 December  4 

Week 27, 9 December  6 

Week 28, 16 December  5 

Week 29, 23 December  5 

Week 30, 1 January  1 

Week 31, 9 January  4 

Week 32, 17 January  2 

Week 33, 27 January  6 

Week 34, 3 February  6 

9 February   4 

16 February   5 

23 February   6 

2 March   3 

10 March   5 

17 March   2 

24 March   5 

31 March   4 

7 April    4 

14 April    6 

21 April    6 

28 April    5 

6 May    6 

12 May    4 

19 May    6 

25 May    5 

2 June    3 

8 June    6 

15 June    5 
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Patrick Kilmurry commenced work, 

1 July 1860. 

Week 1    6 days  first cash   £0-3-0 

      2)    £0-4-6 

       mowing 4 days £0-2-6 

         2 days  £0-1-3 

      3) cash    £0-2-0 

      4) August   £0-1-0 



      5) 12 August   £0-2-6 

      6) September   £0-2-6 

      7) 8 September   £0-2-6 

          £0-18-0 

due to Patrick Kilmurry 

on settlement         £1-14-0 

cash received         £1-0-0 

2)          £0-4-0 

3)         Paid £0-10-0 

 

Daniel Doorley hired, 

22 November 1860 until May 1861 

for £2-0-0        Paid    

 

Patrick Fannin hired with me, 

22 January 1861 until May 

for £1-3-0 

1) cash, 12 February        £0-1-0  

2) 10 March         £0-2-6 

3) 23 March         £0-7-0 

4) 30 March         £0-2-0 

          £0-12-6 

 

Patrick Hinds hired with me, 

1 May 1861 for £5-0-0 per year 

first cash, 20 July        £0-5-0 

5 August         £0-1-0 

2 October         £0-8-0 

24 December         £0-10-0 

18 January cash         £0-4-0 

22 February cash        £0-2-0 

8 March         £0-2-6 

29 March         £0-2-6 

26 April          £0-5-0 

21 February 1863        £1-0-0 
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Thomas Holt 

Clonkeen 

Co. Kildare 

Ireland 

 

Received on account of Samuel Holt 

legacy 17 March 1861        £47-14-0 

 



The two mares 

took the horse 

the first and 

last time, 18 May 

1861 

Mr John Reilly’s 

 

William Hanlon’s mare 

came to grass, 15 June 1861. 

 

John Hinds’s account, 22 August 

Week 1    2 days mowing, 1 drawing hay                 cash  £0-3-6 

Week 2    2 mowing, 3 reaping   ditto  £0-2-6 

Week 3  September  3 reaping, 6 days £0-1-6   ditto  £0-10-0 

Week 4    3½ mowing =1 reaping £0-1-0  ditto  £0-6-0 

Week 5  15 September  6 days at £0-1-0    cash  £0-6-0 

Week 6  21 September 6 days at £0-0-10   cash  £0-5-0 

Week 7  29 September 6 days at £0-0-8    ditto  £0-4-6 

Week 8  5 October 5 days      ditto    ditto  £0-3-4 

Week 9  12 October 5 days    ditto    ditto  £0-3-6 

Week 10 19 October 5 days      ditto    ditto  £0-3-6 

Week 11 26 October 3 days    ditto    ditto  £0-2-0 
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Anne Casey  

hired 21 March 1878 

at £1-0-0 per quarter 

cash  7 April         £0-1-0 

 20 April         £0-3-0 

 27 April         £0-1-0 

 for jacket        £0-2-0 

 for chain        £0-1-0 

 for boots        £0-8-0 

 

Rosie Lynam hired 

with me, 22 April 1879 

at £0-14-0 per quarter 
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[Entries marked with * are in the later hand of Sam Holt (1926-2019).] 

 

 

Samuel Holt married to Hannah Cleary 21 August 1873 

Anne Elizabeth Holt born 16 July 1874  died 10 October 1876 



Mary Alice Holt born 1 September 1875 died 30 October 1876 

Hannah Holt born 29 December 1876 

John Holt born 9 September 1878  died 7 January 1960*  

Benjamin Holt born 21 January 1881 died 19 January 1956* 

Anne Elizabeth Holt born 27 January 1883 died 28 March 1960* 

Mary Alice Holt born 21 March 1884 died 15 January 1885 

Thomas Holt born 21 March 1886 

Samuel Holt born 29 November 1887 

Martha Emily Holt born 6 May 1889 

William Holt born 3 October 1890 

Edward Holt born 4 February 1892 

Henrietta Holt born 13 April 1893 

 

John Holt married Kathleen Poynton 15 July 1925* 

Samuel Holt born 6 May 1926* 

triplets born 5 April 192[7], one, Lester, survived* 

Margaret born 7 February 192[9]* 

Joy born 30 April 193[1]* 

 

 

This monument was erected by Jane Tomlinson in memory of her mother Anne Holt otherwise 

Russell (her maiden name) departed this life 29 January 1778 aged 42 years. 

Taken from a known tombstone in Carbury. The above mentioned Anne Holt was wife of John 

Holt of Coolavacoose died about the year 1804. 
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Old Mr Thomas Sale 

of Ardkill died, 

21 September 1880. 

His wife Alice Sale 

died, 19 March 1874. 

His daughter Martha 

Potterton died, 7 November 1880. 

His granddaughter Alice 

Potterton died, 2 January 1873. 

Richard Potterton died, 

21 April 1882. 
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Samuel and Hannah 

Holt married, 

21 August 1873. 

 

Anne Elizabeth Holt     Anne Elizabeth Holt  

born 16 July 1874                   departed this life, 10 October 1876. 

 



Mary Alice Holt      Mary Alice Holt 

born 1 September 1875     departed this life, 30 October 1876. 

 

Hannah Holt 

born 29 November 1876 

 

John C. Holt 

Born 9 September 1878 

 

Benjamin Holt 

Born 21 January 1881 

 

Anne Elizabeth Holt 

born 27 January 1883 

 

Mary Alice Holt      Mary Alice II Holt 

born 21 March 1884     died, 15 January 1885. 

 

Thomas Holt 

born 21 March 1886 

 

Samuel Holt 

born 29 November 1887 

 

Martha Emily Holt 

born 6 May 1889 

 

William Holt 

born 3 October 1890 
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Dublin, the chief 

city of Ireland 

 

30 June by cash from 

Edward Holt away        £14-6-8½  

 

Thomas Holt’s cloling paid up to 

1 June 1858 

 

a pair of shoes from Williams ? 

24 October 1862        £0-9-0 

 

potatoes drills 1st  70 drills 

Judge’s    13 

 

I make a faithful promise 

to my two sons that I will 

drink no s………s drink 



if the Lord spares me my 

health for twelve months. 

John Holt, 7 August 1872 [struck out] 
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14 December 1814 

A cure for a cold or smothering 

 

Take  

1 handful of water grass 

1 handful of brooklime 

and boil them in 3 quarts of water 

until they are boiling 

and strain them and 

put ¼lb of brown sugar in it 

and give it another boil. 

Take one glassful of it every 

night and morning. 

 

14 December 1814 

for £4-0-0 per year         £12-6-6 

 

The Edenderry cow bulled, 

15 April 1857. Samuel Sale’s bull 
The bracket heifer bulled, 3 May 1857. Ditto Sale’s 

 

The old mare took  

the horse 

1858 Martin D……ll [struck out] 

 

The white cow bulled, 22 July 1862. Charles Payne’s 

The red cow, 4 August 1862 

The Haggard cow bulled, 20 June 1868. 

The mare took the horse, 20 June 1868. 

Dublin mare, 25  [June] 1868 

The heifer bulled, 31 July 1868. 

The bracket cow, 12 August 1868 

The Tullamore cow, 9 June 1871 
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John Lomax paid up to 1808 

for nursing, 1 November 

by Samuel Holt          £19-7-9 

10 April 1810 

 

John Boyle, 1 July 1830 

potatoes to Boy 1)   23st 



2) Ditto `    22st 

3) Ditto     6st 

4) Ditto     2 barrels 1st [struck out] 

 

John Boyle, 1 May 1830 

1) potatoes 23st       comes to £0-6-8 

2) Ditto 22½           £0-6-5 

3) Ditto 6          £0-1-9 

4) Ditto 2 barrels 1st         £0-14-8 

oatmeal 2st        comes to £0-5-6 

house rent         £2-0-0 [struck out] 

oatmeal 2st          £0-5-6 

cash for a hook          £0-1-0 

cash in Edenderry         £0-7-0 

           £1-13-8 

           £0-0-8 

           £1-13-0 

house rent          £2-16-0 

potato rent          £0-12-6 

turf drawing 34 kish         £0-11-4 

           £5-12-10 

           £3-18-1 

due to me on settlement        £1-14-9 

1 November 1830 

 

Boyle began work the first after settlement, 

15 November 1830 

Week 1    3 days 

Week 2    5 

Week 3    5 days 7 hours 

Week 4    6 

Week 5    6 

Week 6    4 

Week 7 the second time 6 1831 

Week 8    5 

Week 9    1 
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The first money 

received in the cavalry 

by Samuel Holt, 

30 August 1803 

for the month of June        £3-14-7 

2) money in the cavalry        £4-1-0 

 



cash to Pat  1813 

Ward, 20 January        £0-5-0 

cash in Edenderry        £0-0-10 

12 May 1813         £0-5-10 

 

1813 Pat Ward’s account 

to 1 quarter of veal        £0-2-2 

cash in Russellwood        £0-0-10 

balance of wool         £0-4-0 

cash in Edenderry        £0-0-10 

          £0-7-10 

 

Samuel Holt 

of 

Coolavacoose 

 

Pat Ward to 2 removes        £0-0-4 

to 1 remove         £0-0-2 

to 4 removes         £0-0-8 

to 1 pin on colter        £0-0-6½   

2 removes         £0-0-4 

          £0-2-0½   

          £0-9-5 

          £0-11-5½   

          £0-7-10 

settled          £0-3-7½   

 

1 July 

Pat Ward potatoes        £3-3-0 

1 new shoe         £0-0-3½   

8 removes         £0-1-4 
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Parts of the right-hand margin of the page are worn away. 

   

1812 Thomas Daly 

to 50 yards of linen £0-0-5 per yard 

comes to £1-0-10 

to 15 yards of bedtick 

at £0-0-6 per yard       comes to £0-7-[worn away] 

19 August 

to a piece of coarse linen 33 yards      £0-11-0 

24 October 

to 7 days of work        £0-5-10 

1813 

to a piece of sack 

31 yards at £0-0-4 per        £0-10-4 

          £2-15-6 

22 January 



to 19 yards of linen        £0-6-0 

11 February 

to a piece of two-dozen linen 41 yards      £1-0-0   

          £4-1-6 

settled, 25 March        £2-19-4[½] 

due to Daly         £1-2-1[½]  

 

1 May 1813 T. Daly 

to 50 yards of 20 cut yarn 

to 35 yards of 20 cut yarn 

to 20 yards of cotton 

to 40 yards of £0-4-0 

         50 £1-0-10 

         35 £0-17-6 

         20 £0-10-0 

         40 £0-13-4 

          £3-1-8 

          £1-2-1½   

          £4-3-9½  

          £0-5-0 

          £0-0-10½  

          £0-1-4 

          £4-10-11½  

          £3-18-4 

          £0-12-7 

potato rent          £0-9-10  

          £0-2-9 

due to Daly 

to a piece of bedtick 

13 yards at £0-0-7 per yard       £0-7-[7] 
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1808 Margaret Holt 

11 May 

to linen for shirts 

37 yards at £0-1-4         £0-4-8 

 

1809 oatmeal to 

Thomas Holt 1cwt        £0-18-0 

veal 1 quarter         £0-1-8 

potatoes 12st         £0-5-5 

          £1-5-1 

          £0-1-8 

due on settlement        £1-3-5 

 

May 1830 

received cash from Boyle 

1) cash          £0-5-0 



2) Ditto          £0-7-6 

3) Ditto          £0-14-0 

          £1-6-6 

 

cash          £0-12-6 

          £3-5-7   

          £3-18-1 

 

first cash to Boyle after 

settlement          £0-4-0 

2) Ditto in Edenderry        £0-3-0 

 

The white cow bulled, 27 July 1860. Charles Payne’s bull 
The crumb cow bulled, 9 August 1860. 

Edward Goodall’s heifer bulled by 

Charles Payne’s bull, 1 June 1861. 
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August 1805 John Lomax 

his account 

half a cwt of oatmeal        £0-9-0 

oatmeal 2st         £0-4-6 

turf drawing 25 kish        £0-8-4 

 

April 1806 

cash          £0-5-5 

potatoes 8st         £0-2-0 

seed potatoes 26st        £0-4-10½  

cash          £1-0-0 

potatoes 23st         £0-5-2½   

seed potatoes 24st        £0-4-4 

potato rent         £1-2-4 

potato rent         £0-10-4½   

 

2 May 1807         £4-16-9  

weight 

potatoes   0-2-7       £0-0-10 

potatoes  0-2-7       £0-7-2 

potatoes  0-19-7       £0-6-6 

potatoes  0-4-0       £0-1-4 

potatoes  1-0-0       £0-8-8 

          £1-4-6 

5 June 1807 

due to John Lomax 

on settlement         £1-13-8½  

 

The black cow bulled, 23 July 1867. 

The sow took the brawn, 23 July 1867. 

The young cow, 26 July Ditto 



The young heifer bulled, 

2 August 1870 Fitzsimons’ bull 

The bracket cow bulled, 

6 October 1870 Ditto 

The red cow bulled, 16 October 

Fitzsimons’ bull 

The Tullamore heifer second time, 

30 June 1871 
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1 August 1805 

John Lomax account 

1 August oatmeal 

half a cwt         £9-0-0 

19 August 

2st oatmeal         £4-6-0 

turf drawing 25 kish         

cash, 1806         £5-5-0 

potatoes 8st, April       

seed potatoes 26 

29 April cash 

brought over 

 

due on my one account 

same time, 1807        £0-17-0 

potatoes to John Lomax, 

6 June 2 barrels 1st at £0-0-1[not clear]½      £1-2-9 

to veal 1 quarter        £0-1-3 

8 November 

to cash          £1-2-9 

          £2-6-9 

 

1808 potatoes, 4 May 

1 barrel at £0-12-6        £0-12-6 

11 May 1 barrel at £0-14-0       £0-14-0 

23 May 

2 barrels of apple 

potatoes at £0-18-0        £0-15-0 

18 June 

5st oatmeal         £0-16-3 

27 June 2st oatmeal        £0-6-6 

potato rent for 1807        £0-9-7½   

potato rent for 1808        £0-11-3½  

          £6-11-11 

potato rent for 1809        £0-6-3½ 

overpaid for road        £0-2-6 

money          £7-0-8½   

          £0-17-0 

          £6-3-8½  

          £1-19-9 



turf drawing         £4-3-11½  

turf          £0-10-4 

          £4-14-3½  
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6 November the number of notes, 1805 

from William Morris 

£1-1-0   No. 3368 

£1-1-0   No. 1405 

£1-1-0   No. 1214 

£1-1-0   No. 1226 

£1-1-0   No. 5397 

£1-1-0   No. 7298 

£1-1-0   No. 1823 from Thomas Tomlinson 

£5-5-0   No. 7797 from Thomas Tomlinson 

 

12 July 1806 No. 

John Reilly, Kells 

£3-3-0   No. 1245 

£3-3-0   No. 1398 

£3-3-0   No. 9693 

£3-3-0   No. 3347 

£1-11-6   No. 6630 

£1-11-6   No. 889 

 

4 November 1807 

Pat Rooney    No. 4769 

Ditto Rooney  £1-2-9  No. 48 

Ditto Rooney  £1-14-1½  No. 928 

Ditto Rooney  £1-14-1½  No. 3485 

Ditto Rooney  £1-2-9  No. 1085 

Ditto Rooney  £1-2-9  No. 4248 

Ditto Rooney  £1-2-9  No. 7869 

Ditto Rooney  £1-14-1½  No. 3594 

Ditto Rooney  £1-0-0  No. 1231 

 

Terence Dunn, 7 October 7½ days at £0-0-10 

Ditto, 16 October  6 at £0-0-8 

Ditto, 23 October  6 

Ditto, 31 October  6   
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house rent         £0-15-0 



balance due         £0-5-0 

iron          £0-5-0 

potatoes         £0-4-6 

timber          £0-15-0 

James Keena         £2-4-6 

          £0-17-6 

settled, 29 June 1857        £1-7-0 

cash received         £1-0-0 

due on settlement,        £0-7-0 

29 June 1857        Paid 

 

The cow Payne bulled, 16 May 1861. 

The mares took the horse the one day, 

18 May 1861 Reilly’s horse. 
The white cow bulled, 18 June 1861. 

The crum cow bulled, 30 October 1861. 

The Mountmellick cow bulled, 1 June 1865. 

The young cow bulled, 5 July 1865. 

The young heifer, 23 August 1865. 

The Haggard heifer, 8 August 1866. 

 

Terence Dunn 

1) 29 November 1869        £0-2-6 

2) 23 December         £0-4-0 

3) 9 January         £0-1-6 

4) 26 February         £0-3-0 

5) 3 March         £0-2-0 

6) 13 March         £0-0-4½  

7) 26 March         £0-2-6 

8) 3 April         £0-1-0 

9) 9 April         £0-6-0 

10) 11 April         £0-0-2½  

11) 17 April         £0-1-0 

12) 24 April         £0-1-6 

13) 6 [May]         £0-1-0 

          £1-6-7 
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from Ben Palmer, Ballyboggan 

post bill No. 540 [struck out] 627      £5-13-9 

No. [not clearly written] 

Thomas Tomlinson        £5-13-9 

No. 540  

John Holt No. 5010        £5-13-9 

from Walsh, Dublin 

buller byer 

No. 3053 

Pat Gilligan 

Dublin factor         £5-13-9 

No. 5009 



Thomas Kough 

Skryne No. 2085        £1-7-0 

Thomas Kough 

Skreen 5007         £1-0-0 

Thomas Taylor 

Trim No. 7575         £1-0-0 

Thomas Kough 

Skreen No. 9330        £1-0-0 

Thomas Fox 

Ballyteige 5770         £1-0-0 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page cclxvi] 

 

Received from Francis Rourke 

on 18 April 1859 18st meal 

 

The blind mare took the horse first time, 

10 May 1862. Samuel Sale’s horse 

The bracket heifer bulled, 

8 January 1863.     Payne’s bull 
Ditto 26 January    Ditto 

The old mare took the horse, 17 May 1863. 

the second time, 24 May 

The young mare took the horse, 30 May 1863. 

The young mare the second time, 6 June 

The Edenderry cow bulled   Farrington’s bull 
23 July 1863 

The yellow cow, 1 November 1863 

The young cow, 10 December 1863 

                                                  Farrington’s bull 
The young mare took the horse 

the first time, 18 May 1864. 

the second time, 25 May 

The young pig took the brawn, 

1 June 1864. 

The jarry cow bulled, 2 October 1864.        Farrington’s bull 
The brown mare took the horse 

the first time, 19 May 1866. 

the second time, 26 May 1866 

The young cow bulled, 20 June 1866. 

The blind mare took the horse first time, 

23 June 1866.              Farrington’s horse 

The bay mare took horse the first [time], 

11 May 1867.                 Mack’s horse 

the second time, 25 May 

The blind mare took horse first time, 29 June 1867. 

 

LHP unmarked [Page cclxvii] 

 

William Bryan began work, 



25 April 1831 at £0-0-6 per day. 

Week 1    5½ days 

 

William Bryan began work, 

20 July 1831 at £0-0-6 per day. 

Week 1    5 days 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    6 

Week 4 at £0-1-2 per day 4 

Week 5    6 

Week 6    5 

Week 7      John Holt  5 

Week 8    4 

Week 9    5 

Week 10   6 

Week 11   5 

Week 12   3 

Week 13   5 

Week 14   2 

Week 15   3 

Week 16   6 

Week 17   5 

          = £6-6-7 

           £6-6-7 

 

The Dublin mare took the horse the 

first time. 

James Keena’s cow came here, 
16 December 1859. 

The young pig took the brawn, 

13 June 1864. 

The Edenderry cow bulled, 17 June 1869. 

The blind mare took the horse, 26 June. 

The Haggard cow, 22 September 1869 

 

 

RHP unmarked [Page cclxviii] 

 

William Bryan, July 1831 

1) cash           £0-1-0 

2)           £0-1-0 

Ditto for hook          £0-1-0 

Ditto tobacco          £0-0-6 

Ditto           £0-6-0 

Ditto           £0-5-0 

cash           £0-5-9 

Ditto for nails          £0-1-0 

Ditto           £0-0-1½  

Ditto           £0-0-6 

cash in Edenderry         £0-5-0 

 



William Bryan 

began work, 

25 April 1831 at £0-0-6  

per day. 

Week 1    5½ days 

 

William Bryan 

began work, 

20 July 1831 at £0-0-6 per day. 

Week 1    6 days 

Week 2    6 

Week 3    6 

Week 4 at £0-1-2 per day 4 

Week 5    6 

Week 6    5  

Week 7    5 

Week 8    4 

Week 9    5 

[Week 10]   6 

 

LHP unmarked [Page cclxix] 

 

Michael Ivers 

hired with me 

 

The young pig took the brawn 

12 May 1871. 

The blind mare took the horse 

2 June 1871 first time. 

The bracket cow bulled, 9 August 1871. 

The young heifer bulled, 14 January 1874. 

The black mare 

came home, 26 October 

1874 and white cow  

on 30 [October] same year. 

The old mare, 22 June 1875 

The Tullamore cow, 15 September 1875 

The sow, 9 February 1876 

grey heifer cow, 15 June 1876 

crum heifer cow, 23 June 1876 

The whitish red heifer, 29 June 

The red heifer, 2 July 

The big grey cow, 10 July 

The lousy one about the same 

The old mare, 15 June 187[worn away] 

The sow, 20 December [worn away] 
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William Boyle hired, 



28 December 1875 for one month 

at the rate of £9-0-0 per year 

cash, 6 January          £0-1-0 

Ditto, 8 January          £0-3-6 

Ditto, 16 January         £0-2-0 

Ditto, 25 January for tobacco        £0-0-6 

Ditto, 29 January         £0-5-0 

Ditto, 11 February         £0-3-0 

Ditto, 19 February         £0-11-0 

Ditto, 28 February for tobacco        £0-0-6 

Ditto, 4 March          £0-2-0 

Ditto, 10 March for tobacco        £0-0-6 

Ditto, 16 March for tobacco        £0-0-3 

Ditto, 19 March          £0-1-0 

Ditto, 25 March          £0-5-0 

Ditto, 29 March          £0-3-0 

Ditto, 1 April          £0-11-0 

 

James Murphy hired, 

4 April until 1 May 

at £0-0-8 per day 

cash, 8 April          £0-1-0 

Ditto, 22 April          £0-9-0 
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Lizzie Tyrrell hired, 7 February 

1876 for £1-0-0 per quarter 

cash, 1 April          £0-11-0 

Ditto, 14 April          £0-2-0 

Ditto, 13 May          £0-1-0 

Ditto, 24 June          £0-1-3 

on jacket          £0-1-0 

for jacket          £0-8-0 

for blue ribbon          £0-1-0 

for calico          £0-3-0 

26 August          £0-2-0 

21 September for stockings        £0-1-0 

6 November for boots         £0-9-0 

           £2-0-0 

18 November boots soles        £0-2-6 

12 December          £0-8-0 

           £2-10-6 

17 March 1877          £1-0-0 

for races          £0-1-6 

for brooch          £0-1-0 

10 May           £0-7-0  

           £4-0-0 

 

Lizzie Tyrrell commenced 



her second year, 

7 February 1877 

cash in June boots         £0-3-0 

Conll 6 

8 August         £0-10-[worn away] 

 

 

 

Inside cover: signature of John Holt 

 

Hyland’s work at the potatoes 

4 days 

Ditto John 5 

Week 1 Mick reaping   4 days August 

Week 2 turf drawing   3 

Week 3 making drains  4 

Week 4 reaping   3 at £0-1-0 per day 

Week 5    3 at £0-1-0 per day 

Week 6    4 at £0-0-6 per day 

Week 7    4 at £0-0-6 per day 

Week 8    4 at £0-0-6 per day 

Week 9 potato digging  3  

Week 10   4     4 

 

Pidgeon’s work    6 days 

 

Hyland settled up to 24 October 

balance due to me on 

settlement          £0-5-4 

 

Hyland settled up 

to 24  

October Pidgeon 

paid reapers 

 

Samuel Holt, 

Clonkeen 

 

Costello 3 Ditto 4½  

Gannon 3 Ditto 1 day 

Boyle 3 Ditto 3 days 

Foran 3 

 

[Written at bottom of the page but upside down]  

The foal went to grass, June [worn away] 

The heifer, 15  

 

 

APPENDIX B: LIST OF RECIPES 

 

Cattle 



cure for blood murrain 

drench to prevent black leg 

 

Horse 

for the cold 

cordial for a horse 

crib to prevent a horse from biting himself 

horse ointment 

to make a horse feed 

pesing in blood 

purge for a horse 

to remove warts 

for running in the heels 

stocking in the heels 

for a strong blister 

to treat a puff above the pastern in the foreleg 

to treat swelling in the hock joint 

worms in a horse 

 

Human 

for a cold or smothering 

 

Sheep 

a wash for sheep’s feet 
to make sheep water (dip for scab) 

 

Other 

for a pectoral 

 

 

APPENDIX C: DIALECT TERMS 

 

bracket — speckled (from the Irish breac] 

brawn — boar 

crum — crooked (from the Irish crom] 

jarry — undersized (from the Irish deoraí] 

Hollentide — All Saintstide 

 

 

APPENDIX D: GUIDE TO PRONUNCIATION 

 

aloes is written as ‘allawais’, suggesting ællæweɪz or similar 

barley is written as ‘bare’, suggesting beɪr 
Catherine is written as ‘Catrin’, suggesting kætrɪn 

gate is written as ‘geat’, suggesting geɪət or similar 

Haggard is written as ‘hagart’, suggesting hægərt 

hired is written as ‘hyard’, suggesting haɪærd 

Lomax is written as ‘Lummax’, suggesting Lʌmməks 

oatmeal is written as ‘oatmale’, suggesting oʊtmeɪl 
passing is written as ‘pesing’, suggesting pɛsɪng or similar 

place is written as ‘pleas’, suggesting pleɪəs or similar 



senior is written as ‘sainor’, suggesting seɪnər 

together is written as ‘togeather’, suggesting togeɪthər 

veal is written as ‘vail’, suggesting veɪl 
worms is written as ‘worroms’, suggesting wʌrrəms 

 

 

INDEX OF PEOPLE 

 

Bennett, Elizabeth 

Bolan, John 

Boy / Boyle 

Boyle, William 

Bracken (sister of Catherine) 

Bracken, Catherine 

Brannan, Elizabeth 

Brawder, James [possibly of Ballyboggan] 

Brawder, John 

Brierton, Richard 

Brock, Nick 

Bryan, James 

Bryan, William 

Burrows, Mr 

Butler, Ann 

Byrne, B. 

Byrne, Rose 

Cammel, Mary 

Carey, Catherine 

Carey, Edward 

Carroll, Winnie 

Casey (sister of Laurence) 

Casey, Anne 

Casey, Catherine 

Casey, Laurence 

Casey, Michael 

Cassidy, Rosie 

Cavanagh, Elizabeth 

Cleary, Patrick 

Colgan, Thomas 

Comins, John 

Conlan, John 

Conlon, Anne 

Connor, Anne 

Connor, Barney  

Connor, John 

Connor, Laurence, Kilreny 

Convey, Patrick 

Cook, Rose 

Cooke, Mary 

Cormick, William 

Cory, Bess 

Costello, Mary 



Costello, Patrick 

Costello, Peter 

Cronley, Jane 

Daly 

Daly, Brian 

Daly, Thomas 

Dane, Mary 

Darcy, John 

Darcy, Thomas 

Delaney, Ann 

Delaney, Lizzie 

Dempsey, Bridget 

Dempsey, James 

Dempsey, James, senior 

Dempsey, John 

Dempsey, Mary 

Dempsey, Mary 

Dempsey, Patrick 

Digby, Sarah  [Civil registration — died in Edenderry Workhouse, 4 January 1899] 

Dillon, Bridget 

Donohoe, Patrick 

Donohoe, Peter 

Doorley, Daniel 

Dowler, William 

Duffy, John 

Dunn, Anne 

Dunn, Catrin 

Dunn, Elinor 

Dunn, Eliza 

Dunn, James 

Dunn, Laurence 

Dunn, Mary 

Dunn, Michael 

Dunn, Ned 

Dunn, Terence 

Dunn, William 

Ennis, Richard 

Ennis, Thomas 

Eves, Joseph 

Fagan, Mary 

Fagan, Pat 

Fayle, Thomas 

Fairburn, Thomas 

Fannin, Patrick  

Farnam 

Farrell 

Farrell, Margaret 

Farrington 

Fegan (see Fagan) 

Fitzsimons 

Flanagan, Francis, junior 



Flanagan, Francis, senior 

Flanagan, John 

Fleming, Catherine  

Fleming, Margaret 

Flinn 

Flood, James 

Foran, Catrin 

Foran, Harry 

Foran, John 

Fox, Thomas, Ballyteige  

Fry, William 

Gaffney, Elin 

Gaffney, Kitty 

Garry, Peter 

Gaughran, Luke 

Gavin, Betty 

Gavin, Catrin 

Gill, Elin 

Glennon, John 

Goodall, Edward 

Gordon, John 

Gorman, John 

Grattan 

Hackett, Thomas 

Halligan, Rosie 

Hanlon, William 

Hanly, Mary 

Hannan, John 

Hannan, Pat 

Haughton, Henry 

Healy, Judy 

Heavey, Margaret 

Hegarty (mother of Garret) 

Hegarty, Garret  

Heranan, Denis 

Hinds, John 

Hinds, Patrick 

Hinds, Thomas 

Hodgins (mother of Catherine) 

Hodgins, Catherine 

Hogan, Mary 

Holloway, Edward 

Holt, George 

Holt, John 

Holt, Thomas 

Holt, William 

Howey, William 

Hughes, Anne 

Hughes, Edward 

Hurst (mother of Kitty) 

Hurst, Kitty  



Hyland, Mick 

Ivers, Michael 

Jackson, Mathew 

Jackson, Mi. 

Jackson, Robert 

Jones 

Judge, Daniel [possibly of Kishavanna; died 9 March 1911, aged 76] 

Judge, Margaret 

Keaven 

Keegan, Maria 

Keegan, Mary  

Keegan, Owen  

Keena, James 

Kelly, Mr, tailor 

Kelly, Ann 

Kelly, Barney 

Kelly, Catherine 

Kelly, George 

Kelly, Roger 

Kenna, Agnes [possibly of Clonkeen; married Timothy Wright, 1874] 

Kennedy 

Kennedy, Terny 

Kenny, Anthony 

Kenny, Catherine, Clonard 

Kenny, Mary 

Kenny, Nicholas 

Kenny, Thomas 

Keogh, Mary 

Keogh, Thomas 

Keough, Mary 

Killin, Peter 

Kilmurry, Patrick  

Lawless, John, Castlejordan 

Lawlor 

Leavy, Bridget 

Ledwitch, Elinor 

Liken, James 

Lindsay, Horatio 

Logan, Elizabeth 

Lomax, John 

Lomax, William 

Lynam, Rosie 

McAleer, Pat 

McCabe, Catrin 

McCann, James 

McCann, John 

McCann, Lucy 

McCann, Peter 

McDonahoo, Christopher 

McDonnell, John 

McEvoy, John 



McEvoy, Patrick  

McEvoy, Peter 

McGrath, Bett 

McGrath, Denis 

Mack 

McKenna, Sarah 

McManus, Patrick 

Madden, James 

Madden, Sally 

Maguire, Margaret 

Mahon 

Mahon, Mary 

Martin (sister of Laurence)  

Martin, James 

Martin, Laurence 

Meara, Jane 

Merriman, James 

Merriman, Mary 

Merriman, Patrick 

Molloy, Michael 

Molloy, William  

Monkitrick, John 

Mooney, Anne 

Mooney, Denis 

Mooney, Edward 

Mooney, James 

Mooney, Judy 

Mooney, Patrick 

Moore, John 

Morrin, Ann 

Morris, William 

Mullin 

Murphy 

Murphy 

Murphy, James 

Murphy, Mary 

Murray, Ann 

Newcombe, Margaret 

Palmer, Benjamin  

Palmer, Charles 

Palmer, Thomas 

Payne, Charles 

Pidgeon, James 

Pilkington, Mr 

Power, Bridget 

Prendergast 

Quinn (father of Matthew) 

Quinn, Catrin  

Quinn, Matthew 

Quinn, Thomas 

Reed, Mary  



Reeves, Mary 

Reilly, John 

Richmond, Mr (William,schoolmaster) 

Rorke, Ann 

Rourke, Francis 

Rowe, Anne 

Ryan, Edward 

Sale, Samuel 

Sale, Thomas 

Semple, Mary 

Simpson, Mary 

Smith, Arthur 

Smith, John (weaver) 

Smith, Joseph 

Smyth 

Soughan, Catrin 

Stephenson (father of John) 

Stephenson (mother of John) 

Stephenson, John 

Tarrell, Bridget 

Taylor, John  

Taylor, Thomas 

Thornton 

Tinkler, Mrs 

Tomlinson, Mrs Jane 

Tomlinson, John 

Tomlinson, Thomas 

Toole, Peter 

Traynor, Patrick 

Tyrrell, Mr 

Tyrrell, Bridget 

Tyrrell, James 

Tyrrell, John 

Tyrrell, John, junior 

Tyrrell, Lizzie 

Tyrrell, Margaret 

Tyrrell, Mary 

Tyrrell, Mary 

Walsh, Margaret  

Walshe 

Ward 

Ward, John 

Ward, Margaret 

Ward, Mary 

Ward, Patrick [blacksmith] 

Warren, Thomas 

Wheeler, Thomas 

White, Mr 

Whittaker, Mary Anne 

Williams, Mr, of Williamstown  

Williams, Ben [a Benjamin Williams died at Edenderry, 17 October 1873, aged 75] 



Williams, M. 

 

 

 

 

 

INDEX OF PLACES 

 

Ardkill 

Ballinan 

Ballyboggan 

Bunglass — a sub-townland of Ballyonan, Ballynadrumny 

Castlejordan 

Clonard 

Clonkeen 

Coolavacoose 

Kishavanna 

Carbury 

Dublin 

Edenderry 

Haggard 

Johnstown 

Kells 

Mountmellick 

Mullingar 

Rathangan 

Russellwood 

Skryne 

Trim 

Tullamore 

Williamstown 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


